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REPORT OF THE MANAGER

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

Fund Performance

The W.I.S.E. - CSI 300 China Tracker® ("WISE-CSI300” or
the “Sub-Fund”) is an index-tracking exchange traded fund
which seeks to track the performance of the CSI 300 Index
(the “Underlying Index” or "CSI300"). As of 31 December
2023, the net asset value ("NAV") per unit of the Sub-Fund
was HKD 32.0570 with a total of 22,800,000 units
outstanding and total assets under management ("AUM")
of HKD 730,900,234.

The WISE-CSI300 adopts a representative sampling
strategy. A summary of the performance of the WISE-
CSI300 is shown below.
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EEFEARE32.0570EF 0 BERITHNESEMNE
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Since Inception

Total Return® 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 (Annualized)®
XG0 “EC=F ZECCF R ZECRF ZT-NF BEIUKR(EERE)O
CSI 300 (RMB)® -9.36% -20.02% -3.69% 29.62% 38.87% 1.08%
BR300 (AREE)®

CSI 300 (HKD)®@ -11.00% -26.67% -0.73% 37.57% 35.82% 1.47%
YA 300 (ByT)©

WISE-CSI300 NAV-to-NAV© -11.61% -27.70% -1.93% 36.76% 34.88% -1.06%
BEERBR300EEFEHEEFEY

WISE-CSI300 Market-to-Market® -12.12% -26.79% -1.46% 36.96% 32.02% -1.06%
ERER300MEHME®

as of 29 December 2023 (last dealing date of December, 2023) R T -=F+ - AHNA (ZE==F+=ANREXZH)

Past performance figures shown are not indicative of the future
performance of the Sub-Fund.

It was a synthetic ETF during 17 July 2007 to 27 December 2017.

Please note that the investment strategy of the Sub-Fund has changed
from synthetic representative strategy to physical representative
strategy and the removal of synthetic fund name condition with effect
from 28 December 2017.

Starting from 1 July 2014, CSI 300 Total Return Index is replaced with
CSI 300 Net Total Return Index for index performance calculation. CSI
300 Net Total Return Index is denominated in RMB. For the purpose of
performance comparison, index performance is presented in HKD and
calculated by referring to the foreign exchange rates for RMB / HKD
quoted by Bloomberg - Bloomberg RMB (CNY) rate (Tokyo Composite)
at 4:00 p.m. Hong Kong time on the corresponding dealing dates.
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Fund Performance (continued)

(a) Total returns represent the rate that an investor would have
earned (or lost) on an investment, assuming reinvestment of all
dividends and distributions.

(b) The index performance in RMB calculated on a total return basis
reflects returns due to both price changes and dividend income.
An investor cannot invest directly in an index and the index
performance returns do not reflect management fees, transaction
costs or other expenses, which would reduce performance returns
of the Sub-Fund.

(c) The index performance in HKD calculated on a total return basis
reflects returns due to both price changes and dividend income.
An investor cannot invest directly in an index and the index
performance returns do not reflect management fees, transaction
costs or other expenses, which would reduce performance returns
of the Sub-Fund.

(d) The Sub-Fund performance is calculated in HKD on NAV-to-NAV
basis with gross distribution reinvested. Units in the Sub-Fund
are issued and redeemed at NAV.

(e) Market returns are calculated in HKD using historical market
closing prices, and do not represent the returns you would receive
if you traded units at other times.

(f)  This is the annualized return since the Sub-Fund inception. The
Sub-Fund inception date is 13 July 2007.

Sources: BOCI-Prudential Asset Management Ltd. and China Securities
Index Co., Ltd.

Fund Activities

On 18 January 2023, the Manager announced that Haitong
International Securities Company Limited has been
appointed as a Participating Dealer of the Sub-Fund with
effect from 19 January 2023. Other update to the Prospectus
(the “Prospectus”) and the Key Facts Statement (the “"KFS”)
of the Sub-Fund have also been made, so as to inform the
investors that the fees payable by retail investors dealing
in Units on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
("SEHK") have been updated.

On 8 March 2023, the Manager announced that there was
a change in the composition of the board of directors of the
Manager with immediate effect.

On 25 April 2023, the Manager announced that the annual
financial report for the year ended 31 December 2022 of
the Sub-Fund has been published, and all future annual and
interim financial reports of the Sub-Fund will be disseminated
electronically with effect from 1 June 2023. Furthermore,
the Prospectus and the KFS of the Sub-Fund have been
updated.
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Fund Activities (continued)

On 23 May 2023, the Manager announced there was a
change in the composition of the board of directors of the
Manager with immediate effect.

On 13 September 2023, the Manager announced there was
a change in the composition of the board of directors of the
Manager with immediate effect. The information relating to
the Manager and Listing Agent in the section headed
“Management and Administration” of the Chinese version
of the Prospectus was updated to reflect the new Chinese
name adopted by the relevant shareholder, Prudential
Corporation Holdings Limited.

On 28 December 2023, the Manager announced that the
Prospectus and the KFS of the Sub-Fund have been updated.

Please refer to the relevant announcements published on
the Manager’s website (www.boci-pru.com.hk) for details.

Index Activities

The CSI 300 Index underwent two regular semi-annual
reviews in 2023.

Please refer to the relevant announcements published on
the CSI web-site (www.csindex.com.cn) for details.
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

Fund Performance

The W.I.S.E. - CSI HK 100 Tracker™ (*WISE-CSIHK100" or
the “"Sub-Fund”) is an index-tracking exchange traded fund
which seeks to track the performance of the CSI Hong Kong
100 Index (the “Underlying Index” or “"CSIHK100"). As of
31 December 2023, the net asset value ("NAV”) per unit of
the Sub-Fund was HKD 18.5524 with a total of 83,283,000
units outstanding and total assets under management
(“AUM") of HKD 1,545,095,552.

BEeKE®RE (&)

B BREPFEEB100EHES™
(REETFsRIINTES)
BuFAA

EERR

BETETEL1I00EHRES™(REFEERE 100]
FFESDRARBERIIMEEES  BR
EHTERSI100EH((HBAEZIXFERE
100D MRR - BE_FT_=F+_AM—H"  F
EeBEASBNEEFER18.55248 L - ©#17T
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The WISE-CSIHK100 adopts a representative sampling EERERS 100 RARKRMEMEKE - WIKENE
strategy, and invests in a representative sample of the index FAIREN AR KR IERNK D ES F*”EP 575 100 A9
securities of the Underlying Index. A summary of the KRBT -
performance of the WISE-CSIHK100 is shown below.

Since Inception
Total Return® in HKD 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 (Annualized)®©
2z @ B TAHE “FozF —“Fo-fF —Fo-F —FoTF CFT-oNF BRUMR(ER(E
CSIHK100® -10.23%  -15.46% -14.24% 12.07% 14.67% 1.30%
FREAS 1000
WISE-CSIHK100 NAV-to-NAV© -11.22%  -16.50% -14.86% 10.70% 13.42% 0.18%
EEHEEB100EEFEUEEFE
WISE-CSIHK100 Market-to-Market® -11.11%  -16.53% -14.89% 10.08% 13.68% 0.14%
EEHERE100mELHE®
as of 29 December 2023 (last dealing date of December, 2023) AR T+ ANNA(ZEZ=F T ANREIZH)
Past performance figures shown are not indicative of the future BIERREL TR FELAKAGRE -
performance of the Sub-Fund.
(a) Total returns represent the rate that an investor would have (a) ZMEmAXRREERK (LX) EIFHE - EHREHKE

earned (or lost) on an investment, assuming reinvestment of all
dividends and distributions.

(b) The index performance calculated on a total return basis reflects
returns due to both price changes and dividend income. An
investor cannot invest directly in an index and the index
performance returns do not reflect management fees, transaction
costs or other expenses, which would reduce performance returns
of the Sub-Fund.

(c) Units in the Sub-Fund are issued and redeemed at NAV. The
Sub-Fund performance is calculated on NAV-to-NAV basis with
gross distribution reinvested.

(d) Market returns are calculated using historical market closing
prices, and do not represent the returns you would receive if you
traded units at other times.

(e) This is the annualized return since the Sub-Fund inception. The
Sub-Fund inception date is 13 May 2008.

Sources: BOCI-Prudential Asset Management Ltd. and China Securities
Index Co., Ltd.
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.IL.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Fund Activities

On 18 January 2023, the Manager announced that the
Prospectus (the “Prospectus”) and the Key Facts Statement
(the “KFS"”) of the Sub-Fund have been updated so as to
inform the investors that the fees payable by retail investors
dealing in Units on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited ("SEHK") have been updated.

On 8 March 2023, the Manager announced there was a
change in the composition of the board of directors of the
Manager with immediate effect.

On 25 April 2023, the Manager announced the annual
financial report for the year ended 31 December 2022 of
the Sub-Fund has been published, and all future annual and
interim financial reports of the Sub-Fund will be disseminated
electronically with effect from 1 June 2023. Furthermore,
the Prospectus and the KFS of the Sub-Fund have been
updated.

On 23 May 2023, the Manager announced there was a
change in the composition of the board of directors of the
Manager with immediate effect.

On 13 September 2023, the Manager announced there was
a change in the composition of the board of directors of the
Manager with immediate effect. The information relating to
the Manager and Listing Agent in the section headed
“Management and Administration” of the Chinese version
of the Prospectus was updated to reflect the new Chinese
name adopted by the relevant shareholder, Prudential
Corporation Holdings Limited.

On 28 December 2023, the Manager announced that the
Prospectus and the KFS of the Sub-Fund have been updated.

Please refer to the relevant announcements published on
the Manager’s website (www.boci-pru.com.hk) for details.
Index Activities

The CSI HK 100 Index underwent two regular semi-annual
reviews in 2023.

Please refer to the relevant announcements published on
the CSI web-site (www.csindex.com.cn) for details.
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

Fund Performance

The W.I.S.E.- SSE 50 China Tracker® ("WISE-SSE50” or the
“Sub-Fund”) is an index-tracking exchange traded fund
which seeks to provide investment performance (before
taxes) that tracks the performance of the SSE 50 Index (the
“Underlying Index” or "SSE50"). As of 31 December 2023,
the net asset value ("NAV”) per unit of the Sub-Fund was
HKD 22.3441 with a total of 400,000 units outstanding and
total assets under management ("AUM”) of HKD 8,937,651.

The WISE-SSES50 adopts a representative sampling strategy.

BEeKE®RE (&)

¥ EELRS0TEERESC
(REETFsRIINTES)
BUFAA

EERR

Fﬁ gn
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258 EE 50 HRAR KR %ﬁﬁﬂ TELBRIEBE

The Sub-Fund, at present, invests directly in A Shares via BEEEREAR 28 EESOMKRIRBLMLAT -
the Shanghai-Hong Kong Stock Connect. A summary of the
performance of the WISE-SSE50 is shown below.

Since Inception
Total Returnt® 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 (Annualized)®
& ZEC=F ZE-Cf ZBC-H ZECTRF ZT-NE BRUNMKR(EE{E)O
SSESO (RMB)® -8.97%  -17.28% -8.37%  21.67%  36.95% 4.06%

50(ARH)®

SSESO (HKD)®© -10.55%  -24.17% -5.47%  29.19%  33.90% 3.86%
E#ES0(ET)©@
WISE-SSE50 NAV-to-NAV@ -11.27%  -24.94% -7.10%  28.06%  32.17% 1.36%
BE RS0 EEFEHUEEFEC
WISE-SSES50 Market-to-Market(® -12.31%  -26.40% -6.26% 29.71% 29.27% 1.15%
B LESOMEHTE®
as of 29 December 2023 (last dealing date of December, 2023) HE T -=Ff - AHNA(ZE==F+=ANREXZH)

It was a synthetic ETF during 15 April 2009 to 11 May 2015.

Please note that the investment strategy of the Sub-Fund has changed
from synthetic replication to physical replication with effect from 12
May 2015.

Past performance figures shown are not indicative of the future
performance of the Sub-Fund.

Starting from 1 July 2014, SSE 50 Total Return Index is replaced with
SSE 50 Net Total Return Index for index performance calculation. SSE
50 Net Total Return Index is denominated in RMB. For the purpose of
performance comparison, index performance is presented in HKD and
calculated by referring to the foreign exchange rates for RMB / HKD
quoted by Bloomberg — Bloomberg RMB (CNY) rate (Tokyo Composite)
at 3:00 p.m. Hong Kong time on the corresponding dealing dates.
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.L.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Fund Performance (continued)

(a) Total returns represent the rate that an investor would have
earned (or lost) on an investment, assuming reinvestment of all
dividends and distributions.

(b) The index performance in RMB calculated on a total return basis
reflects returns due to both price changes and dividend income.
An investor cannot invest directly in an index and the index
performance returns do not reflect management fees, transaction
costs or other expenses, which would reduce performance returns
of the Sub-Fund.

(c) The index performance in HKD calculated on a total return basis
reflects returns due to both price changes and dividend income.
An investor cannot invest directly in an index and the index
performance returns do not reflect management fees, transaction
costs or other expenses, which would reduce performance returns
of the Sub-Fund.

(d) The Sub-Fund performance is calculated in HKD on NAV-to-NAV
basis with gross distribution reinvested. Units in the Sub-Fund
are issued and redeemed at NAV.

(e) Market returns are calculated in HKD using historical market
closing prices, and do not represent the returns you would receive
if you traded units at other times.

(f)  This is the annualized return since the Sub-Fund inception. The
Sub-Fund inception date is 9 April 2009.

Source: BOCI-Prudential Asset Management Ltd. and China Securities
Index Co., Ltd.

Fund Activities

On 18 January 2023, the Manager announced that Haitong
International Securities Company Limited has been
appointed as a Participating Dealer of the Sub-Fund with
effect from 19 January 2023. Other update to the Prospectus
(the “Prospectus”) and the Key Facts Statement (the “KFS”)
of the Sub-Fund have also been made, so as to inform the
investors that the fees payable by retail investors dealing
in Units on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
("SEHK") have been updated.

On 8 March 2023, the Manager announced there was a
change in the composition of the board of directors of the
Manager with immediate effect.

On 25 April 2023, the Manager announced that the annual
financial report for the year ended 31 December 2022 of
the Sub-Fund has been published, and all future annual and
interim financial reports of the Sub-Fund will be disseminated
electronically with effect from 1 June 2023. Furthermore,
the Prospectus and the KFS of the Sub-Fund have been
updated.
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.L.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Fund Activities (continued)

On 23 May 2023, the Manager announced there was a
change in the composition of the board of directors of the
Manager with immediate effect.

On 13 September 2023, the Manager announced there was
a change in the composition of the board of directors of the
Manager with immediate effect. The information relating to
the Manager and Listing Agent in the section headed
“Management and Administration” of the Chinese version
of the Prospectus was updated to reflect the new Chinese
name adopted by the relevant shareholder, Prudential
Corporation Holdings Limited.

On 28 December 2023, the Manager announced that the
Prospectus and the KFS of the Sub-Fund have been updated.

Please refer to the relevant announcements published on
the Manager’s website (www.boci-pru.com.hk) for details.

Index Activities

The SSE 50 Index underwent two regular semi-annual
reviews in 2023.

Please refer to the relevant announcements published on
the CSI web-site (www.csindex.com.cn) for details.
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-NASDAQ OVERSEAS CHINA

NEW ECONOMY COMPANIES TOP 50 INDEX TRACKER
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

Fund Performance

The W.I.S.E.- Nasdaq Overseas China New Economy
Companies Top 50 Index Tracker (“WISE-NASDAQ50” or
the “Sub-Fund”) is an index-tracking exchange traded fund
which seeks to track the performance of the Nasdaq
Overseas China New Economy Companies Top 50 Indexs"
(the “Underlying Index” or "NASDAQ50"). As of 31
December 2023, the net asset value (*NAV") per unit of the
Sub-Fund was HKD 9.4171 with a total of 780,000 units
outstanding and total assets under management ("AUM")
of HKD 7,345,315.

The WISE-NASDAQ50 adopts a representative sampling
strategy. A summary of the performance of the WISE-
NASDAQ50 is shown below.

BEeKE®RE (&)

B REANERTENEHEAREINS0EBES
(REETFsRIINTES)
BUFAA

EERR
BREMERPEIEEQRSINS0E8ES ([RE
GBSO IR FES ) B —EHEBERIZAEEE
T BEHEMSETER R BEFTRE R RSN 50 FE RS
(THERAfE 2R IS MHE50)) KRB - BE_T =%
ToAM—R FEEEESENEEFER.4171
BT BBRITHNES B AT /S 780,000 - E1EE
ERIE ([AUM]) #8573 7,345,315/87T °

B0 ST A 78 50 SRR AR MR SR o AT 34T 50
MRBEE T o

Since Inception

Total Return®@ 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 (Annualized)®
2@ “Eo=f ZRoCF ZRC-F ZECZTE O ZE-NF BRUR(EER{)@
NASDAQ50 (HKD)® -14.35%  -23.67%  -25.45%  79.59%  27.66% -0.29%
#4550 (L)

WISE-NASDAQ50 NAV-to-NAV(© -15.69%  -24.06% -25.94%  78.17%  26.80% -1.13%
CRMES0EEFEHEEFEY

WISE-NASDAQ50 Market-to-Market( -16.58%  -24.02% -26.36%  77.46%  26.33% -1.44%

BEMIES0mELTEY
as of 29 December 2023 (last dealing date of December, 2023)

Past performance figures shown are not indicative of the future
performance of the Sub-Fund.

(a) Total returns represent the rate that an investor would have
earned (or lost) on an investment, assuming reinvestment of all
dividends and distributions.

The index performance in HKD calculated on a total return basis
reflects returns due to both price changes and dividend income.
An investor cannot invest directly in an index and the index
performance returns do not reflect management fees, transaction
costs or other expenses, which would reduce performance returns
of the Sub-Fund.

The Sub-Fund performance is calculated in HKD on NAV-to-NAV
basis with gross distribution reinvested. Units in the Sub-Fund
are issued and redeemed at NAV.

Market returns are calculated in HKD using historical market
closing prices, and do not represent the returns you would receive
if you traded units at other times.

This is the annualized return since the Sub-Fund inception. The
Sub-Fund inception date is 10 September 2018.

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.L.S.E.-NASDAQ OVERSEAS CHINA

NEW ECONOMY COMPANIES TOP 50 INDEX TRACKER
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Fund Performance (continued)

Sources: BOCI-Prudential Asset Management Ltd. and Nasdagq, Inc. or
one of its subsidiaries or affiliates (collectively, "Nasdaq”)

Nasdaq® and the Nasdaq Overseas China New Economy Companies Top
50 Index>" are registered trademarks of NASDAQ, Inc. (which with its
affiliates is referred to as the "Corporations”) and are licensed for use
by BOCI-Prudential Asset Management Limited. W.I.S.E. - Nasdaqg
Overseas China New Economy Companies Top 50 Index Tracker (the
“"Fund”) has not been passed on by the Corporations as to their legality
or suitability. The Fund is not issued, endorsed, sold, or promoted by
the Corporations. THE CORPORATIONS MAKE NO WARRANTIES AND
BEAR NO LIABILITY WITH RESPECT TO THE FUND.

Fund Activities

On 18 January 2023, the Manager announced that Haitong
International Securities Company Limited has been
appointed as a Participating Dealer of the Sub-Fund with
effect from 19 January 2023. Other update to the Prospectus
(the “Prospectus”) and the Key Facts Statement (the “"KFS”)
of the Sub-Fund have also been made, so as to inform the
investors that the fees payable by retail investors dealing
in Units on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
("SEHK") have been updated.

On 8 March 2023, the Manager announced that there was
a change in the composition of the board of directors of the
Manager with immediate effect.

On 25 April 2023, the Manager announced that the annual
financial report for the year ended 31 December 2022 of
the Sub-Fund has been published, and all future annual and
interim financial reports of the Sub-Fund will be disseminated
electronically with effect from 1 June 2023. Furthermore,
the Prospectus and the KFS of the Sub-Fund have been
updated.

On 23 May 2023, the Manager announced there was a
change in the composition of the board of directors of the
Manager with immediate effect.
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.L.S.E.-NASDAQ OVERSEAS CHINA

NEW ECONOMY COMPANIES TOP 50 INDEX TRACKER
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Fund Activities (continued)

On 13 September 2023, the Manager announced there was
a change in the composition of the board of directors of the
Manager with immediate effect. The information relating to
the Manager and Listing Agent in the section headed
“Management and Administration” of the Chinese version
of the Prospectus was updated to reflect the new Chinese
name adopted by the relevant shareholder, Prudential
Corporation Holdings Limited.

On 28 December 2023, the Manager announced that the
Prospectus and the KFS of the Sub-Fund have been updated.

Please refer to the relevant announcements published on
the Manager’s website (www.boci-pru.com.hk) for details.

Index Activities

The NASDAQ50 Index rebalanced quarterly in February,
May, August and November. It underwent stocks deletion
and addition in first half and second half of 2023.

Please refer to the index constituents published quarterly

on the Nasdaq web-site (https://www.nasdaq.com/
solutions/nasdag-global-index-policies) for details.
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REPORT OF THE TRUSTEE

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®,

W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™,

W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER® AND
W.I.S.E.-NASDAQ OVERSEAS CHINA NEW ECONOMY
COMPANIES TOP 50 INDEX TRACKER

(SUB-FUNDS OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

We hereby confirm that, in our opinion, the Manager of
W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker®, W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100
Tracker™ ,W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 China Tracker® and W.I.S.E.-
Nasdaq Overseas China New Economy Companies Top 50
Index Tracker (the Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs,
the "Sub-Funds”) has, in all material respects, managed the
Sub-Funds in accordance with the provisions of the Trust
Deed dated 11 July 2007, as amended from time to time,
for the year ended 31 December 2023.

For and on behalf of
Cititrust Limited

24 April 2024
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®,

W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™,

W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER® AND
W.I.S.E.-NASDAQ OVERSEAS CHINA NEW ECONOMY
COMPANIES TOP 50 INDEX TRACKER

(SUB-FUNDS OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of W.I.S.E.-CSI
300 China Tracker®, W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 Tracker™,
W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 China Tracker® and W.I.S.E.-Nasdaq
Overseas China New Economy Companies Top 50 Index
Tracker (collectively the “Sub-Funds of World Index Shares
ETFs” or the “Sub-Fund(s)”) set out on pages 24 to 83,
which comprise the statements of financial position as at
31 December 2023, and the statements of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income, the statements of changes in
net assets attributable to unitholders and the statements
of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
financial statements, including a material accounting policy
information.

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair
view of the financial position of the Sub-Funds as at 31
December 2023, and of their financial transactions and cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs"”) issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(“HKICPA").

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing ("HKSAs") issued by the HKICPA.
Our responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Sub-Funds in accordance with the
HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the
“Code"), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®,

W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™,

W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER® AND
W.I.S.E.-NASDAQ OVERSEAS CHINA NEW ECONOMY
COMPANIES TOP 50 INDEX TRACKER

(SUB-FUNDS OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)
(continued)

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional
judgement, were of most significance in our audit of the
financial statements of the current period. These matters
were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial
statements as a whole and in forming our opinion thereon,
and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.
For each matter below, our description of how our audit
addressed the matter is provided in that context.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the
Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial
statements section of our report, including in relation to
these matters. Accordingly, our audit included the
performance of procedures designed to respond to our
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements. The results of our audit procedures,
including the procedures performed to address the matters
below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the
accompanying financial statements.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®,

W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™,

W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER® AND
W.I.S.E.-NASDAQ OVERSEAS CHINA NEW ECONOMY
COMPANIES TOP 50 INDEX TRACKER

(SUB-FUNDS OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)
(continued)

Key Audit Matters (continued)

BYBREERE (&)
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ZEBENFRAA (H)

BREITEE (R

Key audit matter
BRETEE

How our audit addressed the key audit matter
BRBTESEERTHRUOAEHD

B A FEEBRZ SR BEEER SRR ITE

Existence and valuation of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

The financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
included in the statement of financial position of each
Sub-Fund were listed shares in Shanghai Stock
Exchange, Shenzhen Stock Exchange, Hong Kong Stock

Exchange ("NYSE”) or NYSE American. As of 31
December 2023, there were 300, 100, 50 and 50
constituent securities of the underlying indexes in
W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker®, W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100
Tracker™, W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 China Tracker® and W.I.S.E.-
Nasdaq Overseas China New Economy Companies Top
50 Index Tracker, respectively. These financial assets
were measured at fair value through profit and loss.

EATELBEHFRGH  FIINBEHX S BB -
Nasdaq M4 #)RE 52 S At ([4122F7]) 3 NYSE American £
THRZE - REE-ZT=-_=F+-AM—8  Z8EX300
FEEHES S ERPEFTEI00EHEe™ 28 LE
S50REEHES ® MZEMINETREFCE QRSN 5015
HESHBERNKMNESZKE 5514300 - 100 * 50 % 50
& o BB EETRATFESBEBEIE

Exchange, the Nasdag and the New York Stock | e

A TFEENPHIRARANZ A HEZBBRRIIRNPEE | o

The procedures we performed to address the key
audit matter included:
B R ET FEAMITHEF B -

Obtained independent confirmation from the
custodians of each of the financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss held at 31 December
2023 and agreed the quantities held to the
accounting records of each Sub-Fund.
BER_ZE=F+_AM—BEE85EKATEER
BRIERBEENTEABLERALAES FES
Bt BENEEE -

Obtained an understanding of the valuation
process of financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss.

TN FEEBERIIRMGEENHERRE
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®,
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™,
W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER® AND

W.I.S.E.-NASDAQ OVERSEAS CHINA NEW ECONOMY

COMPANIES TOP 50 INDEX TRACKER
(SUB-FUNDS OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)
(continued)

Key Audit Matters (continued)

BYBREERE (&)

B BEER300HEEHES® -
BETEEE100EHEE™ -
BRELRBSOTEEHESOR
BREMTERTFRHIEBEQTEIS0EEES
(BREETFsRIINTES)

ZEBEUFAA (H)
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Key audit matter
BRETEE

How our audit addressed the key audit matter
BRBTESEERTHRUOAEHD

B A FEEBRZ SR BEEER SRR ITE

Existence and valuation of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

As at 31 December 2023, they represented more than
99% of net asset value of W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China
Tracker®, W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 Tracker™, W.I.S.E.-SSE
50 China Tracker® and W.I.S.E.-Nasdaq Overseas China
New Economy Companies Top 50 Index Tracker.
RZBZ=F+ZAM—H - Ll BEERKESER300
FEEHESC EERERLI00EHEES™  FELE
S50 P EIEHE S © MEE MHTER F BB R RESN50 48
HESEEFENII% A L -

Details are set out in notes 5 and 13 of the financial
statements.
FFIEEHN I IFmERMFES K13 °

o Tested the valuation of the financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss that were
quoted in active markets by independently
agreeing the valuation of financial assets and
financial liabilities to third-party sources at 31
December 2023.
BBEE=FTRRBE L BTV BEENMMBEER
Z_=F+ZAM—BOEE  ARNERTSRE
R A HEEBBRRIIRNVBEEENGE

. Assessed the adequacy of disclosures relating
to financial assets and financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss in the financial
statements.

FHEF B HRARPEBRA T EEBERIIRNTEE
ERVBEEREHLERE -

18




INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®,

W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™,

W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER® AND
W.I.S.E.-NASDAQ OVERSEAS CHINA NEW ECONOMY
COMPANIES TOP 50 INDEX TRACKER

(SUB-FUNDS OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)
(continued)

Other Information included in the Annual Report

The Manager and the Trustee are responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises the information
included in the Annual Report, other than the financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the
other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements,
our responsibility is to read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have
performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to report that
fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the Manager and the Trustee for
the Financial Statements

The Manager and the Trustee of the Sub-Funds are
responsible for the preparation of the financial statements
that give a true and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs
issued by the HKICPA, and for such internal control as the
Manager and the Trustee determine is necessary to enable
the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Manager and the
Trustee of the Sub-Funds are responsible for assessing the
Sub-Funds’ ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing,
as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless the Manager
and the Trustee either intend to liquidate the Sub-Funds or
to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to
do so.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®,

W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™,

W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER® AND
W.I.S.E.-NASDAQ OVERSEAS CHINA NEW ECONOMY
COMPANIES TOP 50 INDEX TRACKER

(SUB-FUNDS OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)
(continued)

Responsibilities of the Manager and the Trustee for
the Financial Statements (continued)

In addition, the Manager and the Trustee of the Sub-Funds
are required to ensure that the financial statements have
been properly prepared in accordance with the relevant
disclosure provisions of the Trust Deed dated 11 July 2007
(“Trust Deed”), as amended from time to time, and the
relevant disclosure provisions of Appendix E of the Code on
Unit Trusts and Mutual Funds (the “SFC Code”) issued by
the Hong Kong Securities and Futures Commission.

The Manager and the Trustee are responsible for overseeing
the Sub-Funds’ financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and
to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Our
report is made solely to you, as a body, and for no other
purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they
could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of the financial
statements. In addition, we are required to assess whether
the financial statements of the Sub-Funds have been
properly prepared, in all material respects, in accordance
with the relevant disclosure provisions of the Trust Deed
and the relevant disclosure provisions of Appendix E of the
SFC Code.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®,

W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™,

W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER® AND
W.I.S.E.-NASDAQ OVERSEAS CHINA NEW ECONOMY
COMPANIES TOP 50 INDEX TRACKER

(SUB-FUNDS OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)
(continued)

Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements (continued)

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise
professional judgement and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement
of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive
to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or
the override of internal control.

° Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant
to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the Sub-Funds’ internal control.

° Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by the Manager and the
Trustee.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of the Manager’s and
the Trustee’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained,
whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Sub-Funds’ ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to
the related disclosures in the financial statements or,
if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Sub-Funds to cease to continue as a going concern.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®,

W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™,

W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER® AND
W.I.S.E.-NASDAQ OVERSEAS CHINA NEW ECONOMY
COMPANIES TOP 50 INDEX TRACKER

(SUB-FUNDS OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)
(continued)

Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements (continued)

° Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and
content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the Manager and the Trustee
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including
any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide the Manager and the Trustee with a
statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate
with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, actions taken to eliminate threats or
safeguards applied.

From the matters communicated with the Manager and the
Trustee, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the financial statements of the
current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We
describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that
a matter should not be communicated in our report because
the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®,

W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™,

W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER® AND
W.I.S.E.-NASDAQ OVERSEAS CHINA NEW ECONOMY
COMPANIES TOP 50 INDEX TRACKER

(SUB-FUNDS OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)
(continued)

Report on Matters under the Relevant Disclosure
Provisions of the Trust Deed and the Relevant
Disclosure Provisions of Appendix E of the SFC Code

In our opinion, the financial statements have been properly
prepared, in all material respects, in accordance with the
relevant disclosure provisions of the Trust Deed and the
relevant disclosure provisions of Appendix E of the SFC
Code.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this
independent auditor’s report is Mr. Au Chi Pang Ivan.

Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

24 April 2024
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs
EEETFsRINWFES

STATEMENTS OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND ExzkHEMmEEHRKER
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023 HE_Z-_=F+_AM—BILFE

WISE-CSI300
EERER300

2023 2022
—E-=E —E-CE
NOTES HKD HKD
(24 BT B
INCOME Y A
Dividend income & EMA 10(d) 20,600,430 22,301,768
Interest income |8 MA 10(c) 2,796 4,031
20,603,226 22,305,799
EXPENSE 3
Auditor’s remuneration ZEFI 4 10(a) 65,730 62,600
Legal and professional fee A2 EE B - 4,778
Management fee BEE 10(a) 8,222,399 9,479,542
10(a) &
Trustee fee XEAER 10(b) - -
10(a), 10(b)
Custodian and bank charges st & & K iF{TFEE & 10(c) 600 600
Transaction costs on investments & &% 55K & 10(b) & 11 115,030 298,653
10(a), 10(b)
Transaction handling fee X 5F &8 & 11 62,677 102,986
Other expenses Ef 12 192,594 161,955
8,659,030 10,111,114
NET PROFIT BEFORE INVESTMENT, EXCHANGE GAIN
SRR E RONEBFIRT 2 E5HF R 11,944,196 12,194,685
NET INVESTMENT, EXCHANGE GAIN/(LOSS) & 58 RINERF / (B18)
Net exchange gain/(loss) JNERT/ (F18) 4 32,467 149,429
Realised (loss)/gain on sale of investments HERE 7 D 2E (518) /&7 (21,685,557) (12,559,680)
Unrealised diminution in value of investments & &% 2 & 2R REE (84,747,143) (325,772,580)
LOSS BEFORE TAX FiAlfi& (94,456,037) (325,988,146)
Tax B& 7 (2,064,634) (2,233,786)

LOSS FOR THE YEAR AND TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE
YEAR FABELZANE SRS

(96,520,671)

(328,221,932)
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs
EEETFsRINWFES

STATEMENTS OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (continued)
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023 (continued)

INCOME W A
Dividend income XS24 A
Interest income FlEMA

EXPENSE Fi

Auditor’s remuneration Z20EI&

Legal and professional fee ZE R I X EH
Management fee B2

Trustee fee REAER

Custodian and bank charges =& & M iF1TFEE
Transaction costs on investments &4 % 55 &

Transaction handling fee X 5FEE
Other expenses E 5%

NET PROFIT BEFORE INVESTMENT, EXCHANGE GAIN
st BE RSN B A 2 A

NET INVESTMENT, EXCHANGE GAIN/(LOSS) & 38 RINERF/ (B1E)
Net exchange gain/(loss) JMNERF|/ (&) %48

Realised (loss)/gain on sale of investments H&E&RE 7 223 (Ei8) /&7
Unrealised diminution in value of investments & & 7 A &5 FE

LOSS BEFORE TAX FialEia
Tax T8

LOSS FOR THE YEAR AND TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE
YEAR FREEREZENZERE
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BERkHEMEERER (F)

HE-_Z-_—_F+-_AM—HLFE#E)

NOTES
W&t

10(d)
10(c)

10(a)

10(a)
10(a) &
10(b)
10(a), 10(b)
& 10(c)
10(b) & 11
10(a), 10(b)
& 11
12

WISE-CSIHK100

EEHhEEE100
2023 2022
—EC=E —E-CE
HKD HKD
BT BT
53,815,077 48,640,328
3,471 198
53,818,548 48,640,526
15,963,312 14,698,817
670,126 1,557,841
115,785 289,540
16,749,223 16,546,198
37,069,325 32,094,328
(3,149) 8,776

(37,615,720) (62,843,937)

(186,015,379)

(226,664,698)

(186,564,923)
(2,495,214)

(257,405,531)
(2,632,979)

(189,060,137)

(260,038,510)




Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs
EEETFsRINWFES

STATEMENTS OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER HB#RHMEEWzER (&)
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (continued)
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023 (continued) BE-T-_=F1+-AM—BLEE @)
WISE-SSE50
EEE50
2023 2022
—E-=E —E-CE
NOTES HKD HKD
(24 BT B
INCOME Y A
Dividend income A& S\ 10(d) 323,145 610,423
Interest income # 84t 10(c) 39 194
323,184 610,617
EXPENSE 3
Auditor’s remuneration Z&#HE & 10(a) - -
Legal and professional fee AR EE S - 12,918
Management fee BE & 10(a) 86,967 167,647
10(a) &
Trustee fee ¥EAER 10(b) - -
10(a), 10(b)
Custodian and bank charges & ELiFTFEE & 10(c) - -
Transaction costs on investments &% 57K 10(b) & 11 2,460 20,875
10(a), 10(b)
Transaction handling fee X 5F &8 &11 - 6,757
Other expenses Eff% 12 - -
89,427 208,197
NET PROFIT BEFORE INVESTMENT, EXCHANGE GAIN
AT RIRE RHNE B AT 2 5 M AR 233,757 402,420
NET INVESTMENT, EXCHANGE GAIN/(LOSS) & %8 RINERF/ (B1E)
Net exchange gain/(loss) JNERT/ (Ei8) 4 (197) 13,195
Realised (loss)/gain on sale of investments HERE v EER (BE) /&7 (552,155) (848,850)
Unrealised diminution in value of investments &% 2 & £H & (785,044) (5,904,495)
LOSS BEFORE TAX FiAifi& (1,103,639) (6,337,730)
Tax H8 7 (32,355) (61,166)
LOSS FOR THE YEAR AND TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE
YEAR ERESER 2 ARELEE (1,135,994) (6,398,896)
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs
EEETFsRINWFES

STATEMENTS OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER E&ZkHMtZ2mEKER (&)
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (continued)
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023 (continued) BE-_T-_—F+-AM—BLLFE (&)

WISE-NASDAQ50

EEHLES0
2023 2022
—E-=E —BCCF
NOTES HKD HKD
(24 BT B
INCOME YA
Dividend income A& S\ 10(d) 84,998 63,550
Interest income # 84t 10(c) - 1
84,998 63,551
EXPENSE 3
Auditor’s remuneration Z&#HE & 10(a) - -
Legal and professional fee AR EE S - -
Management fee BE & 10(a) 41,494 44,793
10(a) &
Trustee fee R AERH 10(b) 6,224 6,719
10(a), 10(b)
Custodian and bank charges & ELiFTFEE & 10(c) - -
Transaction costs on investments &% 5K 10(b) & 11 3,445 3,784
10(a), 10(b)
Transaction handling fee X 5F &8 & 11 - -
Other expenses Eff 12 - -
51,163 55,296
NET PROFIT BEFORE INVESTMENT, EXCHANGE GAIN
ST RIE RINERFFL S5 33,835 8,255
NET INVESTMENT, EXCHANGE GAIN/(LOSS) & %8 RINERF/ (B1E)
Net exchange gain/(loss) JNERT/ (Ei8) 4 (1,148) (703)
Realised (loss)/gain on sale of investments H&#RE 7 2837 (E518) /BH 298,996 (668,875)
Unrealised diminution in value of investments &+ 2 & £H & (1,694,765) (2,096,706)
LOSS BEFORE TAX FiAifi& (1,363,082) (2,758,029)
Tax H8 7 (3,938) (2,435)
LOSS FOR THE YEAR AND TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE
YEAR FABERZERRERE (1,367,020) (2,760,464)
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs
EEETFsRINWFES

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
31 DECEMBER 2023

CURRENT ASSETS g & E

Investments &

Prepayments JB8f4 3R

Amount due from broker fEUE 4778

Dividend and other receivables %5 & £ fEUZIE
Bank balances 817454

Total current assets JiB & EHEE

CURRENT LIABILITIES ##&E&E

Management fee payable JEfEIRE

Amount payable on redemption of units f&[E & {7 &R F0A
Trustee fee payable B XTAEA

Other accounts payable and accruals EithFEfT IR & A2 A

Total current liabilities B & &L E

Net current assets &V & EFE

Net assets attributable to unitholders B35 E AEEEEFE
Units in issue B31T8 1

Net asset value per unit G & EERE

B REAR AR

RZE_=F+-AM—H

NOTES

10(d) & 13

10(c) & 14

WISE-CSI300

EEEZR300
2023 2022
—EBC=HF —E-CF
HKD HKD
AT BT
730,737,991 848,245,329
19,079 19,072
1,199,205 1,670,186
731,956,275 849,934,587
960,253 1,126,846
95,788 105,016
1,056,041 1,231,862
730,900,234 848,702,725
730,900,234 848,702,725
22,800,000 23,400,000
32.0570 36.2693
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs
EEETFsRINWFES

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
(continued)
31 DECEMBER 2023 (continued)

CURRENT ASSETS R#&&E

Investments % &

Prepayments 8518

Amount due from broker JEWAS 42 ZU0E

Dividend and other receivables %5 N £ FEUZIE
Bank balances iR7745 6%

10(d) & 13

10(c) & 14

Total current assets B/ EELAE

CURRENT LIABILITIES 7 & &

Management fee payable EfTEIEE

Amount payable on redemption of units &2l & (i B Z8
Trustee fee payable Eft st AEH

Other accounts payable and accruals A0 fERHIR & fE2TE

Total current liabilities iE & E42E

Net current assets BN & EFE

Net assets attributable to unitholders BfiEE AEGEEEE

Units in issue B #7178 AL 8

Net asset value per unit FEIEEFE
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MERR &R ()

RZE-—=F+=-AM—A &)

WISE-CSIHK100

EEHREEE100
2023 2022
—E-=F —EBEC-CHF
HKD HKD
BT BT
1,542,760,807 1,560,280,161
18,194 18,244
5,855,926 -
2,460,967 144,583
1,517,309 4,875,585
1,552,613,203 1,565,318,573
1,542,907 1,525,782
5,953,354 3,042,217
21,390 31,621
7,517,651 4,599,620
1,545,095,552 1,560,718,953
1,545,095,552 1,560,718,953
83,283,000 74,687,000
18.5524 20.8968




Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs
EEETFsRINWFES

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
(continued)
31 DECEMBER 2023 (continued)

CURRENT ASSETS R#&&E

Investments % &

Prepayments 8518

Amount due from broker JEWAS 42 ZU0E

Dividend and other receivables %5 N £ FEUZIE
Bank balances iR7745 %

Total current assets i8I EELAE

CURRENT LIABILITIES 7 & &

Management fee payable [EfTEIEE

Amount payable on redemption of units &2l & (i B Z08
Trustee fee payable EftZsEAEH

Other accounts payable and accruals A0 fERHIR & fExTE

Total current liabilities i# & E421E

Net current assets HEVEEFE

Net assets attributable to unitholders Ef#HE AJEIGEEFE
Units in issue B #1787

Net asset value per unit FEEEFE

MERR &R ()

RZE-—=F+=-AM—A &)

WISE-SSE50
EZE#50

2023 2022
—E-=F —EBE-CF
NOTES HKD HKD
i BT BT
10(d) & 13 8,901,344 10,038,140
17,763 17,813
- 3,262
10(c) & 14 35,043 36,088
8,954,150 10,095,303
16,499 18,397
- 3,261
16,499 21,658
8,937,651 10,073,645
8,937,651 10,073,645
8 400,000 400,000
22.3441 25.1841
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs

EEETFsRINFES

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION B REAR R R (48)
(continued)

31 DECEMBER 2023 (continued) R-ZE-=F+_FM—B(E)

CURRENT ASSETS @& E

Investments &4 10(d) & 13
Prepayments 8518

Amount due from broker JEWAS 42 Z0E

Dividend and other receivables %5 N £ FEUZIE

Bank balances R7745 %k 10(c) & 14

Total current assets i8I EELAE

CURRENT LIABILITIES 7 & &

Management fee payable [EfTEIEE

Amount payable on redemption of units &2l & (i B Z08
Trustee fee payable EftZsEAEH

Other accounts payable and accruals A0 fERHIR & fExT &

Total current liabilities E & E42E

Net current assets REhE&EFE

Net assets attributable to unitholders BfiE AEGEEEE

Units in issue B #7178 AL 8

Net asset value per unit FEIEEFE

31

WISE-NASDAQ50

EEHKESO
2023 2022
—E-=F —E--F
HKD HKD
BT BT
7,338,771 8,704,909
9,123 802
1,430 11,308
7,349,324 8,717,019
3,059 3,682
950 1,002
4,009 4,684
7,345,315 8,712,335
7,345,315 8,712,335
780,000 780,000
9.4171 11.1697




Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs
EEETFsRINWFES

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN NET
ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO

UNITHOLDERS
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023

Balance as at 1 January 2022
RZZZ_F-A—-BH#EH

Total comprehensive income 2 H #4458

Issue of units #1781

Redemption of units #2181z

Balance as at 31 December 2022 and 1 January 2023
RIBZZH+-AM—BRZZ==5—A—HMkH

Total comprehensive income 2425

Issue of units #1727

Redemption of units #2812

Balance as at 31 December 2023

RZR-=F+ - AM—BNES

Number of units in issue 2 &{TEMI &

NOTE
Units in issue at the beginning of the year F42 #1781 8
Issue of units Z{TENL 8
Redemption of units 352 8
Units in issue at the end of the year FRE &1 TEN 8

BENVFAABLGEERERZER

HE—_T-_=F+_AM—BIFE

WISE-CSI300
REER300

Total

@it

NOTE HKD
MEE BT

1,183,870,137
(328,221,932)

19 32,525,440
19 (39,470,920)
848,702,725
(96,520,671)
19 -
19 (21,281,820)

730,900,234
WISE-CSI300
EEEX300

2023 2022

—EC-=HE —ECE

23,400,000 23,600,000

- 800,000
(600,000) (1,000,000)

22,800,000 23,400,000
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs
EEETFsRINWFES

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
ATTRIBUTABLE TO UNITHOLDERS (continued)
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023 (continued)

Balance as at 1 January 2022
RZEZ_F—-A—BEEH

Total comprehensive income % E %425

Issue of units F{TEfL

Redemption of units 3512z

Balance as at 31 December 2022 and 1 January 2023
RIZZ G+ AM—HBRZZ=F—A—AnEH

Total comprehensive income & E 4z A5

Issue of units #1787

Redemption of units B[] Ef1

Balance as at 31 December 2023
RZZZ=F+ZAM—HmNEH

Number of units in issue 2%{TERZH

NOTE
Units in issue at the beginning of the year F4)E #1781 8
Issue of units Z1TEfL 8
Redemption of units fEEE{7 8
Units in issue at the end of the year FREZ1TENL 8

33

BENVRBEABLEERESD R (H)

HE-_Z-_—_F+-_AM—HLFE#E)

WISE-CSIHK100

EEHEEE100
Total
@st
NOTE HKD
MiEE B

1,547,760,749

(260,038,510)
19 364,660,887
19 (91,664,173)

1,560,718,953

(189,060,137)
19 337,512,489
19 (164,075,753)

1,545,095,552

WISE-CSIHK100

EEREEFE100
2023 2022
—®-=# g%
74,687,000 61,845,000
16,534,000 17,124,000
(7,938,000) (4,282,000)
83,283,000 74,687,000




Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs
EEETFsRINWFES

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
ATTRIBUTABLE TO UNITHOLDERS (continued)
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023 (continued)

Balance as at 1 January 2022
RZEZ_F—-A—BEEH

Total comprehensive income % E % &5

Issue of units F{TEfL

Redemption of units 3512z

Balance as at 31 December 2022 and 1 January 2023
RZEZZF+ZAM—BRZZ==F—A—HMNEH

Total comprehensive income % E %258

Issue of units #7781

Redemption of units B[] &A1

Balance as at 31 December 2023
R-E-=F+-AMt—BrnEs

Number of units in issue 2%{TERZH

NOTE
Units in issue at the beginning of the year F4)E #1781 8
Issue of units Z1TEfL 8
Redemption of units fEEE{7 8
Units in issue at the end of the year FREZ1TENL 8

BENVRBEABLEERESD R (H)

HE-_Z-_—_F+-_AM—HLFE#E)

WISE-SSE50
EELHES50
Total
@st
NOTE HKD
B BT
26,842,081
(6,398,896)
19 -
19 (10,369,540)
10,073,645
(1,135,994)
19 -
19 -
8,937,651
WISE-SSE50
EELE#E50
2023 2022
—E-=F —E-CE
400,000 800,000
- (400,000)
400,000 400,000
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs

EEETFs RN TFES
STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS BUREARGEEZRESB R (H)
ATTRIBUTABLE TO UNITHOLDERS (continued)
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023 (continued) HE-Z-_=F1+-"AM—RALFEHE)
WISE-NASDAQ50
BEHEES0
Total
@st
NOTE HKD
B B
Balance as at 1 January 2022
WoE-—F—-A—HNES 11,472,799
Total comprehensive income 2z A% (2,760,464)
Issue of units #1717 19 -
Redemption of units 3512z 19 -
Balance as at 31 December 2022 and 1 January 2023
RIE-—F+-_AM—BR-ZE-_=F—F—BNO&E# 8,712,335
Total comprehensive income & E ¥z A5 (1,367,020)
Issue of units #1787 19 -
Redemption of units M1 &7 19 -
Balance as at 31 December 2023
RZE-ZF+-AM—HNEH 7,345,315

Number of units in issue 2%{TERZH

WISE-NASDAQ50

BEHRES0
NOTE 2023 2022
L —BZ=F b St -
Units in issue at the beginning of the year &2 #1TE N 8 780,000 780,000
Issue of units Z1TEfL 8 - -
Redemption of units fEEE{7 8 - -
Units in issue at the end of the year R &1TEN 8 780,000 780,000
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs
EEETFsRINWFES

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES & EBELHNES RS
Purchase of investments BE#&RE

Sale of investments H&1&&

Proceeds from return of capital & A&[ERFEFE

Interest received & ¥#|8

Management fee paid 2 EEE

Trustee fee paid EXTAER

Fund expenses paid &4 EH

Dividend received 2% &

Tax paid 2458

NET CASH FROM/(USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES
BERDME/ (R 2B2F8

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES Rt&EHELHNELTE
Proceeds from issuance of units Z1TEMF1EFIAE
Payment for redemption of units &l & [F A

NET CASH (USED IN)/FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
BERE () /RS FE

NET (DECREASE)/INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
ReRREZEN (D) EMEFR

EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES §MNE[E & &8) 7 5/ 2

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR
TR RREFEN

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR,
represented by bank balances
FRZATRRLEZEY - BRITEHRET

BERER
HE—_T-_=F+_AM—BIFE

WISE-CSI300
BEEER300

2023 2022

—EC=E —EBECE

NOTES HKD HKD
BiEE BT BT
(53,741,038) (138,485,141)

64,815,676 135,670,307

2,796 4,031

(8,388,999) (9,903,219)

(445,859) (647,812)

20,600,430 22,301,768

7 (2,064,634) (2,233,786)
20,778,372 6,706,148

19 - 32,525,440
19 (21,281,820) (39,470,920)

(21,281,820) (6,945,480)
(503,448) (239,332)
32,467 149,429
1,670,186 1,760,089
1,199,205 1,670,186
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs
EEETFsRINWFES

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (continued)
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023 (continued)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 4 & FEELNELTE
Purchase of investments* EE &4 *

REngEx (&)

BE_ZT-_—F+_AM—ALFEHE)

WISE-CSIHK100

(397,007,714)

BEREEE100
2023 2022
—E-=E —ECE
NOTES HKD HKD
BiEE BT BT

(664,630,469)

Sale of investments H&E&RE 194,848,364 360,943,074
Proceeds from return of capital & A& [@RFEFE 133,256 234,640
Interest received 2 U728 3,471 198

Management fee paid 2EEE
Trustee fee paid 2 FHEAER

(15,946,137)

(14,742,230)

Fund expenses paid & ERF (796,142) (1,860,710)
Dividend received B4 E 51,498,693 48,632,676
Tax paid B EIE 7 (2,495,214) (2,632,979)

NET CASH FROM/(USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES
BREEME/ (MA) ZRE2FE

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES @& SBELNRCTE

(169,761,423)

(274,055,800)

Proceeds from issuance of units** 377 EE{ p{S 3008 * * 19 327,570,912 364,660,887
Payment for redemption of units B& & i 2 F0E 19 (161,164,616) (88,621,956)
NET CASH (USED IN)/FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

MEEH (FA) /FER ST 166,406,296 276,038,931
NET (DECREASE)/INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

BeRBREEEY (D) /ENFE (3,355,127) 1,983,131
EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES SNE[E R 28) v 5/ & (3,149) 8,776
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR

FNZRERR2ZEN 4,875,585 2,883,678
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR,

represented by bank balances

FRzBe R FEY  RRITEBRED 1,517,309 4,875,585

XXk
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During the year ended 31 December 2023, the sub-fund WISE-CSIHK100 had a non-cash investments
amounting to HKD9,941,577 (2022: HKDnil), thus the amount was excluded from the statement.
REBEZZ_=F+_AM—BLEFE  FESESTEDELI00EREIRESLTER9,941,577 8 (ZE2F : T
BIL) C NRTARA o

During the year ended 31 December 2023, the sub-fund WISE-CSIHK100 had recognised proceeds from
the issuance of shares amounting to a total of HKD337,512,489 (2022: HKD364,660,887), wherein
HKD9,941,577 (2022: HKDnil) was a non-cash transaction and thus excluded from the statement.
RBZE_ZT_=F+_AM—BILFE FESEFETIEL 100 BREITRG IS RIEMEFR337,512,489/8 T



Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs
EEETFsRINWFES

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (continued)
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023 (continued)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES £EZHELHNRERE
Purchase of investments BE&RE

Sale of investments H&#&E

Proceeds from return of capital &A@ FE

Interest received 2 U728

Management fee paid EEEE

Trustee fee paid 2 FHEAER

Fund expenses paid ©ffHE&EH

Dividend received 2% &

Tax paid 2458

NET CASH FROM/(USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES
BRITEME/ (MA) ZREFE

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES Rt&EHEAHNELTE
Proceeds from issuance of units #1T &IS58

Payment for redemption of units BB &E {74 ZE

NET CASH (USED IN)/FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
BEEE (FA) /PAERLFE

NET (DECREASE)/INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
ReRREZEN (D) EMEFR

EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES §MNE[E & &&) 7 5/ 2

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR
FzRE RAREEY

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR,
represented by bank balances
FRZHERRSZEY  RBRITEHRET

HeRER (E)
HEZZ-=-_F+-_AM—HBLEFE ()
WISE-SSE50
BEL#50
2023 2022
—E-=HE —ECE
NOTES HKD HKD
BiEE BT BT
(1,377,413) (2,204,814)
1,177,010 12,254,172
39 194
(88,815) (181,828)
(5,721) (49,512)
326,407 607,161
7 (32,355) (61,166)
(848) 10,364,207
19 - -
19 - (10,369,540)
- (10,369,540)
(848) (5,333)
(197) 13,195
36,088 28,226
35,043 36,088
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs
EEETFsRINWFES

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (continued)
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023 (continued)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES £EZHELHNRERE
Purchase of investments BE&RE

Sale of investments H&#&E

Proceeds from return of capital &A@ FE

Interest received 2 U728

Management fee paid EEEE

Trustee fee paid 2 FHEAER

Fund expenses paid CffHE4EH

Dividend received 2% &

Tax paid 2458

NET CASH FROM/(USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES
BREEME/ (MA) ZRE2FE

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES Rt&EHELNELTE
Proceeds from issuance of units 1TEMF1EFIA
Payment for redemption of units BB &E {74 FE

NET CASH (USED IN)/FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
BEEY (A) /PERLFE

NET (DECREASE)/INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
ReRREZEN (D) EMEFR

EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES SMNE[E & &8) 7 /2

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR
FzRE RAREEY

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR,
represented by bank balances
FRZHERRSZEY  RBRITEHRZET

39

BeRER (H)
BE-_T-=F+=AM—RAILEE (F)

WISE-NASDAQ50

EEHLES0
2023 2022
—E-=HE —ECE
NOTES HKD HKD
BiEE BT BT
(2,200,342) (1,598,594)
2,169,381 1,584,953
1,330 -
- 1
(42,117) (46,056)
(6,276) (7,325)
(3,445) (3,784)
76,677 62,748
7 (3,938) (2,435)
(8,730) (10,492)
19 - -
19 - -
(8,730) (10,492)
(1,148) (703)
11,308 22,503
1,430 11,308




Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs
EEETFsRINWFES

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 DECEMBER 2023

1. THE FUND

World Index Shares ETFs (the “Fund”) is an umbrella unit
trust governed by its Trust Deed dated 11 July 2007, as
amended from time to time, between BOCI-Prudential
Asset Management Limited as the Manager and BOCI-
Prudential Trustee Limited as the Trustee and authorised
by the Hong Kong Securities and Futures Commission
("SFC") pursuant to section 104(1) of the Hong Kong
Securities and Futures Ordinance. With effect from 3
December 2019, BOCI-Prudential Trustee Limited (the
“retired Trustee”) has retired from its role as the trustee
and custodian and has been replaced by Cititrust Limited
(the “Trustee”) as the new trustee, and Citibank, N.A.,
Hong Kong Branch has been appointed by the trustee as
the new custodian and administrator of the Fund.

The Fund has established six sub-funds. Two of the six
sub-funds, namely W.I.S.E.-CSI HK Listed Mainland
Consumption Tracker and W.1.S.E.-CSI HK Listed Mainland
Real Estate Tracker, have been terminated on 7 November
2017. The remaining four sub-funds, namely W.1.S.E.-CSI
300 China Tracker® (“WISE-CSI300”), W.I.S.E.-CSI HK
100 Tracker™ (“WISE-CSIHK100"), W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 China
Tracker® ("WISE-SSE50”) and W.1.S.E.-Nasdaq Overseas
China New Economy Companies Top 50 Index Tracker
("WISE-NASDAQ50") (collectively the “Sub-Funds of
World Index Shares ETFs” or the “Sub-Fund(s)”) are
reported under these financial statements. The Sub-
Funds are listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
("SEHK"). WISE-CSI300 was listed on 17 July 2007,
WISE-CSIHK100 on 15 May 2008, WISE-SSE50 on 15
April 2009 and WISE-NASDAQS50 on 12 September 2018.
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs
EEETFsRINWFES

1.

41

THE FUND (continued)

WISE-CSI300 is an index-tracking fund which seeks
to track the performance of the CSI 300. The CSI 300
is a diversified index consisting of 300 constituent
domestic shares ("A Share(s)”) listed on either the
Shenzhen Stock Exchange or the Shanghai Stock
Exchange, which are available to domestic investors
and qualified foreign institutional investors (“QFIIs")
compiled and managed by the China Securities Index
Co., Ltd (the “CSI”). In order for WISE-CSI300 to
achieve its investment objective of tracking the CSI
300, since launch until 27 December 2017, the
Manager will buy or sell one or more A Share access
product(s) ("AXPs"), being a security (including without
limitation, warrant, note or participation certificate)
linked to an A Share or a portfolio of constituent
securities (“Basket”) comprised in the CSI 300. On 8
January 2013, the Manager announced that with effect
from 8 February 2013 (the “Effective Date”), the
Manager might invest directly in the PRC A Shares on
behalf of the Sub-Fund to the extent of the Qualified
Foreign Institutional Investor (“QFII”) investment
quota allotted to the Manager for the account of the
Sub-Fund. With effect from 12 August 2015 and 3
January 2017, in addition to investing in A Shares
indirectly through AXPs and investing directly in A
Shares by the Manager as a QFII on behalf of the Sub-
Fund (to the extent of such portion of the Manager’s
QFII investment quota as the Manager may allocate
to the Sub-Fund from time to time), the Sub-Fund
may, via the Shanghai-Hong Kong Stock Connect and
the Shenzhen-Hong Kong Stock Connect, invest
directly in certain eligible A Shares of PRC companies
listed on the Shanghai and Shenzhen Stock Exchange,
respectively. With effect from 28 December 2017, the
Sub-Fund changed its investment strategy from
synthetic representative strategy to physical
representative strategy. The Sub-Fund wholly invests
directly in A Shares via the Shanghai-Hong Kong Stock
Connect and the Shenzhen-Hong Kong Stock Connect.

WISE-CSIHK100 is an index-tracking fund which seeks
to track the performance of the CSIHK100. The
CSIHK100 is a diversified index consisting of 100
constituent securities listed on the SEHK compiled and
managed by the CSI. In order to achieve its investment
objective, WISE-CSIHK100 will invest in a representative
sample of the index securities selected by the Manager.

B¢ (#)

ERRER3I00Z—(EREBEHMAS  BLENR
JBAR3004 B 2K - BR300 HE—EH
REREHARAT ([CSI)) FENMETE - H300
SRR (TARR]) XA BRAEK A Z T LIS - 32
ZEABRRFINBLER G EBBHR G E
e HEAREERGEREIIKEBIRES
([QFII) HE - /IEETEAXR300:ZBEHE
A300BHRBEMREEE  BEHBHEC
T—+F+ZATEAL  ESEEEEEAK
BR300 EH 2 —HkZHEARMEEE R
(TAXP]) » BNEE AR EMAR) B H (BIEE TR
REEE  RBENIB2HEBE)IKNEBESFES
([—&F]) - RZE—=F—ANH 212
AMA-E—ZF AN \B(E&XBEH) L
B oI rIRR T ESIRPED B E BIEIME
BIEE (QFIIDREREE  r REZTERE
BRAFHEAR - T —AFN\A+=ZBAR=
T—tF A=A BREBAXPHERENA
BEESEBEAQFIIRERTESHEERER
AR (PRRESFIERE QFIT IR E S TR RA
TFESNZHED) I FESMADFERE
BRMASBEZRRET DERAYBEZ S
IHZHERATHNETEERAR -RZE—t
F+ZAHN\BE  TESHNRERBEREKE
ANEBBEZEYENRE - FTESORERE
BRMASBTEYEEREAR -

BEREEL 100 —EEMERES B
EMPEEB 10058 2RI - PEEFE 100
FEHRMCSImENEIE - 100 ENBET
TR EHFAKRNZ TR - REBURE
AR RETEELI00BREXHESKIE
PR IEBE B — ERREEA -



Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs
EEETFsRINWFES

1.

THE FUND (continued)

WISE-SSESO0 is an index-tracking fund which seeks to
track the performance of the SSE 50. The SSE 50 is
an index consisting of 50 constituent A Shares
compiled and managed by the CSI. In order for WISE-
SSES0 to achieve its investment objective of tracking
the SSE 50, since launch until 18 January 2015, the
Manager will buy or sell one or more AXPs, being a
security (including without limitation, warrant, note or
participation certificate) linked to an A Share or a
Basket of A Shares comprised in the SSE 50. Starting
from 19 January 2015, the Manager also invests and
has direct access to certain A shares via the Shanghai-
Hong Kong Stock Connect. With effect from 12 May
2015, the Sub-Fund changed its investment strategy
from synthetic replication (i.e. investing through both
the AXPs and direct invest via the Shanghai-Hong Kong
Stock Connect) to physical replication. The Sub-Fund
wholly invests directly in A Shares via the Shanghai-
Hong Kong Stock Connect.

WISE-NASDAQS5O is an index-tracking exchange traded
fund which seeks to track the performance of the
Nasdaq Overseas China New Economy Companies Top
50 Index®M. In order to achieve the investment
objective of the Sub-Fund, the Sub-Fund will invest in
a representative sample of the Index Securities
selected by the Manager. The Sub-Fund may also
invest in securities which are not Index Securities as
the Manager considers appropriate. The Underlying
Index is a diversified index consisting of 50 constituent
securities listed on the Nasdaq, The New York Stock
Exchange (*“NYSE”) or NYSE American, or be a
component of the Nasdaq Global Index and listed on
the SEHK, including but not limited to equity securities
trading in the United States ("U.S.”) through American
Depositary Receipts ("ADRs”). It is compiled and
managed by Nasdaq, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates
(“Nasdaq”). Nasdaq has granted to the Manager, by
way of license and subject to the terms of an index
license agreement between them, the right to use the
Underlying Index in connection with the operation,
marketing and promotion of the Sub-Fund.

These financial statements are in respect of WISE-
CSI300, WISE-CSIHK100, WISE-SSE50 and WISE-
NASDAQ50 on a standalone basis.
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“"HKFRSs")

Changes in accounting policies and disclosures

The Sub-Funds have adopted the following revised
HKFRSs for the first time for the current year’s financial
statements.

Amendments to HKAS 1
and HKFRS Practice
Statement 2

Amendments to HKAS 8

Disclosure of Accounting
Policies

Definition of Accounting
Estimates

The nature and the impact of the revised HKFRSs that
are applicable to the Sub-Funds are described below:

Amendments to HKAS 1 require entities to disclose
their material accounting policy information rather than
their significant accounting policies. Accounting policy
information is material if, when considered together
with other information included in an entity’s financial
statements, it can reasonably be expected to influence
decisions that the primary users of general purpose
financial statements make on the basis of those
financial statements. Amendments to HKFRS Practice
Statement 2 Making Materiality Judgements provide
non-mandatory guidance on how to apply the concept
of materiality to accounting policy disclosures. The
Sub-Funds have disclosed the material accounting
policy information in note 3 to the financial statements.
The amendments did not have any impact on the
measurement, recognition or presentation of any items
in the Sub-Funds’ financial statements.

Amendments to HKAS 8 clarify the distinction between
changes in accounting estimates and changes in
accounting policies. Accounting estimates are defined
as monetary amounts in financial statements that are
subject to measurement uncertainty. The amendments
also clarify how entities use measurement techniques
and inputs to develop accounting estimates. Since the
Sub-Funds’ approach and policy align with the
amendments, the amendments had no impact on the
Sub-Funds’ financial statements.
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs"”) (continued)

Impact of issued but not yet effective HKFRS

There are no new and amended standards and
interpretations that are issued, but not yet effective,
as of issuance date of the Sub-Funds’ financial
statements that are expected to have material impact
on the Sub-Funds’ financial statements.

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with HKFRSs issued by Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants ("HKICPA"), the
relevant disclosure provisions of the Trust Deed and
the relevant financial statement disclosure requirements
specified in Appendix E of the Code on Unit Trusts and
Mutual Funds (the “Code”) issued by the SFC.

The financial statements have been prepared on the
historical cost basis except for certain financial
instruments that are measured at fair values, as
explained in the accounting policies set out below.
Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of
the consideration given in exchange for goods. The
financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollars ("HKD"”) and all values are rounded to the
nearest dollar, except when otherwise indicated.

Fair value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an
asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the
measurement date, regardless of whether that price
is directly observable or estimated using another
valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an
asset or a liability, the Sub-Funds take into account
the characteristics of the asset or liability if market
participants would take those characteristics into
account when pricing the asset or liability at the
measurement date. Fair value for measurement and/
or disclosure purposes in these financial statements is
determined on such a basis.
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MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Fair value measurement (continued)

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value
measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2 or 3
based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair
value measurements are observable and the
significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement
in its entirety, which are described as follows:

o Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in
active markets for identical assets or liabilities

. Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the
lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement is directly or indirectly
observable

o Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the
lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement is unobservable

The principal accounting policies are set out below.

Financial instruments

Financial assets
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, as
subsequently measured at amortised cost and fair
value through profit or loss.

The classification of financial assets at initial recognition
depends on the financial asset’s contractual cash flow
characteristics and the Sub-Funds’ business model for
managing them. The Sub-Funds initially measure a
financial asset at its fair value, plus in the case of a
financial asset not at fair value through profit or loss,
transaction costs.

In order for a financial asset to be classified and
measured at amortised cost or fair value through other
comprehensive income, it needs to give rise to cash
flows that are solely payments of principal and interest
("SPPI") on the principal amount outstanding.
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MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)
Initial recognition and measurement (continued)

The Sub-Funds’ business model for managing financial
assets refers to how it manages its financial assets in
order to generate cash flows. The business model
determines whether cash flows will result from
collecting contractual cash flows, selling the financial
assets, or both.

All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets
are recognised on the trade date, that is, the date that
the Sub-Fund commits to purchase or sell the asset.
Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales
of financial assets that require delivery of assets within
the period generally established by regulation or
convention in the marketplace.

Subsequent measurement

The subsequent measurement of financial assets
depends on their classification as follows:

Financial assets at amortised cost (debt instruments)

The Sub-Funds measure financial assets at amortised
cost if both of the following conditions are met:

° The financial asset is held within a business model
with the objective to hold financial assets in order
to collect contractual cash flows.

o The contractual terms of the financial asset give
rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets at amortised cost are subsequently
measured using the effective interest method and are
subject to impairment. Gains and losses are recognised
in the statement of profit or loss when the asset is
derecognised, modified or impaired.
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MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
include financial assets held for trading, financial assets
designated upon initial recognition at fair value through
profit or loss, or financial assets mandatorily required
to be measured at fair value. Financial assets are
classified as held for trading if they are acquired for
the purpose of selling or repurchasing in the near term.
Financial assets with cash flows that are not solely
payments of principal and interest are classified and
measured at fair value through profit or loss,
irrespective of the business model. Notwithstanding
the criteria for debt instruments to be classified at
amortised cost or at fair value through other
comprehensive income, as described above, debt
instruments may be designated at fair value through
profit or loss on initial recognition if doing so eliminates,
or significantly reduces, an accounting mismatch.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are
carried in the statement of financial position at fair
value with net changes in fair value recognised in the
statement of profit or loss.

Impairment of financial assets

The Sub-Funds recognise an allowance for ECLs for all
debt instruments not held at fair value through profit
or loss. ECLs are based on the difference between the
contractual cash flows due in accordance with the
contract and all the cash flows that the Fund expects
to receive, discounted at an approximation of the
original effective interest rate. The expected cash flows
will include cash flows from the sale of collateral held
or other credit enhancements that are integral to the
contractual terms.
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Financial instruments (continued)

Impairment of financial assets (continued)

Since the Sub-Funds hold only short-term receivables
which do not contain a significant financing component
or applies the practical expedient of not adjusting the
effect of a significant financing component, the Sub-
Funds apply the simplified approach in calculating
ECLs. Under the simplified approach, the Sub-Funds
do not track changes in credit risk, but instead
recognises a loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at
each reporting date. The Sub-Funds have established
a provision matrix that is based on its historical credit
loss experience, adjusted for forward-looking factors
specific to the debtors and the economic environment.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Debt and equity instruments issued by the Sub-Funds
are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity
in accordance with the substance of the contractual
arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability
and an equity instrument.

Equity instruments

Redeemable shares are classified as equity instruments
when:

o the redeemable shares entitle the holder to a pro
rata share of the Sub-Funds’ net assets in the
event of the Sub-Funds’ liquidation

° the redeemable shares are in the class of
instruments that is subordinate to all other
classes of instruments
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MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments
(continued)

Equity instruments (continued)

o all redeemable shares in the class of instruments
that is subordinate to all other classes of
instruments have identical features

o the redeemable shares do not include any
contractual obligation to deliver cash or another
financial asset other than the holder’s rights to a
pro rata share of the Sub-Funds’ net assets

o the total expected cash flows attributable to the
redeemable shares over the life of the instrument
are based substantially on the profit or loss, the
change in the recognised net assets or the change
in the fair value of the recognised and unrecognised
net assets of the Sub-Funds over the life of the
instrument

In addition to the redeemable shares having all of the
above features, the Sub-Funds must have no other
financial instrument or contract that has:

o total cash flows based substantially on the profit
or loss, the change in the recognised net assets
or the change in the fair value of the recognised
and unrecognised net assets of the Sub-Funds.

o the effect of substantially restricting or fixing the
residual return to the redeemable unitholders.

The Sub-Funds’ redeemable units meet these
conditions and are classified as equity.
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MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments
(continued)

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial liability and of
allocating interest expense over the relevant period.
The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash payments (including
all fees and points paid or received that form an
integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction
costs and other premiums or discounts) through the
expected life of the financial liability, or, where
appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying
amount on initial recognition. Interest expense is
recognised on an effective interest basis.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities including management fee payable,
amount payable on redemption of units, trustee fee
payable and other accounts payable and accruals are
subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the
effective interest method.

Derecognition

The Sub-Funds derecognise a financial asset only when
the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset
expire, or when they transfer the financial asset and
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of
the asset to another entity.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and
the sum of the consideration received and receivable
and the cumulative gain or loss that had been
recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity is recognised in profit or loss.

The Sub-Funds derecognise financial liabilities when,
and only when, the Sub-Funds’ obligations are
discharged, cancelled or expire. The difference
between the carrying amount of the financial liability
derecognised and the consideration paid and payable
is recognised in profit or loss.
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MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand,
deposits held at call with banks and other short-term
investments in an active market with original maturities
of three months or less and bank overdrafts, if any.

Net gain or loss on financial assets at FVPL

Net gains or losses on financial assets at FVPL are
changes in the fair value of financial assets held for
trading or designated upon initial recognition as at
FVPL and exclude interest and dividend income and
expense.

Unrealised gains and losses comprise changes in the
fair value of financial instruments for the period and
from reversal of prior period’s unrealised gains and
losses for financial instruments which were realised in
the reporting period. Realised gains and losses on
disposals of financial instruments classified as at FVPL
are calculated using the first-in, first-out (FIFO)
method. They represent the difference between an
instrument’s initial carrying amount and disposal
amount.

Revenue recognition

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised
when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow
to the Sub-Funds and the amount of income can be
measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a
time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding
and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is
the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future
cash receipts through the expected life of the financial
asset to that asset’s net carrying amount on initial
recognition.

Dividend income from investments is recognised when
the shareholders’ rights to receive payment have been
established (provided that it is probable that the
economic benefits will flow to the Sub-Funds and the
amount of revenue can be measured reliably).

BAETHE (8)
ReLREEEY

ReMReSEYREFERS  BITBRNTFR
LAERTE 2 EME IR E (BRI EE A =1F
BAT) RERITIESL (InF) »

AT ESBERIIEVEEERFER

BN EBBIESVIRI B EENFEIRER
1B BRI B ES N VIIARERF BT IR A&
FBBRVIRNIEEENRATFEZE  EhT
BIEF BRI EMWAFIS H -

BIRERBEHNSR TARNTFENES - U
MEBEIBABEARSEEANREHNLEN SR
TAMBZ - BEERATEEBRIBRIIIRSE

v‘?ﬁIﬂE‘JEEEE?E SERA L L (FIFO) &

CERERIAMVIGIEAEEELESE Y
FEﬂE"]%%ﬁ °

WA HERR

WM BEENEENEERATFES REANE
B At E - MM B EENT B BATER
iR o %'ngﬁlkiﬁik%ﬁxﬁi\&i%f‘? IR R AR
REEFE - BN EIINIEEERRFHS
fhEt BRI WA IR =L E EN VIR R R IR
EEF BRI o

B EE 2B AR IR R U B E’Jﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁ
BT UARER (AR FES e BVE &L EN =S
WA SRERES R SEbbET =) ©



Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs
EEETFsRINWFES

3.

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Expenses

All expenses are recognised in profit or loss in the
period in which they are incurred.

Distribution payable to unitholders

Distribution to unitholders is recognised as a liability
in the statement of financial position in the period in
which the distributions are approved by the Manager.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of the Sub-Funds,
transactions in currencies other than the functional
currency of the Sub-Funds (foreign currencies) are
recorded in the functional currency (i.e. the currency
of the primary economic environment in which the
Sub-Funds operate) at the rates of exchanges
prevailing on the dates of the transactions. At the end
of the reporting period, monetary items denominated
in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates
prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items carried at
fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies
are retranslated at the rates prevailing on the date
when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary
items that are measured in terms of historical cost in
a foreign currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of
monetary items, and on the retranslation of monetary
items, are recognised in profit or loss in the period in
which they arise. Exchange difference arising on the
retranslation of non-monetary items carried at fair
value are included in profit or loss for the period.

Related parties

A party is considered to be related to the Sub-Funds
if:

(a) the party is a person or a close member of that
person’s family and that person

(i) has control or joint control over the Sub-
Funds;

(if) has significant influence over the Sub-Funds;
or

(iii) is a member of the key management
personnel of the Sub-Funds or of a parent

of the Sub-Funds;

or
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MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Related parties (continued)

(b) the party is an entity where any of the following
conditions applies:

(M)

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

the entity and the Sub-Funds are members
of the same group;

one entity is an associate or joint venture of
the other entity (or of a parent, subsidiary
or fellow subsidiary of the other entity);

the entity and the Sub-Funds are joint
ventures of the same third party;

one entity is a joint venture of a third entity
and the other entity is an associate of the
third entity;

the entity is a post-employment benefit plan
for the benefit of employees of either the
Sub-Funds or an entity related to the Sub-
Funds;

the entity is controlled or jointly controlled
by a person identified in (a);

a person identified in (a)(i) has significant
influence over the entity or is a member of
the key management personnel of the entity
(or of a parent of the entity); and

(viii) the entity, or any member of a group of

which it is a part, provides key management
personnel services to the Sub-Funds or to
the parent of the Sub-Funds.

Income taxes

In some jurisdictions, investment income and capital
gains are subject to withholding tax deducted at the
source of the income. The Sub-Funds present the
withholding tax separately from the gross investment
income in profit or loss. For the purpose of the
statement of cash flows, cash inflows from investments
are presented gross of withholding taxes, when
applicable.

Amounts due from/to brokers

Amounts due from brokers includes margin accounts
and receivable for securities sold (in a regular way
transaction) that have been contracted for but not yet
delivered on the reporting date. Amounts due to
brokers includes payables for securities purchased (in
a regular way transaction) that have been contracted
for, but not yet delivered, on the reporting date.
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4.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

In the application of the Sub-Funds’ accounting
policies, which are described in note 3, the Manager
and the Trustee are required to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions about the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily
apparent from other sources. The estimates and
associated assumptions are based on historical
experience and other factors that are considered to be
relevant. Actual results may differ from these
estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are
reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognised in the period in which the
estimate is revised if the revision affects only that
period, or in the period of the revision and future
periods if the revision affects both current and future
periods.

Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

In preparing these financial statements, the Manager
and the Trustee have made certain assumptions and
used various estimates concerning the liability arising
from the tax exposure which may vary dependent on
what will happen in the future. The resulting accounting
estimates may not equal the related actual results.

Taxation

Caishui [2014] No. 81 - Circular on issues relating to
the tax policy of the pilot inter-connected mechanism
for trading on the Shanghai and Hong Kong stock
markets (“Circular 81") and Caishui [2016] No.127 -
Circular on issues relating to the tax policy of the pilot
inter-connected mechanism for trading on the
Shenzhen and Hong Kong stock markets (“Circular
127") went into effect on 17 November 2014 and 5
December 2016, respectively. Circular 81 and Circular
127 allows non-Chinese investors to invest in certain
listed A-shares through Hong Kong securities firms.
Under Circular 81 and Circular 127, business tax is
temporarily exempted on realised gains from trading
A-shares listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange
("SSE"”) and Shenzhen Stock Exchange ("SZSE")
derived by Hong Kong investors through the Shanghai-
Hong Kong Stock Connect and Shenzhen-Hong Kong
Stock Connect (collectively the “Stock Connects”)
Program. In addition, when Hong Kong investors trade
A-shares listed on the SSE and SZSE through the Stock
Connects, the stamp duty shall be paid according to
currently effective mainland tax laws and regulations.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
(continued)

PRC taxes on dividends

The Fund is subject to PRC withholding income tax
(“"WIT"”) at a rate of 10% on the dividend income
received from China A-Shares and Hong Kong
H-shares.

The Fund accrued the PRC WIT provision on these
dividend income during the year and are included in
“Tax” in the statements of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income of the Fund.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
Financial risk management objectives and policies

The objective of the Sub-Funds is to provide investment
results that closely correspond to the performance of
their respective indices. The Sub-Funds’ investing
activities expose them to various types of risk that are
associated with the financial instruments and markets
in which they invest. The risk exposures inherent in
the Sub-Funds and the risk management policies
employed by the Sub-Funds are discussed below.

(i) Market risk
Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the value of a
financial instrument or future cash flows will
fluctuate due to changes in market interest rates.
The majority of the Sub-Funds’ financial assets
and financial liabilities are non-interest bearing.
As a result, the Sub-Funds are not subject to
significant amount of risk due to fluctuations in
the prevailing levels of market interest rates.

The Manager is of the opinion that the Sub-Funds’
sensitivity to the change in interest rate is low.
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies

(continued)
(i) Market risk (continued)
Price risk

For the year ended 31 December 2023, price risk
is the risk that value of the underlying securities
will fluctuate as a result of changes in market price
and foreign exchange rate (other than those
arising from interest rate risk), whether caused by
factors specific to an individual underlying
investment, its issuers or all factors affecting all
instruments traded in the market.

The Sub-Funds are designated to track the
performance of the relevant indices, therefore the
exposures to market risk in the Sub-Funds will be
substantially the same as the tracked indices. The
Manager manages the Sub-Funds’ exposures to
market risk by ensuring that the key characteristics
of the portfolio, such as security weighting and
industry weighting, is closely aligned to the
characteristics of the tracked indices as mentioned
in respective prospectuses.

5.
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5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 5. &£@IAGE)
Financial risk management objectives and policies WigEEEIE B S RBUE (&)
(continued)
(i) Market risk (continued) (i) WERK(E)
Market price TG ER
At 31 December 2023, the Sub-Funds’ investments RZZEZ=F+ZAM—B FEESKE
are concentrated in the following industries: FEEHPRUATITE
WISE-CSI300 WISE-CSIHK100 WISE-SSE50 WISE-NASDAQ50
EZER300 BETEEE100 150 BEIEES0
% of % of % of % of

Fairvalue of netasset Fairvalue of netasset Fairvalueof netasset Fairvalueof netasset
underlying value  underlying value  underlying value  underlying value

shares (HEEFE shares {HEEFE shares (HEERE shares {HEEFE
BERGATE BAL(%) BERHLTE BAL(%) HBERHLTE BIL(%) EBRAATE BAM(%)

HKD HKD HKD HKD

B i B B
Investments - By Industry Sector
RE-UERE
Communication Services Z 17 24,918,851 342 294,340,082 19.04 239,058 2.68 - -
Consumer Discretionary F£AZ HER 52,897,273 7.05 431,755,178 7.9 346,482 388 4,000,102 55.69
Consumer Staples TZ5E5 99,723,326 13.66 49,441,186 320 2,001,891 241 868,300 11.83
Energy 8 21,604,274 295 54,794,518 3.54 502,637 5.63 - -
Financials £ 157,071,833 2149 461,497,114 2986 2,399,970 26.85 - -
Health Care B2&4 56,608,235 777 55,806,840 3.63 600,060 6.71 736,945 10.02
Industrials T% 133,870,374 1827 14,238,494 093 1,172,275 13.10 - -
Information Technology {5257 95,657,277 13.06 53,864,961 3.48 493,335 5.5 - -
Materials 7t 54,153,502 744 4323012 0.28 626,689 7.01 - -
Real Estate B 9,675,314 131 76,163,254 493 103,59 116 - -
Technology £ - - - - - - 1643424 237
Utiliies 2EEE 24,557,732 336 45,969,228 2.9 415,351 4.64 - -

QOthers - Exchange Traded Funds
Afr-R5HEEES -

566,940 0.04 - - - -

Total 5t 730,737,991 99.98 1,542,760,807 99.85 8,901,344 99.59 7,338,771 99.91

57



Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs

BEEETFsRAINFES
5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 5. £®RTAE)
Financial risk management objectives and policies BERREIERENRE (8)
(continued)
(i) Market risk (continued) (i) TEEE (&)
Market price (continued) 5B (&)
At 31 December 2022, the Sub-Funds’ investments RZZEZZF+AM—AB FESKE
are concentrated in the following industries: FEERRLATITE -
WISE-CSI300 WISE-CSIHK100 WISE-SSE50 WISE-NASDAQ50
EZER300 BEDEER100 BB LE50 BEIEES0
% of % of % of % of
Fairvalue of netasset Fairvalue of netasset Fairvalueof netasset Fairvalueof net asset
underlying value  underlying value  underlying value  underlying value
shares (FEERE shares (HEEFE shares (FEERE shares {HEEFE
BEROATE BAL(%) HEROHLTE BAL(%) HERGATE BAL(%) HERAATE AH(%)
HKD HKD HKD HKD
B v B B
Investments - By Industry Sector
RE-UiTESE
Communication Services & 1ik#% 21,048,791 247 291,352,066 18.65 - - - -
Consumer Discretionary 4% EE R 65,959,442 778 460,187,435 2951 621,317 6.17 3,698,881 4247
Consumer Staples £ #E 122,516,314 1441 5525431 353 2,296,366 2.80 1,119,621 12.84
Energy &% 16,245,218 190 31,559,300 202 406,308 4.04 - -
Financials £ 176,208,783 20.78 437,360,990 28.04 2,935,932 29.15 - -
Health Care 2&&% 66,393,598 783 68,442,709 438 725,157 7.20 1,147,850 13.17
Industrials T% 184,445,303 2173 26,645,958 17 1,327,502 13.17 - -
Information Technology £ &5/ 91,684,101 1082 40,814,883 262 248,561 246 - -
Materials 77t 63,783,603 7.52 8,941,110 0.58 876,812 8.70 - -
Real Estate EitE 16,214,675 191 94,159,802 6.02 160,854 1.60 - -
Technology Rl - - - - - - 2,738,557 3143
Utilities ZAZE% 23,745,501 280 45,244,757 288 439,331 436 - -
Others - Exchange Traded Funds
Ah-RBHEEES - - 318,720 0.02 - - - -
Total 57 848,245,329 99.95 1,560,280,161 99.97 10,038,140 99.65 8,704,909 99.91

@i_;:_¢+*ﬂﬁfaiir 1=
BRA300BMAASBRABYEEEER
BEREER300EHMAK - Al - 58
JE % 300 HLJE )R 300 5 HE ¥ T 5B 1%

For the year ended 31 December 2023, WISE-
CSI300 invested all, or substantially all, of its assets
directly in the A Shares comprising the CSI 300
Index. WISE-CSI300 is therefore exposed to

substantially the same market price risk as the CSI

B A BHRR o fid VB R 300 5 B 10 A &Y

300 Index. If the CSI 300 Index component share BREZRENEE (ARE) T LR/ TK
prices in local currency, Renminbi ("RMB"), were to 10% - mEMSSHEHTE - AFATAT
increase/decrease by 10% with all other variables SERG e, WA 473,073,799 T

held constant, this would increase/decrease the
profit before taxation for the year by approximately
HKD73,073,799 (2022: increase/decrease the profit
before taxation HKD84,824,533).

(ZZ = —F: BangFEmn, md
84,824,533 7T) °
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies

(continued)
(i) Market risk (continued)

Market price (continued)

WISE-CSIHK100 invested all, or substantially
all, of its assets in shares comprising the
CSIHK100 Index. WISE-CSIHK100 is therefore
exposed to substantially the same market price
risk as the CSIHK100 Index. If the CSIHK100
Index component share prices in local currency,
HKD, were to increase/decrease by 10% with
all other variables held constant, this would
increase/decrease profit before taxation for the
year by approximately HKD154,276,081 (2022:
increase/decrease profit before taxation
HKD156,028,016) assuming no tracking
difference.

WISE-SSE50 invested all, or substantially all,
of its assets in A Shares of those companies in
the PRC comprising the SSE 50 Index. WISE-
SSESO0 is therefore exposed to substantially the
same market price risk as the SSE 50 Index. If
the SSE 50 Index component share prices in
local currency, RMB, were to increase/decrease
by 10% with all other variables held constant,
this would increase/decrease the profit before
taxation for the year by approximately
HKD890,134 (2022: increase/decrease the
profit before taxation HKD1,003,814). Effective
from 17 November 2014, due to temporary
exemption of the imposition of capital gain tax,
the fluctuation of market value would have no
effect on the tax exposure on the gains from
the sales of A shares by QFIIs.
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5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 5. £RIA#E)

Financial risk management objectives and policies B EREIE B AZE REUR (B)

(continued)

(i) Market risk (continued) (i) WEEARR(E)

Market price (continued)

WISE-NASDAQ50 invested all, or substantially all,
of its assets in shares comprising the Nasdaq
Overseas China New Economy Companies Top 50
IndexsM. WISE-NASDAQ5O0 is therefore exposed to
substantially the same market price risk as the
Nasdaq Overseas China New Economy Companies
Top 50 IndexsM. If the Nasdaq Overseas China New
Economy Companies Top 50 IndexS™ component
share prices in local currency, HKD and USD, were
to increase/decrease by 10% with all other variables
held constant, this would increase/decrease profit
before taxation for the year by approximately
HKD733,877 (2022: increase/decrease profit before
taxation HKD870,491) assuming no tracking
difference. Capital gains realized by non-residents
are generally not subject to U.S. withholding tax,
the fluctuation of market value would have no effect
on the tax exposure on the gains from the sales of
shares listed in the NYSE or NYSE American.

The 10% represents the Manager and the Trustee's
assessment of the reasonably possible change in
market prices.

Currency risk

Currency risk is the risk that the value of financial
instruments denominated in foreign currencies
will fluctuate due to the changes in exchange
rates.

WISE-CSI300 and WISE-SSE50 holds monetary
assets and investments denominated in currencies
other than HKD which is a bank account
denominated in RMB, they are exposed to
currency risk related to HKD against RMB.
Meanwhile, WISE-NASDAQ50 holds monetary
assets and investments denominated in currencies
other than HKD which is a bank account
denominated in USD. The Manager and the
Trustee assess that the Sub-Fund has no
significant foreign exchange risk with respect to
the USD because the HKD (the Sub-Fund’s
functional and presentation currency) is pegged
to the USD.
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5.

£MIT A (&)

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies

(continued)

MisERERE B 1R REBER (8)

(i) Market risk (continued)

Market price (continued)
Currency risk (continued)

The table below summarises the Sub-Funds’
exposure to currency risk on the statements of

()

misER ()
TEERE (&)
EREmE (&)

FEEZMBHRK BB R M
—F ]

financial position.

WISE-CSI300 WISE-CSIHK100 WISE-SSE50 WISE-NASDAQ50
BEER300 BEHERE100 BELEES0 BEHKBES0
HKD equivalent HKD equivalent HKD equivalent HKD equivalent
EEET £EET EEET £EET
At 31 December 2023
Currency exposure to - RMB
RZZ_=F+_ Aii—H
THE® D FEERR - AR
Monetary assets S &= 1,156,658 - 28,251 -
WISE-CSI300 WISE-CSIHK100 WISE-SSE50 WISE-NASDAQ50
BEER300 BEHEEE100 BELEES0 BENEBES0
HKD equivalent HKD equivalent HKD equivalent HKD equivalent
SEER EEET SEER EEER
At 31 December 2022
Currency exposure to - RMB
RIBZZF+-AM—H
THEH 2 FEEER - AR
Monetary assets ¥ & E 637,235 27,784 -

If the year end RMB spot exchange rate was to
appreciate/depreciate by 4% against the HKD
with all other variables held constant, it would
increase/decrease profit for the year by
approximately HKD46,266 (2022: increase/
decrease profit for the year HKD25,489) for
WISE-CSI300 and HKD1,130 (2022: increase/
decrease profit for the year HKD1,111) for WISE-
SSES50. The 4% represents the Manager and the
Trustee’s assessment of the reasonably possible
change in foreign exchange rates.
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies

(continued)
(ii) Credit risk

5.

£MIT A (&)
BIIE RS EIE B IZ RIBCR (48)

(ii) EERABR

Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty
will default on its contractual obligations resulting
in financial loss to the Sub-Funds.

For the year ended 31 December 2023, financial
assets which potentially subject the Sub-Funds
to concentrations of credit risk consist principally

of bank balances.

At the reporting date, the Sub-Funds’ maximum
exposure to credit risk is mainly as follows:

At 31 December 2023

RZEZ=F+= Aii—H

Bank balances $R11%%

Investments & &

Dividend and other receivables
R 8K E A IR

Amount due from broker
JEW R 4 7 0E

Total 43t

At 31 December 2022
RZEZ_F+- Aii—H
Bank balances $R11%%4
Investments & &
Dividend and other receivables
MR B R E A FE IR 3

Total 5t

Lk A
A<

FERBREXZHFTIEITANAL 3
BT ESHHEBEERORR

BE-_Z-_=F+-_AM—BItFE 7
FTELEGREERBNVBEEETE
BIEIRTTE S

RBERH  FESHYNZAEERR

WISE-CSI300  WISE-CSIHK100 WISE-SSE50 WISE-NASDAQ50
EEER300  EEHBEEE100 BELE50 BRFEES0
HKD HKD HKD HKD

BT BT BT BT

1,199,205 1,517,309 35,043 1,430
730,737,991 1,542,760,807 8,901,344 7,338,771

- 2,460,967 - 9,123

- 5,855,926 - -

731,937,196 1,552,595,009 8,936,387 7,349,324
WISE-CSI300  WISE-CSIHK100 WISE-SSE50 WISE-NASDAQ50
EEEZ300 EEREEE100 EEEES0 EEHLES0
HKD HKD HKD HKD

BT BT BT BT

1,670,186 4,875,585 36,088 11,308
848,245,329 1,560,280,161 10,038,140 8,704,909

- 144,583 3,262 802

849,915,515 1,565,300,329 10,077,490 8,717,019
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies

(continued)

(ii) Credit risk (continued)

The bank balances are held with Citibank N.A.,
Hong Kong Branch. The Manager and Trustee
consider the associated credit risk is not significant
as the counterparty is reputable bank in Hong
Kong.

For WISE-CSIHK100, the Sub-Fund invests
directly in index constituent shares listed on the
SEHK. For WISE-SSE50, the Sub-fund invests
directly in index constituent shares listed on the
Shanghai Stock Exchange. For WISE-CSI300 the
Sub-fund invests directly in index constituent
shares listed on the Shanghai and Shenzhen
Stock Exchange. For WISE-NASDAQ50 the Sub-
fund invests directly in index constituent shares
listed on the Nasdaq, the NYSE or NYSE American
and the SEHK. All transactions in securities are
settled or paid for upon delivery using approved
and reputable brokers.

Financial assets subject to HKFRS 9’s impairment
requirements

The Sub-Funds’ financial assets subject to the ECL
model within HKFRS 9 are bank balances, amount
due from broker and dividend and other receivables.
At 31 December 2023 and 2022, no loss allowance
had been provided for bank balances, amount due
from broker and dividend and other receivables.
There is not considered to be any concentration of
credit risk within these assets. No assets are
considered impaired and no amounts have been
written off in the period.

As only bank balances, amount due from broker
and dividend and other receivables are impacted
by the HKFRS 9 ECL model, the Sub-Fund has
adopted the simplified approach. The loss
allowance shown, if any, is therefore based on
lifetime ECLs.

In calculating the loss allowance, a provision
matrix has been used based on historical observed
loss rates over the expected life of the receivables
adjusted for forward-looking estimates.
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5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies

(continued)

(i)

(iii)

Credit risk (continued)

Financial assets not subject to HKFRS 9’s
impairment requirements

The Sub-Funds are exposed to credit risk on
investments. These classes of financial assets are
not subject to HKFRS 9’s impairment requirements
as they are measured at FVTPL. The carrying
value of these assets, under HKFRS 9 represents
the Fund’s maximum exposure to credit risk on
financial instruments not subject to the HKFRS 9
impairment requirements on the respective
reporting dates.

The Sub-Funds only trade with reputable brokers
authorised by management. The bank balances
are held with reputable banks in Hong Kong. The
Manager and Trustee consider the associated
credit risk is not significant. The maximum
exposure to credit risk at the year end is the
carrying amount of financial assets as shown in
the statement of net assets. None of the assets
is impaired nor past due but not impaired.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Sub-Funds may
not be able to generate sufficient cash or
resources to settle its obligations in full as they
fall due or can only do so on terms that are
materially disadvantageous.

Although the units of the Sub-Funds are listed on
the SEHK and are readily transferable in the open
market, the participating dealer ("PD”) may also
demand the Sub-Funds to redeem their units at
the PD’s discretion. The underlying investments
of the Sub-Funds are listed shares which can be
readily disposed of for cash. Thus, the liquidity
risk is considered low.

The table below analyses the Sub-Funds’ financial
liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based
on the remaining period at the reporting date to
the contractual maturity date. The amounts in
the table are the contractual undiscounted cash
flows and on the basis of the earliest date on
which the Sub-Funds can be required to pay.
Balances due within 12 months equal their
carrying balances, as the impact of discounting
is insignificant.
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5.

65

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies

(continued)

(iii) Liquidity risk (continued)

At 31 December 2023
RZEZ=F+= Aif—H

Less than 1 month 2R —{EA

Financial liabilities 8% & &
Management fee payable EfTEEE
Trustee fee payable Eff %A E A
Amount payable on redemption of

units B B ER R

Other accounts payable i fEft

At 31 December 2022
RZZZZF+- Aii—H

Less than 1 month 2R —{85

Financial liabilities #1752 (&
Management fee payable ERETEE
Trustee fee payable ERZEAZH
Amount payable on redemption of

units BB B ERNFUE

Other accounts payable HftfEf 308

Fair value

WISE-CSI300

5. @TIA#E
MisERERE BIF REBER (8)

(i) REMH R ()

WISE-CSIHK100

WISE-SSE50 WISE-NASDAQ50

EZER300 EEHEFEE100 EELES50 EEHKES0
HKD HKD HKD HKD

BT BT BT BT
960,253 1,542,907 16,499 3,059

- - - 950

- 5,953,354 - -

95,788 21,390 - -
1,056,041 7,517,651 16,499 4,009

WISE-CSI300

WISE-CSIHK100

WISE-SSE50 WISE-NASDAQ50

ERER300 EEHREEEL100 EELE®S50 BEHZES0
HKD HKD HKD HKD
B BT B B
1,126,846 1,525,782 18,397 3,682
- - - 1,002
- 3,042,217 - i
105,016 31,621 3,261 -
1,231,862 4,599,620 21,658 4,684
AF(E
VR EERVBAEENATFTERESKRE

The fair value of financial assets and financial
liabilities are determined by the Manager and the

Trustee as follows:

° the fair value of financial assets with
standard terms and conditions and traded
in active liquid markets are determined with
reference to quoted market bid prices,
adjusted for potential tax exposure, if any.

° the fair value of other financial assets and
financial liabilities are determined in
accordance with generally accepted pricing
models based on discounted cash flows

analysis.

The Manager and the Trustee considered that the
fair value of other financial assets and financial
liabilities approximate their amortised cost.

REFANZATARERE :

B ARG MR LA BB T
BEENVIFEE  HAFED2E
MIGAHREABERE - WBENRS
R (2nF) AR -

Hih B EE MW HABN A FETD
R ERZHEBEN - RERRE

imbiﬂ tﬁ

HESEBERIFAARS  BEMMBEER

MHRENHRD
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5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Fair value measurements recognised in the statement

of financial position

(iv) Fair value of financial assets that are
measured at fair value on a recurring basis

The following table provides an analysis of
financial instruments that are measured
subsequent to initial recognition at fair value,
grouped into Level 1, Level 2 and Level 3 based
on the degree to which the fair value is observable.

At 31 December 2023
RIBZ=F+-AM—B
Financial assets at FVTPL
BRATEERERIIRNIKEE
Investments - Level 1 R&—5—#4
- Listed equities in Hong Kong
REBLTRE
- Listed equities in PRC
RABEINH RS
- Listed equities in U.S.
REEETRE
- ADRs XEIB:TES

Investments - Level 2 & -F 4

- Listed equities in Hong Kong
REBLTRE

- Listed equities in PRC
RRBIAH ETRE

- Listed equities in U.S.
REE RS

- ADRs Xl #:tE %

Investments - Level 3 8& - £=4

- Listed equities in Hong Kong
REBLTRE

- Listed equities in PRC
KRR ETRE

- Listed equities in U.S.
REE LTRE

- ADRs XEIEE S

WISE-CSI300

£MIT A (&)
RE BT ER A ET S

(iv) WBEEZAFEH(RBHAEETEQYT

=y

TRERNGERRARTFEAEZSH
TRz ZFERMITAREBEAFER
BEiREE  2RF 4 FARE=

WISE-CSIHK100 WISE-SSE50 WISE-NASDAQ50

BEER300 HFETEEE100 BELES0 BREHEHES0
HKD HKD HKD HKD

BT B BT B

- 1,542,760,807 - 4,825,751
730,737,991 - 8,901,344 -
- - - 103,371

- - - 2,409,649
730,737,991 1,542,760,807 8,901,344 7,338,771

66



Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs

EEETFs RN TFES
5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 5. &£@IAGE)
Fair value measurements recognised in the statement R BRRFER 2, A EEE ()
of financial position (continued)
(iv) Fair value of financial assets that are (iv) IBEEZ A FE(RFEEEHEAT
measured at fair value on a recurring basis B) ()
(continued)

WISE-CSI300 WISE-CSIHK100 WISE-SSE50 WISE-NASDAQ50
BEER300 HFEPEEEL00 BELES0 BREHEHES0
HKD HKD HKD HKD

BT B BT B

At 31 December 2022
RZZ__F+_AM—B8
Financial assets at FVTPL
BRATEERERIIRNIKEE
Investments - Level 1 R&—5—#4
- Listed equities in Hong Kong
REBLTRE - 1,559,825,241 - 5,750,263
- Listed equities in PRC
RABEINH RS 848,245,329
- Listed equities in U.S.
REE ETRE - - 125,829
- ADRs XEIB:EES - - - 2,828,817

10,038,140 -

848,245,329 1,559,825,241 10,038,140 8,704,909

Investments - Level 2 & -F =4

- Listed equities in Hong Kong

REB LIRS - - - -
- Listed equities in PRC

RREIAH ETRE - - - -
- Listed equities in U.S.

REE RS - - - -
- ADRs X[l #:tE % - - - -

Investments - Level 3 R& - $=#4

- Listed equities in Hong Kong

REBLTRE - 454,920 - -
- Listed equities in PRC

KRR EmRE - - - -
- Listed equities in U.S.

REE LTRE - - - -
- ADRs XEIEE S - - - -

- 454,920 - -
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5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Fair value measurements recognised in the statement
of financial position (continued)

(iv) Fair value of financial assets that are
measured at fair value on a recurring basis
(continued)

Investments classified within Level 3 have
significant unobservable inputs, as they trade
infrequently. For WISE-CSIHK100, HKD454,920 of
listed equities were transferred out from Level 3
to Level 1 due to resumption of trading in 2023.

For WISE-CSI300, WISE-SSE50 and WISE-
NASDAQ50, there were no transfers of fair value
measurements between Level 1 and Level 2 and
no transfers into or out of Level 3 during both
years.

For transfers of investments into Level 3 the fair
value are adjusted as determined by the Manager
and with the consent of Trustee. Transfers between
levels of the fair value hierarchy, are deemed to
have occurred at the end of the reporting period.
The fair value is determined by the Manager and
with the consent of the Trustee using last bid prices
on the principal stock exchange and then adjusted
by application of a discount with reference to the
negative news about the investment to determine
the price for valuation.

The Manager has estimated the potential effect on
valuation of the investments by using different
values on these significant unobservable inputs.
If 5% movement from the last bid prices, with all
other variables held constant, value of the
investment would have been changed as follows:

At 31 December 2023 R—ZE-_=F+_AH#—H
WISE-CSIHK100 ZE/EFHH 100

WISE- CSIHK1001E*”¢MM /%100

Possible reasonable
shift of last bid price

5. ®TIAE
RUMBHRNKER 2 N FEE ()

(iv) HBEEZATVE(RBEEEHBAT
&) ()

BE=ZLNEERATERS  AltE
BAEAERHGARIE - RIZEFRERE
100 AEZZS==F+_AM—AFE
ETRENERMSERFRE(KEH

) H454,920 8 T ETBRERE =
BEBEE—R -

TZEE IR 300 « 128 FFE 50 MZE
S0 F— %&5@%_/,&2@1?@1\ AFEE
ENER  RNFRANELE =REALE
ﬁo

REBEFE=FMEE  EQAFENAR
DRHGKIBEFMXEARBET A
FTEEBANSHR 2 EANERRIENRE
HRBE - EASKEFEREEESRHA
MNEEEABRAGEITARNEEEAF
B EESEBBAREMSROTIEE

SEITRE ML B - TR A A
4 o

ESERERFNRRBALENTRE
B HREAGESROEERBELE
Ao M RE B AERLRS%OEE - R
Em&ﬁ“E%hTﬁT RAMBEER
SHINTHE

Movement in value
of investments

BEBEABRN REEE
AEESERL R E
HKD

BT

+/-5% -
+/-5% 22,746
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6.

69

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Sub-Funds are index-tracking funds seeking to track
the performance of their respective benchmark indices.
The capital is represented by the redeemable units
outstanding. The Sub-Funds do not have any internally
and externally imposed capital requirements and
therefore the Sub-Funds are not subject to significant
capital risk.

The Sub-Funds’ units entitle the holders of the units to
dividends when declared and to payment of a
proportionate share of the Sub-Funds’ net asset value
on redemption date or upon winding up of the Sub-
Fund. The total expected cash outflow on redemption
of all the Sub-Funds’ units equals the Sub-Funds’ equity.

The Sub-Funds’ objective in managing the capital is to
maximise returns to all investors, and to manage
liquidity risk arising from the redemptions. The Manager
manages the capital of the Sub-Funds in accordance
with the respective Sub-Fund’s investment objectives
and policies stated in the prospectus, and may suspend
the creation and redemption of units under certain
circumstances stipulated in the prospectuses.

TAXATION

No provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax has been made
for the Sub-Funds as the bank interest, dividend
income and realised gain on sale of investments of the
Sub-Funds are excluded from the charge to profits tax
under Section 14, Section 26 or Section 26A of the
Hong Kong Inland Revenue Ordinance.

PRC corporate income tax ("CIT”) on capital gains

With Circular 81 and Circular 127, effective from 17
November 2014 and 5 December 2016 respectively,
the gains derived by Hong Kong investors on the
trading of A-shares through the Stock Connects
program shall be temporarily be exempted from PRC
CIT.

PRC WIT on dividend income

WISE-CSI300, WISE-SSE50, WISE-CSIHK100 and
WISE-NASDAQ50 are also subjected to WIT on
dividend income derived from investments in China
A-Shares and Hong Kong H-Shares and on interest
income derived from PRC bank accounts where
applicable. The WIT on investment income described
above is included in taxation in the statements of profit
or loss and other comprehensive income.
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7.

TAXATION (continued)
U.S. WIT on dividend income

Under U.S. domestic tax laws, a foreign person
generally is subject to 30% U.S. tax on its U.S.-source
income. U.S. persons making payments (*withholding
agents”) to foreign persons generally must withhold
30% of the payment amount as tax withheld at source
on payments, such as dividends and royalties, made
to foreign persons.

NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO UNITHOLDERS
AND NUMBER OF UNITS IN ISSUE

BiIE ()
esN N ESE L)

REBEEEBEAREE - BN T —REARIREE
B WA BT 30% HYERIFR IR © RBHEMAL
(FEMBARIBA) MBI TERAK - —RA
BMRABIN LN REEER 30% @ (FRFKK
IR - HhBREREMSTEE -

BEUFEARGEEFERSBRITEMRE

Number of units in issue EEITEUHE
WISE-CSI300 WISE-CSIHK100 WISE-SSE50 WISE-NASDAQ50
EZEF300 EEPREE100 EBLES0 EEHLES0
2023 2022 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022

—“ECZE CZBCCE -t

Units in issue at the beginning of the year

FYREER 23,400,000 23,600,000 74,687,000
Units issued F2/72f1 - 800,000 16,534,000
Units redeemed £ BEE( (600,000)  (1,000,000) (7,938,000

—ECCE —ECCE _E-CE 0 CZBE-ZE CEBCCE

61,845000 400000 800,000 780,000 780,000
17,124,000 - - - -
(4,282,000) = (400,000) - -

Units in issue at the end of the year
ERBENEf

22,800,000 23,400,000 83,283,000

74,687,000 400,000 400,000 780,000 780,000

Net asset value per unit BEEEFRE
WISE-CSI300 WISE-CSIHK100 WISE-SSE50 WISE-NASDAQ50
EBEEZ300 BETEEE100 BELE50 BEFLES0
2023 2022 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022
—ZECCE —ECCE —ECCE —ECCE —ECCE —ECCE —ZECCE —ECCE
HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD
B B B B B B B
Net asset value per unit at the end of the year
EXRBENEETAE 320570 36.2693 18.5524 20.8968 22.3441 25,1841 9.4171 11.1697

FORMATION COSTS

In accordance with the provisions of the prospectuses,
formation costs determined by the Manager to be
borne by the Sub-Funds will be expensed in the first
financial year.

No formation cost is incurred and expensed for the
years ended 31 December 2023 and 2022.

BIEHR
REESRBEERZGXHATE - BSEEMET
W ERSR FESAR  UTREFVRFE

REE—E-_=FK_F-_—"F+-AM—HI
FE WEXIEBAEENTN -
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10. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

71

Transactions with the manager, trustee, custodian and
their connected persons

Connected persons of the Manager, Trustee and
Custodian are those as defined in the Code issued by
the SFC. All transactions entered into during the year
between the Sub-Funds and the Manager, Trustee and
Custodian and their connected persons were carried
out in the normal course of business and on normal
commercial terms. To the best of the Manager'’s, the
Trustee’s and the Custodian’s knowledge, the Sub-
Funds do not have any other transactions with
connected persons except those disclosed below.

(a) Management fee paid to and servicing fee
waived or absorbed by the Manager

The Manager is entitled to receive a management
fee, the maximum management fee the Manager
may levy shall be 2.0% per annum of the net
asset value of each Sub-Fund. Currently the
Manager levies at the rate of up to 0.99% (2022:
0.99%) per annum for WISE-CSI300, WISE-
CSIHK100, WISE-SSE50 and 0.5% (2022: 0.5%)
per annum for WISE-NASDAQ50, accrued daily
and calculated as at each dealing day and payable
monthly in arrears.

In addition, the Manager is entitled to receive a
servicing fee calculated at maximum 1% per
annum of the net asset value of WISE-CSI300,
WISE-CSIHK100, WISE-SSE50 and WISE-
NASDAQ50. This fee has been waived by the
Manager for the year and prior year.

10.
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10. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

Transactions with the manager, trustee, custodian and

their connected persons (continued)

(a)

(b)

Management fee paid to and servicing fee
waived or absorbed by the Manager
(continued)

Apart from the fees and expenses stated in the
statements of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income, all other fees and
expenses of each Sub-Fund, including but not
limited to (i) the auditor’s remuneration of
HKD50,400 (2022: HKD48,000) for WISE-
CSIHK100, HKD56,700 (2022: HKD54,000) for
WISE-SSE50 and HKD50,820 (2022: HKD48,400)
for WISE-NASDAQ50, (ii) the trustee fee of
HKD622,913 (2022: HKD718,147) for WISE-
CSI300, HKD1,209,350 (2022: HKD1,113,547)
for WISE-CSIHK100 and HKD46,680 (2022:
HKD46,680) for WISE-SSESO0, (iii) the custodian
and bank charges of HKD600 (2022: HKD600)
for WISE-CSIHK100, HKD805 (2022: HKD600)
for WISE-SSE50 and HKDnil (2022: HKD600) for
WISE-NASDAQ50 and (iv) transaction handling
fee of HKD10,485 (2022: HKD5,359) for WISE-
SSE50 and HKD12,400 (2022: HKD15,655) for
WISE-NASDAQ50 are absorbed by the Manager.

Fees and charges paid and payable to the
trustee, custodian and their connected
person

The Trustee is entitled to receive a transaction
handling fee for the sale and purchase transactions
of A Shares investment under Shanghai-Hong
Kong Stock Connect, Shenzhen-Hong Kong Stock
Connect, Hong Kong listed equities and U.S. listed
equities which are HKD233, HKD233, HKD155
and HKD155 (2022: HKD233, HKD233, HKD155
and HKD155) each respectively. The fee for third
party FX (structured) messages is HKD389 (2022:
HKD389) per transaction. The transaction
handling fee of WISE-SSE50 and WISE-NASQAD50
are absorbed by the Manager, details are set up
in note 10(a) of the financial statements.

10. BELRS (&)

HESKE SIRAMEEAREBEATZIR
5 (&)
(a) AEEKEXNNEEBRBRIEEN

(b)

R E (&)

brigam R HMA 2 ERERTIN E R &
XN EFEESOMBAMERARMAS
BEETRR()EEHRESH 100K
50,400 /% 75( —E = = 4 :48,000%
) B EFES50/956,70008 (=%
— — 4 :54, OOO/EE) M AZ 2 #4877 50
750,820 70 (=T = — 4 : 48,4008
T0) KR EATEN S - (1)) 22 B/RE 3008
622,913 BT (=T -4 : 718,147%
JC) 2R EEE 100/ 1,209,35008
(T4 :1,113,547%E L) MET
& 50/46,680F (=& = =
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10. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

73

Transactions with the manager, trustee, custodian and
their connected persons (continued)

(b) Fees and charges paid and payable to the
trustee, custodian and their connected
person (continued)

The Trustee is entitled to receive a trustee fee,
which is calculated at the rate of 0.075% (2022:
0.075%) per annum of the net asset value of each
Sub-Fund, accrued daily and calculated as at each
dealing day and payable monthly in arrears. The
trustee fee of WISE-CSI300, WISE-CSIHK100 and
WISE-SSE50 are absorbed by the Manager,
details are set up in note 10(a) of the financial
statements.

(c) Bank balances, interest income and bank
charges

The bank balances of the Sub-Funds are
maintained with the affiliate of the Custodian, and
carry interest at normal commercial rates. During
the year, interest income of HKD1,715 (2022:
HKD4,031) was earned by WISE-CSI3 00,
HKD200 (2022: HKD198) was earned by WISE-
CSIHK100, HKD39 (2022: HKD194) was earned
by WISE-SSE50 and HKDnil (2022: HKD1) was
earned by WISE-NASDAQ50.

During the year, the bank charges of HKD600
(2022: HKD600) was paid by WISE-CSI300 to the
affiliate of the Manager.

10. BELRS (&)
HESKE SIRAMEEAREBEATZIR
5 (&)
(b) XARENTETAA TEAREBAEA
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10. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

Transactions with the manager, trustee, custodian and

their connected persons (continued)

(d) Investments and dividend income
2023

During the year, WISE-CSI300, WISE-CSIHK100
and WISE-SSE50 made investments in the stocks
of the indirect holding company of the Manager,
Bank of China Limited, and the fellow subsidiary
of the Manager, BOC Hong Kong (Holdings)
Limited, details as follows.

WISE-CSI300 Z% 8% 300

Bank of China Limited B4R/ TR D AR AT

WISE-CSIHK100 224 EE%E 100

Bank of China Limited FBRITIXABR A A
BOC Hong Kong (Holdings) Limited
EREE () AR AR

WISE-SSE50 2% FF% 50

Bank of China Limited R /TAA D AR AT

During the year, dividend income of HKD192,049
was earned by WISE-CSI300, HKD1,861,529 was
earned by WISE-CSIHK100 and HKDnil was
earned by WISE-SSE50 for investment in the
stocks of the indirect holding company of the
Manager, Bank of China Limited. Dividend income
of HKD593,156 was earned by WISE-CSI100 for
investments in the stocks of the fellow subsidiary
of the Manager, BOC Hong Kong (Holdings)
Limited. The dividend income from the investments
are fully received.

10. BELRS (&)
HESKE SFRAMEEARHEBEATZR

5 (&)
(d) RERBREBRA

—B_=F

FR - BREEAR300  BEPEEE 100
RIFE L& SO REBE S EEMRZEERA
A (FRERITRODBRAR) MEREES
BRI RME AR (FRES () AR
DR MR - HEFREIIWT

Purchase Sales
BEA =

HKD HKD

BT BT
- (234,388)
3,108,850 -
1,403,037 (158,575)
32,186 -

TR RREESEENRZEERAR
(PERITERODERAR) R B8R
A& 300 WERAR B A 192,049 8 T - 128
RERL 100 AU B M A 1,861,52978
TTRAZE £RE SO MBI BIRATETT ° Bt
REECKERRMBLAR (FIREE (4
) BRAR)MERER - REPEEE 100
YOER AR B UL A 593,156 /BT - ZFIREE
W e B B R A B A ZRUER o

74



Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs
EEETFsRINWFES

10. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

75

Transactions with the manager, trustee, custodian and
their connected persons (continued)

(d) Investments and dividend income
(continued)

2022

During the year, WISE-CSI300 and WISE-
CSIHK100 made investments in the stocks of the
indirect holding company of the Manager, Bank
of China Limited, and the fellow subsidiary of the
Manager, BOC Hong Kong (Holdings) Limited,
details as follows.

WISE-CSI300 {2458 7% 300

Bank of China Limited #BR1THD BR A &)

WISE-CSIHK100 2 H &5 100

Bank of China Limited F BRI BR A
BOC Hong Kong (Holdings) Limited
PIREE (FEAR) AR AR

During the year, dividend income of HKD210,456
was earned by WISE-CSI300 and HKD2,005,838
was earned by WISE-CSIHK100 for investment
in the stocks of the indirect holding company of
the Manager, Bank of China Limited. Dividend
income of HKD498,715 was earned by WISE-
CSI100 for investments in the stocks of the fellow
subsidiary of the Manager, BOC Hong Kong
(Holdings) Limited. The dividend income from the
investments are fully received.

10. AELRS (&)

HESKE SFRAMEEARHEBEATZR
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(d) RERBREBA (&)
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FA - IREREFI00 MEEFEES 100
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10. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

Transactions with the manager, trustee, custodian and
their connected persons (continued)

(e) Holdings in the Sub-Funds

The Sub-Funds allow other funds managed by the
Manager to invest in the Sub-Funds. The holdings
in WISE-CSI300, WISE-CSIHK100 and WISE-
SSES0 by certain other funds managed by the
Manager as at 31 December 2023 and 2022 and
the respective amount of transactions were as
follows:

2023

Closing
holdings as at
31 December

2023
R-B-=%§
T=AM—BH
BRERE
Units
By
WISE-CSI300 2578 % 300
BOCIP Asia Quality Equity Fund 7,600
BOC-Prudential MSCI AC Asia Pacific ex
Japan Index Fund 256,800

BOCHK China Income Fund 20,000
NCB China Balanced Fund -

WISE-CSIHK100 ZEH&EE % 100

BOC-Prudential Easy-Choice Mandatory

Provident Fund Scheme - Balanced

Fund 1,100,000
BOC-Prudential Easy-Choice Mandatory

Provident Fund Scheme - CSI HK 100

Tracker Fund 78,619,800
BOC-Prudential Easy-Choice Mandatory

Provident Fund Scheme - Growth

Fund 1,600,000
BOC-Prudential Easy-Choice Mandatory

Provident Fund Scheme - Stable

Fund 1,300,000
WISE-SSES0 124 F# 50
BOCIP Asia Quality Equity Fund 3,000

10. BELRS (&)

HESKE SIXAMBEARHEBEATZR

5 (&)
(e) BETESEN

FEEGATHMMBESLKREEENESR
BERTFER - NIRRT =FK=F
T oFt+ - AM-—HBHESKEEEMNE
MESHFEEERAR300  E8FEE
B100 MIZEE EESOMEE  UEHEE

B ZEEE
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Purchase Sales
BA =
HKD HKD
B BT
- 32,768
333,325,215 164,075,753

Market value
as at

31 December
2023
RZE-=f
+ZAM—BH
miE

HKD

BT

243,504

8,227,872
640,800

20,408,630
1,458,656,735
29,685,280

24,119,290

64,980
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10. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued) 10. BEBEIRS (&)
Transactions with the manager, trustee, custodian and MEPLIE  ZTARABEAREBEBEAT IR
their connected persons (continued) 2 (&)
(e) Holdings in the Sub-Funds (continued) (e) BETESEN (M)
2022 —Fo—F
Closing Market value
holdings as at as at
31 December 31 December
2022 2022
RZEZZf§ RZE-ZF
+ZAM—HBH Purchase Sales +ZAM—ABH
HRERE BA = mE
Units HKD HKD HKD
By BT BT BT
WISE-CSI300 258 % 300
BOCIP Asia Quality Equity Fund 7,600 - - 277,096
BOC-Prudential MSCI AC Asia Pacific ex
Japan Index Fund 256,800 310,276 - 9,362,928
BOCHK China Income Fund 20,000 - - 729,200
NCB China Balanced Fund 1,000 - - 36,460

WISE-CSIHK100 28 H&EE % 100

BOC-Prudential Easy-Choice Mandatory

Provident Fund Scheme - Balanced

Fund 1,100,000 - - 22,987,140
BOC-Prudential Easy-Choice Mandatory

Provident Fund Scheme - CSI HK 100

Tracker Fund 70,237,800 366,500,707 96,070,003 1,467,787,402
BOC-Prudential Easy-Choice Mandatory

Provident Fund Scheme - Growth

Fund 1,600,000 - - 33,435,840
BOC-Prudential Easy-Choice Mandatory

Provident Fund Scheme - Stable

Fund 1,300,000 - - 27,166,620
WISE-SSES0 124 F#& 50
BOCIP Asia Quality Equity Fund 3,000 - - 74,100

11. TRANSACTION COSTS ON INVESTMENTS AND 11. REXZRARRSFEE
TRANSACTION HANDLING FEE

The transaction costs on investments and the transaction RWEZGRARRGFEBIBEEBERERS
handling fee pertain to the fees incurred during the g RV B © IRE XS TR 40 sk HAb AR
transactions of purchase or sell investments. The BREEYN  RZFEBUAITALN  E
transaction costs on investments are paid to brokers or BN S E M FE 10(b) °

other service providers. The transaction handling fee are
paid to the Trustee, details are set up in note 10(b) of
the financial statements.
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12. OTHER EXPENSES 12, HfAx
The other expenses comprise of other miscellaneous Hibf EREEMMIER
expenses only.
13. INVESTMENTS 13. ®E
WISE-CSI300 WISE-CSIHK100 WISE-SSE50 WISE-NASDAQ50
EZER300 BETEEE100 EELE50 EEHEES0
2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022
“E-cE “E-CE “E-cE “E-CE “E-CE “E-CE “E-cE “E-C
HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD
B B B B B B B B
Listed equities in Hong Kong
WER LB - - 1,542,760,807  1,560,280,161 - - 4,825,751 5,750,263
Listed equities in PRC A\ BRI FTRE 730,737,991 848,245,329 - - 8,901,344 10,038,140 - -
Listed equities in U.S. REE ETHRE - - - - - - 103,371 125,829
ADRs XZ 5 - - - - - - 2409649 2828817
730,737,991 848,245,329 1,542,760,807 1,560,280,161 8,901,344 10,038,140 7,338,771 8,704,909
The Sub-Funds classify their investments as financial FESHEEDERRATERBERY RO
assets at fair value through profit or loss. These financial BEE - Z5NBEERNYRERRBESLE
assets are designated by the Manager and the Trustee EZE AR A EEBERSIR o RYIHRERR
at fair value through profit or loss upon initial recognition. BRATEBEBERIIRNUEEERBRETFES
Financial assets designated at fair value through profit WERBE SN A FERLESE RFHHEE
or loss upon initial recognition are those that are BB EE - TESHWERERESLERT
managed and their performance evaluated on a fair FEARIE A B E 2 K H b 48 B8 69 B TS & BT
value basis in accordance with the Sub-Funds’ BHRMBEENER -
documented investment strategy. The Sub-Funds’ policy
requires the Manager and the Trustee to evaluate the
information about these financial assets on a fair value
basis together with other related financial information.
The fair value of listed equities and ADRs with standard )G BT 5 B B I AR EER RG R LR
terms and conditions and traded on active markets are MERTEFEES - EQFEN2ERMEAHT
determined with reference to quoted market closing SETRAWTENE AE (EA) EiF °
prices or bid prices, as applicable at the reporting date.
14. BANK BALANCES 14. RI{THER
Bank balances carry floating interest rates quoted by IRITEERILCIERITE B DT RAZ B R 5
Citibank N.A., Hong Kong Branch. Ho
15. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION 15. 28&ER

In the opinion of the Manager and the Trustee, all
activities of the Sub-Funds are in the single business
of investment activities conducted mainly in Hong
Kong. The chief operating decision maker of each Sub-
Fund is its Manager.

HESKEPRAARS  TEESNEIERKIE
—HREERR  RFREXBIERRBET -
ETESNIBLERRAEESEIRE -
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16. INVESTMENT LIMITATION AND PROHIBITIONS

79

UNDER THE CODE

The Manager pursues a representative sampling strategy
for the Sub-Funds. For the years ended 31 December
2023 and 2022, WISE-CSI300, WISE-CSIHK100, WISE-
SSE50 and WISE-NASDAQ50 may not from time to time
hold all the index securities of the CSI300, CSIHK100,
Shanghai Stock Exchange 50 A Share Index and Nasdaq
Overseas China New Economy Companies Top 50
Index®™. The Manager may overweight (i) the A Shares
acquired by WISE-CSI300 through direct investments
relative to the relevant A Shares’ respective weightings
in the CSI 300, (ii) certain constituent securities’
respective weightings in CSIHK100, Shanghai Stock
Exchange 50 A Share Index and Nasdaq Overseas China
New Economy Companies Top 50 IndexS" on the
condition that the maximum extra weighting in any
underlying A Share in the CSI 300 and SSE 50 or
constituent security of CSIHK100 and Nasdaq Overseas
China New Economy Companies Top 50 Indexs" will not
exceed 4% under normal circumstances or such other
percentage as determined by the Manager after
consultation with the SFC. Such limit is monitored by the
Manager and any non-compliance with this limit will be
reported to SFC on a timely basis. This complies with
chapter 8.6 of the Code issued by the SFC.

The following table shows the constituent stocks that
each account for more than 10% of the net asset value
of WISE-CSIHK100 and WISE-SSE50 and their respective
weightings of the tracking indices:

At 31 December 2023 R—_ZE-=F+_AM—H

Alibaba Group Holding Ltd 2 EEEEIERER A A

At 31 December 2022 RZZE - —_F+__AM—H

Tencent Holdings Ltd fEaIERER A R]

16. (PRI THRERSIRIEIR

BB ATESKANRKEMERE - BEZ
Eo=FRIZISFTZAM—BLEFE F
HER300 - IZEHESE 100 - 28 EFES0
MBI S0 A RBEAC BRI AR A 3001
& PEEL 1004 - £FE S50 ARIEH R
HriE e R BIFTAC B A R1/E NS0 I E S FT A A
R o MEASKIRAH# (1) REBAR300BBE
BIEEEANARILESEN - b EBAREER
300 EAS © (i) TFFRERE 100
FE8 - £ 50 ARRIEERMETET P RITACE
ANRGINS0FEESM R E TRA AR L EIEA0 -
B2 TEJE R 300 F8 8 K L 78 50 38 B E a4
B A%k RE S 100 4880 4 H i 72 P B 3 A
BAREINS0IEE MK DB HFN R EEINL
B EERBRATHETBBEI% BT BRES
KIBTHARES  EFMBEEMEMAE L - A
ARSI A ESEIRER - AT ET IR HIHE
NS REAFEESRE c SEMARMFEEESHE
M (SFRIDE 8.6 o

A TRIREEIRE EF A 100 RIFE L& 50
BEFER 10% MR DR R ER BRI
&

WISE-CSIHK100

BEEPREEL100
Respective
weighting in the
CSIHK100 % of net
Index (%) asset value
RPEEE100 LEEFRE
EEHNEELE Bt
(%) (%)
10.47 10.48
10.56 10.56
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16.

17.

18.

INVESTMENT LIMITATION AND PROHIBITIONS
UNDER THE CODE (continued)

At 31 December 2023 AT -_=F+_AM—H

Kweichow Moutai Co Ltd-A E/MZF & B M AR AT —ARR

At 31 December 2022 R = - —F+ =AM —H

Kweichow Moutai Co Ltd-A E/MZF & BBMHER AT —ARR

WISE-CSI300 does not have any underlying A Share
that each account for more than 10% of the net asset
value of the Sub-Fund as at 31 December 2023 and
2022. For WISE-NASDAQ50 does not have any
constituent stocks that each account for more than
10% of the net asset value of the Sub-Fund as at 31
December 2023 and 2022.

DISTRIBUTIONS

WISE-CSI300, WISE-CSIHK100, WISE-SSE50 and
WISE-NASDAQS50 did not make any distribution during
the years ended 31 December 2023 and 2022.

SOFT COMMISSION ARRANGEMENTS

The Manager and any of its connected persons may
affect transactions by or through the agency of another
person with whom the Manager or any of its connected
persons have a soft commission arrangement. Under
such arrangements, that party will from time to time
provide to or procure for the Manager or any of its
connected persons, goods, services or other benefits.
The nature of their provision can reasonably be
expected to benefit the Sub-Funds as a whole and may
contribute to an improvement in the Sub-Funds’
performance. No direct payment is made for the
provision of goods, services or other benefits to that
party, but instead the Manager or any of its connected
persons undertake to place business with that party.

16.

17.

18.

(A FTHRERSIREE (F)
WISE-SSE50
BEL#E50

Respective

weighting in the
SSE 50 % of net
Index (%) asset value
RLEFE50 HEERE
EENWEBHE [ERvil=d
(%) (%)
16.93 17.02
16.24 15.35

RZBZ=FR-ZZE-__F+_AM—F  E8
JER 300 M0 BT ] B3R 7 & & = FE 10% b
THEBAR RN B =FR T _F+—
AMt—H  ZEFEESOTETABBTES
BEFE 10% A EHIRDAL -

TRE
HE_Z-_=—FRk-_Z-__F+-_AM—HBLF
B ZEEX300 - ZEFREEB 100 - 2R
3550 M A2 A 50 W AR B o

FERMERE

EeEREEMEEA LA REMALTHRIE
ABEBZRIBANETRS - MEFEMALE
HESEEXETAMEALF L ERATR
BE o RIBZALH T RFEALH TR AESLE
Bk BB A TRMHSRERM - R E
bRz - AR ARSI E A QBB E R F
HSBBNARESEFESHRR - ASKEN
HEABEATTEMERAR - REIEMF]
SEHERNR - BEAGERZEATETER
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18.

19.
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SOFT COMMISSION ARRANGEMENTS (continued)

There were no soft commission arrangements in
connection with directing transactions of the Sub-
Funds through a broker or dealer during the year.

MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS

Units are issued/redeemed through cash and/or in-kind
creation/redemption of a basket of constituent
securities with the remaining balances in cash. For
each application unit size for in-kind creation/
redemption, the Sub-Funds receive/deliver a Basket
consisting of constituent securities as determined by
the Manager on a daily basis.

(a) Subscriptions
WISE-CSI300

During the year ended 31 December 2023, the
Sub-Fund did not issue any units. During the year
ended 31 December 2022, the Sub-Fund issued
800,000 units, totaling HKD32,525,440 settled
by payment in cash.

During the years ended 31 December 2023 and
2022, there was no non-cash subscription for the

Sub-Fund.

WISE-CSIHK100

During the year ended 31 December 2023, the
Sub-Fund issued 16,534,000 units totaling
HKD337,512,489, of which HKD327,570,912
settled by payment in cash. During the year
ended 31 December 2022, the Sub-Fund issued
17,124,000 units, totaling HKD364,660,887
settled by payment in cash.

Of the total amount of subscriptions during the
year, HKD9,989,850 (2022: HKDnil) was in-kind
subscription, of which, HKD9,941,577 (2022:
HKDnil) was settled in stock and HKD48,273
(2022: HKDnil) was settled in cash.

18.

19.
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19. MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(a)

(b)

Subscriptions (continued)
WISE-SSES0

During the years ended 31 December 2023 and
2022, the Sub-Fund did not issue any units.

During the years ended 31 December 2023 and
2022, there was no non-cash subscription for the
Sub-Fund.

WISE-NASDAQ50

During the years ended 31 December 2023 and
2022, the Sub-Fund did not issue any units.

During the years ended 31 December 2023 and
2022, there was no non-cash subscription for the
Sub-Fund.

Redemptions
WISE-CSI300

During the year ended 31 December 2023,
the Sub-Fund redeemed 600,000 units (2022:
1,000,000 units), totalling HKD21,281,820
(2022: HKD39,470,920) settled by payment in
cash.

During the years ended 31 December 2023 and
2022, there was no non-cash redemption for the
Sub-Fund.

WISE-CSIHK100

During the year ended 31 December 2023, the
Sub-Fund redeemed 7,938,000 units (2022:
4,282,000 units), totalling HKD164,075,753
(2022: HKD91,664,173) settled by payment in
cash.

During the years ended 31 December 2023 and
2022, there was no non-cash redemption for the
Sub-Fund.

19. FBHFRERS (F)

(a)

(b)

i ()
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19.

20.

21.
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MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS (continued)
(b) Redemptions (continued)
WISE-SSES50

During the year ended 31 December 2023, the
Sub-Fund redeemed nil units (2022: 400,000
units), totalling HKDnil (2022: HKD10,369,540)
settled by payment in cash.

During the years ended 31 December 2023 and
2022, there was no non-cash redemption for the

Sub-Fund.

WISE-NASDAQ50

During the years ended 31 December 2023 and
2022, the Sub-Fund did not redeem any units.

During the years ended 31 December 2023 and
2022, there was no non-cash redemption for the
Sub-Fund.

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

During the period from 1 January 2024 to 12 April
2024, there were 800,000 units of subscription and
200,000 units of redemption of WISE-CSI300 and
4,023,000 units of subscription and 3,106,000 units
of redemption of WISE-CSIHK100.

WISE-NASDAQ50

Effective from 20 May 2024, certain changes will be
made to the index methodology of the Sub-Fund’s
Underlying Index. The Sub-Fund’s investment
objectives and policies, and investment strategy will
be modified accordingly to reflect such changes. The
Sub-Fund will also be reclassified as an environmental,
social and governance (ESG) fund. The Underlying
Index will be renamed from “Nasdaq Overseas China
New Economy Companies Top 50 Indexs"” to “Nasdaq
China New Economy Companies Top 50 ESG™ Index”.
The Sub-Fund’s name will be changed from “W.I.S.E. -
Nasdaq Overseas China New Economy Companies Top
50 Index Tracker” to “W.I.S.E. — Nasdaq China New
Economy Companies ESG Index Tracker”, and the stock
short name of the Sub-Fund will also be changed from
“WISE NEW ECON50” to "WISE NEWECONESG".

APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and authorised
for issue by the Manager and the Trustee on 24 April
2024.

19.

20.

21.
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)
EEER300FEIEEES®
(EEETFsRIMNFES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (UNAUDITED)
REAE (RBER)

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2023

RZZEZ=F+=AM—AH

Securities name

BEEH

Listed equities (Stock Connect)
EHRE CEBBE FEE)

China
FR B A

360 Security Technology In-A = AZZ2RIERMN AR A F —AK
37 Interactive Entertainme-A

S HRBEEREEERN AR AR AR

Advanced Micro-Fabrication-A

R ERR N (L) RHBR AT AR

AECC Aviation Power Co-A FEIfiZE) kN BR AT —ARR
Agricultural Bank of China-A FERZRITIRHBRAF—ARKR
Aier Eye Hospital Group Co-A ERIRREREERMNERAG —ARK
Air China Ltd-A FBIEIBEMZERMDERA G —ARKR

Aluminum Corp of China Ltd-A FEIIR% N ERAE —ARK
Anhui Conch Cement Co Ltd-A ZEISIZIOERMLD AR A E —ARK
Anhui Gujing Distillery Co-A Z&H HEBRMNERAG —ARKR
Asymchem Laboratories Tian-A

P REBELEE (K2 RIDBRAR —AR

Avary Holding (Shenzhen) Co-A &=k ORI IR BR AT —ARR
AVIC Airborne Systems Co Ltd FFit#El X H B R AR

AVIC Jonhon Optronic Tech-A FEBERHED AR AT —AMR
AVIC Shenyang Aircraft Co-A FNUERR DGR AT —ARK

AVIC Xi'an Aircraft Indust-A
PR T X EEROBER AT —AR

Bank of Beijing Co Ltd-A L RIRTTRR N BR AT —AK

Bank of Chengdu Co Ltd-A AXEBSRITRAR S AR AR —AR%

Bank of China Ltd-A FEIRTTRRHBR AT —AK

Bank of Communications Co-A Zi@BRITIHDBR AR —ARK
Bank of Hangzhou Co Ltd-A MiMRTTARMNBRA T —ARK

Bank of Jiangsu Co Ltd-A JT&RIR7TARH BRAF — AR

Bank of Nanjing Co Ltd-A FRRITIRMNBR AT — AR

Bank of Ningbo Co Ltd-A Z)&iR1TARHBR AR —ARR

Bank of Shanghai Co Ltd-A E/&R{TIRMDAER AR —ARK
Baoshan Iron & Steel Co-A EL##ERMNBR QA —AR

Beijing Kingsoft Office So-A It R& LI ABHFRNHBR AT —AR
Beijing New Building Mater-A b & BEEM RN ER AR —ARR
Beijing Oriental Yuhong-A 1t 5 A UL MK RS BRA R — AR
Beijing Tongrentang Co-A It REICEMRMNERAE —ARK

Beijing Wantai Biological-A It REREMEEER N AR AR —AK

% of
net asset
value
Holdings Fair value {(HEEZFE
BERE AFE HBIDH (%)

HKD

BT
135,100 1,338,584 0.18
60,400 1,250,759 0.17
17,200 2,908,300 0.40
51,600 2,122,857 0.29
1,220,700 4,878,243 0.67
178,301 3,103,370 0.43
115,150 929,214 0.13
313,450 1,942,784 0.27
91,800 2,278,962 0.31
6,300 1,614,624 0.22
9,340 1,193,685 0.16
29,100 715,048 0.10
74,300 1,077,265 0.15
40,538 1,740,057 0.24
42,116 1,955,233 0.27
54,400 1,339,117 0.18
597,100 2,971,210 0.41
72,900 902,876 0.12
818,300 3,594,457 0.49
1,066,700 6,740,654 0.92
119,832 1,320,550 0.18
651,710 4,799,858 0.66
200,672 1,630,388 0.22
153,700 3,401,087 0.47
393,593 2,586,840 0.35
352,000 2,297,975 0.31
8,700 3,027,648 0.41
38,750 996,535 0.14
77,496 1,638,055 0.22
26,934 1,591,700 0.22
10,138 838,520 0.12
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

EEEX300TEIEHES®
(BEETFsRIINFES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REAE (REKER) (F)
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2023
RZZE-=F+_AM—H

Securities name

BEEH

Listed equities (Stock Connect) (continued)
EHRE(ERBE RABB) (&)

China (continued)
FR Bt (48)

Beijing-Shanghai High Spe-A FUE =R KRN AR A A —ARK
Bloomage Biotechnology Cor-A ZEERAEMEIE RS BR AR —ARK
BOE Technology Group Co Lt-A RH 5 EHEEERH AR A E — AR
BYD Co Ltd-A ttapisfk i AR AR —AlK

Cambricon Technologies-A FRIZFRALRHERHBR AT — AR
Cathay Biotech Inc-A E/@g|EE TR BRAE—ARK

CGN Power Co Ltd-A FEIEZE HRNHBRAG —AR
Changchun High-Tech Industry-A

RESMEMEZ (£8) RNHERAF —ARKR

Changzhou Xingyu Automotiv-A E/MNEFBERHBR AR —ARR
Chaozhou Three-Circle Grou-A BN =18 (5£E) 5 AR AR — AR
China CITIC Bank Corp Ltd-A F{EIRITIRMDAR AR —AK

China Coal Energy Co-A FEIFEeIRIR D BRAT —AR

China Communications Const-A F B BEE RN BR AT —AR
China Construction Bank-A F LRI TIRH BRAR —ARR
China CSSC Holdings Ltd-A FEIfEfAT RN BR AR —ARK
China Eastern Airlines Co-A B FMZ=RMDER AT —AK
China Energy Engineering C-A FBIgEREFZAMNDER A E] —AK
China Everbright Bank Co-A B KIRITIRDBR AR — AR
China Galaxy Securities Co-A HFEIHTESHRNHBR AT —ARK
China International Captal-A F RSB DER AR —ARK
China Jushi Co Ltd-A FEIEARKHBR AT —ARK

China Life Insurance Co-A FEIASRERNDBRAT —AR
China Longyuan Power Group-A #ERENEERNHBR AR —AR
China Merchants Bank-A BEETIRMHBR AT —AR

China Merchants Energy-A 188 BEREHRDERA T —AK
China Merchants Securities-A B EHFRDER AR AR

China Merchants Shekou Ind-A

BB A TEERZERRDERAE —AR

China Minsheng Banking-A FEIRARITIMD AR A E]—AR
China Mobile Ltd-A FREZEIER AR —ARK

China National Chemical-A FEMtE TIERHBRAF —ARR
China National Nuclear Pow-A FEZgeE kM BER AT —AR
China Northern Rare Earth-A

REHE AW (RE) RO BR AR —AR

China Oilfield Services-A F/&RHEREKRNDERAT] —AR

85

% of
net asset
value
Holdings Fair value {(HEEZFE
BERE AFE HBIDH (%)

HKD

BT
938,850 5,074,878 0.69
7,400 545,256 0.08
1,432,600 6,150,882 0.84
34,400 7,498,071 1.03
7,500 1,114,248 0.15
6,700 405,239 0.06
313,000 1,068,203 0.15
12,350 1,982,178 0.27
5,500 793,865 0.11
47,693 1,546,279 0.21
121,200 705,840 0.10
63,500 677,400 0.09
139,550 1,166,056 0.16
257,200 1,843,316 0.25
90,800 2,941,873 0.40
327,200 1,394,030 0.19
496,000 1,146,697 0.16
721,050 2,302,031 0.32
54,200 719,009 0.10
34,700 1,453,175 0.20
97,045 1,049,138 0.14
65,900 2,056,047 0.28
5,800 126,491 0.02
473,250 14,489,036 1.98
126,200 816,929 0.11
146,845 2,203,448 0.30
121,550 1,273,913 0.17
955,500 3,934,143 0.54
35,100 3,844,065 0.53
147,900 1,035,555 0.14
357,200 2,945,379 0.40
98,100 2,088,687 0.29
24,400 392,722 0.05



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

EEEX300TEIEHES®
(BEETFsRIINFES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REAE (REER) (F)
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2023
RZZE-=F+_AM—H

Securities name

BEEH

Listed equities (Stock Connect) (continued)
EHRE(ERBE RBB) (&)

China (continued)
FR Bt (48)

China Pacific Insurance Gr-A

IR TEF RS (S E) R BR AR — AR

China Petroleum & Chemical-A B /Ah{E TRRHERA R —ARK
China Railway Construction-A FEEERHBR AT —ARK

China Railway Group Ltd-A FEIHERNHBRAT AR

China Resources Microelect-A FEBEME T AR AR —ARK

China Resources Sanjiu Med-A #H=N2BERMHER R E—AR
China Satellite Communicat-A FE&BEERHBER AR —ARK
China Securities Co Ltd-A P{EEIZFEHFBRNER A —AR

China Shenhua Energy Co-A FEIt#ZEs R HBR AT —AlK
China Shipbuilding Industr-A FEIffHE TN BRAE —ARK
China Southern Airlines Co-A B MRS AR AR —ARK
China State Construction-A FEIZERHERAE —AR

China Telecom Corp Ltd-DM-A FRAEEHER AR —DM—ARK
China Three Gorges Renewab-A

PRI =IRFTEEIR (R E) IR BR A E — AR

China Tourism Group Duty F-A R ERi#EEBEF R RNDER AR —ARK
China United Network-A F BB & 48BN AR A F —AR
China Vanke Co Ltd-A E&RHPERNER AR —AR

China Yangtze Power Co Ltd-A FEIRTE IRHBR AT —ARK
China Zhenhua (Group) Scienc-A

HREIREE (@) BIBRNERAF —AR

China Zheshang Bank Co Ltd-A #iE R Ti 5 BRA R — AR
Chongging Brewery Co-A EEEARMDBR AR —ARK
Chongging Changan Automob-A EERZ/ABERMHAR QA AR
Chonggqing Zhifei Biologica-A EESRAENME RS ERAF —AR
CITIC Pacific Special Steel-A F{==EFHEERHBRAR —ARKR
CITIC Securities Co-A F{EEFRMN AR A E] —AR

CMOC Group Ltd-A &F5%E) I |SEZE LB KO BRAR —AR

CNGR Advanced Material Co-A FEFMEIRHGER AR —ARK
CNOOC Ltd-A FBE & F A EER AR —ARR

CNPC Capital Co Ltd-A FEIAMEBERRMNEBRAT —ARK
Contemporary Amperex Techn-A
EEFRIEREEROER AR AR

COSCO Shipping Holdings Co-A Fiz /@ IERR N BR AT —AK

% of
net asset
value
Holdings Fair value {(HEEFE
BERE AFE HBIDH (%)

HKD

BT
131,100 3,432,120 0.47
758,000 4,648,066 0.64
182,000 1,522,765 0.21
384,600 2,404,947 0.33
21,200 1,043,024 0.14
13,200 722,380 0.10
18,100 344,725 0.05
51,250 1,334,924 0.18
129,400 4,466,010 0.61
435,900 1,981,914 0.27
213,301 1,352,581 0.19
801,450 4,235,118 0.58
583,600 3,475,845 0.48
339,900 1,631,494 0.22
37,950 3,496,497 0.48
729,700 3,518,571 0.48
259,700 2,987,694 0.41
413,600 10,627,454 1.45
14,400 932,788 0.13
493,700 1,369,656 0.19
9,300 680,340 0.09
188,700 3,494,184 0.48
46,650 3,138,425 0.43
42,350 654,122 0.09
373,195 8,369,022 1.15
279,600 1,597,542 0.22
12,800 692,316 0.10
68,400 1,578,321 0.22
98,200 582,704 0.08
101,300 18,205,831 2.49
243,942 2,570,079 0.35
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

EEEX300TEIEHES®
(BEETFsRIINFES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REAE (REKER) (F)
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2023
RZZE-=F+_AM—H

Securities name

BEEH

Listed equities (Stock Connect) (continued)
EHRE(ERBE RABB) (&)

China (continued)
FR Bt (48)

CRRC Corp Ltd-A FEFERHER AT —ARR

Dagin Railway Co Ltd-A KE#EERMHER AR —AK

Dawning Information Indust-A BEX {5 BEZRNER AR —ARK
Dongfang Electric Corp Ltd-A A ERRHDERA T —AK

East Money Information Co-A R EEERMNERAE —AR
Eastroc Beverage (Group) Co-A RIEgk (@) BirERAR —AK
Ecovacs Robotics Co Ltd-A BEAHT#EE AR BRA A —ARK
Empyrean Technology Co Ltd-A It REARNKEHERHBR AR —AR
ENN Natural Gas Co Ltd-A $TEXARKNBER A G —AK

EVE Energy Co Ltd-A BMEEEEEIRMNBRAE — AR

Everbright Securitie Co-A Yt RKFHFRNDBR AT —ARK

FAW Jiefang Group Co Ltd-A —/AfEEERNHBRAE — AR

Flat Glass Group Co Ltd-A @A IFEIBEERHBR AT —AR

Focus Media Information Te-A 5 RIEEHE B RMIKN AR QG —AR
Foshan Haitian Flavouring-A # LT ERARRE RO BRAF —AR
Founder Securities Co Ltd-A 5 IEEHRG R AR —ARK

Foxconn Industrial Interne-A & TR T X GEERMN AR AE —AR
Fuyao Glass Industry Group-A ER¥ I TS BERHBR AR —ARK
Ganfeng Lithium Group Co L-A JTFa#EsgE £ £ BN AR AR —AMRK
GD Power Development Co-A BIEE HEERMHBR AR —AK

GF Securities Co Ltd-A BEBEHKRMNBR AT —ARK

GigaDevice Semiconductor-Cl A JKZ8IFEHE S BRH BR AR —AK
Ginlong Technologies Co Lt-A $F)REHE RN BRAF —ARK

Glodon Co Ltd-A BEEERERNER AT —AK

Goertek Inc-A RN BR AT —AR

Goldwind Science & Technology-A £REHE R AR AR —ARK
Goneo Group Co Ltd-A AFEERHERAR —AR

Gotion High-Tech Co Ltd-A E# s5RIRMHABER AT —ARR

Great Wall Motor Co Ltd-A &3 TERMDERAF —ARK

Gree Electric Appliances I-A ¥E& HERBRH AR AR —ARK
Greenland Holdings Corp Lt-A #EiZEMREE RN ERA G —ARK
Guangdong Haid Group Co-A EFSGAEERHBR QA —ARR
Guangzhou Automobile Group-A BN /AEEBRHDER AR —ARR
Guangzhou Baiyunshan Phar-A
BMAELREEERAOBRAT—AK

87

% of
net asset
value
Holdings Fair value {(HEEZFE
BERE AFE HBIDH (%)

HKD

BT
465,100 2,688,150 0.37
239,800 1,900,770 0.26
46,400 2,017,219 0.28
43,100 693,227 0.09
492,300 7,603,882 1.04
1,800 361,586 0.05
6,300 287,345 0.04
7,800 908,936 0.12
36,900 682,470 0.09
47,400 2,201,586 0.30
78,700 1,336,002 0.18
42,200 394,428 0.05
18,500 543,790 0.07
399,113 2,772,510 0.38
60,700 2,535,326 0.35
157,400 1,394,917 0.19
155,800 2,591,671 0.35
61,300 2,522,596 0.35
44,640 2,102,879 0.29
353,000 1,612,763 0.22
114,000 1,792,177 0.25
25,916 2,635,972 0.36
6,900 530,899 0.07
46,330 874,221 0.12
93,750 2,168,429 0.30
109,200 960,544 0.13
4,440 466,706 0.06
40,000 946,334 0.13
46,800 1,298,873 0.18
172,250 6,098,502 0.83
181,470 459,495 0.06
31,787 1,571,244 0.21
88,970 857,037 0.12
28,150 886,324 0.12



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)
EEER300FEIEEES®
(EEETFsRIMNFES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (UNAUDITED) (continued)
REAE CRBEZR) ()

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2023

RZZEZ=F+=AM—AH

% of
net asset

value
Securities name Holdings Fair value {5&EEFE
BHEERE BRE AFE B (%)
Listed equities (Stock Connect) (continued) HKD
EHRE(CEBR FEE) (8 BT
China (continued)
FRE A (48)
Guangzhou Shiyuan Electron-A EMNRRE FRHERMD AR A E —AR 16,050 808,554 0.11
Guangzhou Tinci Materials-A EMKXESFHMERDER AT —ARK 45,800 1,264,060 0.17
Guosen Securities Co Ltd-A E{EEHFRMNERAR] —AR 121,197 1,138,122 0.16
Guotai Junan Securities Co-A BIZZE ZEHFBRMHBR AT —AR 181,827 2,978,579 0.41
Haier Smart Home Co Ltd-A JBBERKHBER A5 —ARK 144,700 3,345,305 0.46
Hainan Airport Infrastruct-A J8FE# SR MERH BR AR —ARR 240,100 978,007 0.13
Haitong Securities Co Ltd-A J&EBEER D BR8] —ARK 374,800 3,862,098 0.53
Hangzhou First Applied Mat-A #i/@HT e M EIE D BRR AT — AR 30,208 807,123 0.11
Hangzhou Hikvision Digital-A 142,700 5,454,458 0.75
TINERBESR BT HMRGN BR AR —ARK
Hangzhou Silan Microelectr-A i/ LB EFRRHBER AT —AK 34,300 861,703 0.12
Hangzhou Tigermed Consulti-A fNREEERE RN ER AR — AR 20,200 1,222,433 0.17
Henan Shuanghui Investment-A 41,250 1,212,050 0.17
T EEIREERRNOHBRAR AR
Hengli Petrochemical Co L-A B 1AERHBBR AT —ARR 83,710 1,213,699 0.17
Hithink RoyalFlush Informa-A 8,000 1,381,497 0.19
AT Az RIEIEAARE B IR AR A E] — AR
Hongta Securities Co Ltd-A 41 BERMDER AR —ARK 39,360 328,452 0.04
Hoshine Silicon Industry C-A & B HEERMDER AT —ARR 13,600 763,435 0.10
Huadong Medicine Co Ltd-A EREERHBRAE —AK 34,720 1,584,736 0.22
Hualan Biological Engineer-A ZEA Y T2 BR AT —ARK 44,810 1,091,702 0.15
Huali Industrial Group Co-A FILEREHEEERHBR AT —AR 4,000 231,277 0.03
Huaneng Lancang River Hydr-A ZE&EHAR TKERDERA T —AK 64,200 609,242 0.08
Huaneng Power Intl Inc-A ZEsEEIFRE RO BRAT —AR 160,400 1,357,934 0.19
Huatai Securities Co Ltd-A EZREHFRHDBER AT —ARK 203,800 3,129,870 0.43
Huaxia Bank Co Ltd-A EERITIRHER AT —ARK 258,750 1,600,901 0.22
Huayu Automotive Systems-A )55 XM BRAE —ARK 60,266 1,080,127 0.15
Huizhou Desay SV Automotiv-A 11,200 1,596,745 0.22
BMNTEEARAEETFROBRAR AR
Hundsun Technologies Inc-A [BEZE FRMH BRG] —ARK 60,218 1,906,615 0.26
Hygon Information Technolo-A /85 B MR BR AT —AR% 33,700 2,633,381 0.36
IEIT Systems Co Ltd-A JRHE FEEEXRNHBR AR —ARK 40,800 1,491,235 0.20
iIFLYTEK Co Ltd-A BIAFRBEDER AR —AK 72,150 3,683,166 0.50
Imeik Technology Developme-A BERIHIMTERERHBRAT —AK 4,400 1,425,626 0.20
Ind & Comm Bk of China-A FE TR TN ER AT —ARK 1,340,200 7,052,537 0.96
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INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REAE (REKER) (F)
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2023
RZZE-=F+_AM—H

Securities name

BEEH

Listed equities (Stock Connect) (continued)
EHRE(ERBE RABB) (&)

China (continued)
FR Bt (48)

Industrial Bank Co Ltd-A SZIR1TRMNBR AT —AK

Industrial Securities Co-A EZEAHAHBR AR —ARK

Ingenic Semiconductor Co-A It RE S EERNDBR AR —ARK
Inner Mongolia Baotou Ste-A W5 & Bl #lE I BR A7 — AR
Inner Mongolia Yili Indus-A AR EFFEXEERNOHBR AT —AK
JA Solar Technology Co Ltd-A SR AR NBR AR —AK
JCET Group Co Ltd-A JI#RRERHIRHABRAR —AR

Jiangsu Eastern Shenghong-A JT#RE 5 BRI RN AR AR —ARK
Jiangsu Hengli Hydraulic C-A T#REX BB BR A A —ARR
Jiangsu Hengrui Pharmaceut-A JT&xBIn B AR H AR AT — AR
Jiangsu King’s Luck Brewer-A ST# 5 EEER D BR A7 —ARR
Jiangsu Yanghe Brewery-A JT&x i EMA D AR A R — AR
Jiangxi Copper Co Ltd-A JTAERHER AR —ARR

Jinko Solar Co Ltd-A &EIEERIRMNBR AT —AK

Kweichow Moutai Co Ltd-A E/MZF &/BiRHBR AT —ARR

LB Group Co Ltd-A #EEEERMNERAT —ARK

Lens Technology Co Ltd-A EBEHEMDARAE —AR

Longi Green Energy Technol-A [ &4k RHER D BR AT — AR
Luxshare Precision Industr-A 3/ #lf5% TERMDBR AR —ARR
Luzhou Laojiao Co Ltd-A EMEERNHBR AR —AR

Mango Excellent Media Co L-A = RBERH AR AR —ARK
Maxscend Microelectronics-A STt BB M ETIH AR AR —ARK
Metallurgical Corp of Chin-A FEIG &R TRHAER AR —ARK
Midea Group Co Ltd-A EHWEBERMNHBER AR —AR

Ming Yang Smart Energy Gro-A FRI5E ZsEREE KRN AR —AR
Montage Technology Co Ltd-A JEREEHIAR D AR A A —AR
Muyuan Foods Co Ltd-A HREmEHERAE —ARK

NARI Technology Co Ltd-A EEmEEHERNER AR —AR
National Silicon Industry-A B EXEERNH AR AR —ARKR
NAURA Technology Group Co-A 1t 5 AR EERHDARAR —AR
New China Life Insurance C-A ¥ ASRBRMH AR A E]—ARK
New Hope Liuhe Co Ltd-A 1% 2-FIRMHABR AT — AR
Ninestar Corp-A MEZERMDER AT —ARK

Ningbo Deye Technology Co-A B FEERFERMHBR AR —AR

89

% of
net asset
value
Holdings Fair value {(HEEZFE
BERE AFE HBIDH (%)

HKD

BT
564,550 10,074,727 1.38
273,490 1,767,370 0.24
9,500 676,145 0.09
902,400 1,440,506 0.20
243,400 7,167,905 0.98
63,992 1,459,699 0.20
56,300 1,850,123 0.25
95,700 1,010,365 0.14
20,634 1,242,109 0.17
170,768 8,503,172 1.16
23,400 1,255,852 0.17
23,600 2,854,819 0.39
40,939 804,495 0.11
77,600 756,908 0.10
24,000 45,601,039 6.24
57,700 1,087,495 0.15
76,238 1,107,881 0.15
231,802 5,841,318 0.80
193,431 7,336,065 1.00
28,450 5,618,917 0.77
26,920 746,833 0.10
14,320 2,222,692 0.30
273,050 919,838 0.13
188,000 11,306,727 1.55
62,800 866,281 0.12
34,800 2,251,173 0.31
104,548 4,739,690 0.65
153,541 3,771,133 0.52
52,900 1,008,093 0.14
10,700 2,894,255 0.40
33,600 1,151,506 0.16
95,000 974,737 0.13
33,600 836,719 0.11
6,720 620,696 0.08
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REAE (REKER) (F)
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2023
RZZE-=F+_AM—H

Securities name

BEEH

Listed equities (Stock Connect) (continued)
EHRE(ERBE RABB) (&)

China (continued)
FR Bt (48)

Ningbo Tuopu Group Co Ltd-A B EEBRMHBR AR —AR
Ningxia Baofeng Energy Gro-A ZEEBZ L REERMNER A G —ARKR
Oppein Home Group Inc-A BURREEERDERAT —ARK

Orient Securities Co Ltd-A R #EHFBRHABRAT —AR

PetroChina Co Ltd-A FEIGRRARKMNBRAF —ARK

Pharmaron Beijing Co Ltd-A

FRERE(bAK (Jb ) BT EERMR M BR AT — AR

Ping An Bank Co Ltd-A FLiR1TRHBR AT —ARK

Ping An Insurance Group Co-A

PR (RE) RHDABR AR —AR

Poly Developments and Hold-A {RFZERIZREERMHERAF —ARK
Postal Savings Bank of Chi-A FEIE K FERITRND AR AR —ARK
Power Construction Corp of China-A

HEIE RN BRAT —ARK

Qi An Xin Technology Group-A & {ERHYEEBR AR —AR
Qinghai Salt Lake Industry-A &8585 T2 HER A a —ARR
Rongsheng Petrochemical Co-A &AL BR AR —AR

S F Holding Co Ltd-A JEEZ 4RI BR AR —ARR

SAIC Motor Corp Ltd-A H/&TESERHBRAT AR

Sangfor Technologies Inc-A FEREHERH BR AR —ARK

Sany Heavy Industry Co Ltd-A =—ETRHBERAE —ARK
Satellite Chemical Co Ltd-A & 21L 2B ERA R —AK

SDIC Capital Co Ltd-A Bl & ARG AR AR —ARK

SDIC Power Holdings Co Ltd-A EI#&E D= AR AR —ARR
Seazen Holdings Co Ltd-A ¥iERREBRMNHERAF —ARK
Semiconductor Manufacturin-A FiSBIBR EK EREEFRAE —AR
SG Micro Corp-A BEFHMEF (ALR) RO BR AR —ARKR

Shaanxi Coal Industry Co L-A BREGE D AR AT —AMK
Shandong Gold Mining Co Lt-A LR & & EERD AR AT —AR
Shandong Hualu Hengsheng-A |UFRZ=SEAt TRHBRAE —ARR
Shandong Nanshan Aluminum-A LR ILIAERNDBR AT —AR
Shanghai Aiko Solar Energy-A H&EBHLR D BIR AR —AK
Shanghai Baosight Software-A /BB EEHRHBR AR —ARK
Shanghai Fosun Pharmaceuti-A

EERBRE (R RHBRAT—AK

% of
net asset
value
Holdings Fair value {(HEEZFE
BERE AFE HBIDH (%)

HKD

BT
17,300 1,399,088 0.19
79,800 1,296,693 0.18
6,600 505,782 0.07
202,900 1,941,108 0.27
455,950 3,543,805 0.48
34,050 1,086,334 0.15
370,500 3,825,947 0.52
410,300 18,198,964 2.49
282,800 3,082,212 0.42
435,000 2,078,389 0.28
272,600 1,464,514 0.20
10,600 467,715 0.06
206,400 3,621,979 0.50
120,125 1,367,420 0.19
92,700 4,121,938 0.56
178,200 2,654,321 0.36
10,000 795,841 0.11
227,085 3,439,971 0.47
68,020 1,104,527 0.15
101,272 751,445 0.10
120,350 1,744,937 0.24
29,210 366,915 0.05
78,800 4,599,534 0.63
13,285 1,301,666 0.18
148,500 3,415,173 0.47
74,200 1,868,177 0.26
58,700 1,782,944 0.24
289,500 933,822 0.13
42,480 824,956 0.11
28,554 1,531,832 0.21
51,000 1,405,332 0.19
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

EEEX300TEIEHES®
(BEETFsRIINFES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REAE (REKER) (F)
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2023
RZZE-=F+_AM—H

Securities name

BEEH

Listed equities (Stock Connect) (continued)
EHRE(ERBE RABB) (&)

China (continued)
FR Bt (48)

Shanghai International Air-A L8BIEEZAR M BRA G —AR
Shanghai International Por-A /G ERER (£E) BRHER AR —AR
Shanghai Jinjiang Internat-A _E/&#8 T BB RFAR (D BRAF —AR
Shanghai M&G Stationery In-A BEEXXERMDBR AR —AK
Shanghai Pharmaceuticals-A L& ERMHDERAE]—AR
Shanghai Pudong Devel Bank-A E/&HRERFITRDERAT —AK
Shanghai Putailai New Ener-A

EERMGTREIER N AR AT AR

Shanghai RAAS Blood Produc-A E/&# T m&REmARMNDBR AR —ARK
Shanghai United Imaging He-A /&8 BERF AR AT —AK
Shanxi Coking Coal Energy-A [IFE S REBRMD AR AT —ARK
Shanxi Lu’an Environmental-A

PR ZIRIREERFAERO BR AT —AK

Shanxi Xinghuacun Fen Wine-A |LFEATER BRI BR AR —ARR
Shengyi Technology Co Ltd-A ERAZEERHGER AR —AR
Shennan Circuits Co Ltd-A R EERNDBR AR —ARK

Shenwan Hongyuan Group Co-A HE&ZRREBIRMNAR AT —AMRK
Shenzhen Inovance Technolo-A JF&IYITHIE) | FAMTAR DB R AT — AR
Shenzhen Mindray Bio-Medic-A

T BIREMEEETIRNER AR AR

Shenzhen Overseas Chinese-A FIIFEEEH RN ER AT AR
Shenzhen Transsion Holding-A &YI{E SRR D BRA R —ARK
Shijiazhuang Yiling Pharma-A AR EEERNDBRAE — AR
Sichuan Chuantou Energy Co-A PU)I|JI1#ZEERDER A 5 —AR%
Sichuan Road & Bridge Group-A FU)l|BEEEEBRNDER AT —AR
Spring Airlines Co Ltd-A HEMMZERHBRAF—ARK

Starpower Semiconductor Lt-A HE¥EEERMHBR AR —ARR
Sungrow Power Supply Co Lt-A X ERRHBER A8 —ARR

Suzhou Maxwell Technologie-A &k/IEAREHIARHBR AR — AR
TBEA Co Ltd-A HE2ETRMHBR AR —AR

TCL Technology Group Corp-A

TCLEEEERNBR AT —AK

TCL Zhonghuan Renewable En-A

TCLHIRFTBEREHE R BR AT — AR

The People’s Insurance Company (Group) of China Ltd-A
FRIARRBRERROAERAF AR
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% of
net asset
value
Holdings Fair value {(HEEZFE
BERE AFE HBIDH (%)

HKD

BT
48,400 1,746,635 0.24
100,700 543,217 0.07
17,600 578,950 0.08
14,800 611,162 0.08
43,100 793,818 0.11
465,204 3,390,387 0.46
32,735 754,275 0.10
188,017 1,655,903 0.23
15,300 2,307,597 0.32
57,000 619,983 0.08
46,500 1,121,102 0.15
18,860 4,790,641 0.66
46,050 927,745 0.13
8,150 636,946 0.09
334,300 1,634,057 0.22
81,125 5,639,066 0.77
23,300 7,454,172 1.02
154,442 527,078 0.07
12,700 1,935,030 0.26
23,400 594,050 0.08
82,200 1,368,269 0.19
66,660 548,927 0.08
15,200 839,863 0.11
2,900 577,862 0.08
39,700 3,824,251 0.52
5,840 832,589 0.11
199,130 3,023,074 0.41
714,755 3,375,689 0.46
128,012 2,204,120 0.30
133,200 708,271 0.10



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

EEEX300TEIEHES®
(BEETFsRIINFES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REAE (REKER) (F)
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2023
RZZE-=F+_AM—H

Securities name

BEEH

Listed equities (Stock Connect) (continued)
EHRE(ERBE RABB) (&)

China (continued)
FR Bt (48)

Thunder Software Technolog-A FRIBEZESHFR A BR AT — AR
Tiangi Lithium Corp-A XESBZRRHBR AR —ARR

Tongwei Co Ltd-A BERH AR AT —AR

Trina Solar Co Ltd-A X&KEERMD AR AE —AR

Tsingtao Brewery Co Ltd-A HSEARMNER AR —AR

Unigroup Guoxin Microelect-A 5B EFARMNBRA G —ARKR
Unisplendour Corp Ltd-A RN ER AR —AR

Walvax Biotechnology Co-A ZFAREM MDD BR AT —AMK
Wanhua Chemical Group Co-A B EEBERNDER AR —ARK
Weichai Power Co Ltd-A #4<E) I BR AT —ARR

Wens Foodstuff Group Co L-A JBKRREERGERAR —ARK
Will Semiconductor Co Ltd-A E/8ERFEEERMNER AR —ARR
Wingtech Technology Co Ltd-A EZREHERMNBR AR —AR
Wauliangye Yibin Co Ltd-A BEE AERIRNHBR AR AR

WuXi Apptec Co Ltd-A #5208 13T S5 AR BR A F] — AR
WuXi Lead Intelligent Equi-A #8550 B s ERMNBR AT —AR
XCMG Construction Machin-A R L& E TE2EMAR N BRA G —ARK
Xinjiang Dago New Energy C-A #75@ K288k H BR AR —ARK
Xinjiang Tianshan Cement-A ¥ XILAERNDBR AR —ARR
Yankuang Energy Group Co-A ZiEseREBERNDBR AR —ARKR
Yealink Network Technology-A [EFER B4 SR D BR A A —ARK
Yihai Kerry Arawana Holdin-A
wmEREeRARBREROHABRAT —AR

Yonyou Network Technology-A R B4R N BR AR —ARK
YTO Express Group Co Ltd-A Elff#RIERHDERA R —ARK

Yunnan Baiyao Group Co Ltd-A EfH &K ERNHBER A F]—AR
Yunnan Botanee Bio-Technol-A
EMEREEYEIREREROBRAR —AK

Yunnan Energy New Material-A Ef 25BN BR R F—AR
Zangge Mining Co Ltd-A & IEERMD AR A E]—AR

Zhangzhou Pientzehuang Pha-A &) A (FE S ERHBR AR —ARK
Zhejiang Chint Electrics-A # T IEREHEBR N BR AT —ARKR
Zhejiang Dahua Technology-A #T/T KERMTARHDER AR — AR
Zhejiang Huayou Cobalt Co-A #nIZERIEER N ER AT —ARK

% of
net asset
value
Holdings Fair value {(HEEZFE
BERE AFE HBIDH (%)

HKD

BT
12,700 1,119,353 0.15
38,200 2,346,214 0.32
103,200 2,843,730 0.39
43,600 1,369,418 0.19
14,100 1,160,166 0.16
26,039 1,933,544 0.26
87,501 1,863,983 0.26
63,800 1,650,579 0.23
71,984 6,087,769 0.83
210,900 3,169,254 0.43
198,900 4,390,329 0.60
27,905 3,278,197 0.45
34,450 1,604,270 0.22
74,200 11,460,655 1.57
79,586 6,374,957 0.87
43,300 1,220,326 0.17
258,150 1,548,875 0.21
25,000 813,565 0.11
67,200 494,190 0.07
52,350 1,141,692 0.16
21,310 693,248 0.09
21,100 775,384 0.11
80,467 1,575,061 0.22
68,100 920,647 0.13
33,903 1,833,719 0.25
5,500 412,766 0.06
21,400 1,338,402 0.18
31,200 869,693 0.12
11,500 3,063,678 0.42
41,100 972,810 0.13
79,800 1,619,988 0.22
49,475 1,793,599 0.25
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

BEEER300TEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTFES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REAE (REKER) (F)
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2023
RZZE-=F+_AM—H

Securities name

BEEH

Listed equities (Stock Connect) (continued)
EHRE(ERBE RABB) (&)

China (continued)
FR Bt (48)

Zhejiang Jingsheng Mechani-A 3T TREEERHBER AR AR
Zhejiang NHU Co Ltd-A I3RS AR AR —ARK

Zhejiang Sanhua Intelligen-A ¥ T = EE 8GN BR AT —ARK
Zhejiang Zheneng Electric-A #TATEEE IR D BR A G —ARK
Zheshang Securities Co Ltd-A & EHFRDER AT —ARK
Zhongji Innolight Co Ltd-A BRI HD AR AT —ARK

Zhongjin Gold Corp-A F&E=& RN BRAF AR

Zhongtai Securities Co Ltd-A FHRFFBRHERAF] —ARKR
Zhuzhou CRRC Times Electri-A #RlF ERRERAND AR AR —ARK
Zijin Mining Group Co Ltd-A & EFEELERHBR AT AR
Zoomlion Heavy Industry S-A FEERIRMHBRA R —AR

ZTE Corp-A BB N BR A A — AR

Total Investments &4 4258
Other Net Assets Efh &&= FE

Net Assets Value as at 31 December 2023
R-E-=F+_-_AM—HRNEEFE

Total Investments, at Cost &8 & 4258 (3RAAR)

93

% of
net asset
value
Holdings Fair value {(HEEZFE
BERE AFE HBIDH (%)
HKD
BT
26,000 1,261,719 0.17
59,120 1,103,845 0.15
85,444 2,764,579 0.38
154,300 783,096 0.11
71,950 826,158 0.11
23,000 2,858,960 0.39
111,100 1,216,984 0.17
117,400 885,333 0.12
11,400 455,951 0.06
629,800 8,632,168 1.18
196,000 1,409,020 0.19
121,800 3,549,352 0.49
730,737,991 99.98
162,243 0.02
100.00

730,900,234

821,350,633




W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

BEEER300FHEHES®

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED)

REMASEER (REER)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023

BE T =—F+_AM—BItFE

Listed equities (Stock Connect)

IHRECERE FHE)
China
R B A D,

360 Security Technology In-A
=RERERBROBR AR —ARK

37 Interactive Entertainme-A

S EREERIERERRNERAR —AR
Advanced Micro-Fabrication-A

R ERERE () RHBERAT —AK
AECC Aviation Power Co-A

PEIM B IR BIR AR — AR
Agricultural Bank of China-A

PR RERITROBR AT AR

Aier Eye Hospital Group Co-A
ERBEAEREERNDERAR—AR

Air China Ltd-A
BRI ZER D AR AR —ARK
Aluminum Corp of China Ltd-A

PRl R BR AR — AR

Anhui Conch Cement Co Ltd-A
ZRBEICEROBRAT —AR

Anhui Gujing Distillery Co-A
ZEHEHHEBERDERAF —AR
Asymchem Laboratories Tian-A
PIHERBEEE (K2) ROHERLA—ARKR
Avary Holding (Shenzhen) Co-A

g Sz ORI It BR A E] —ARR
AVIC Airborne Systems Co Ltd

AT EL R TR B IR A A

AVIC Jonhon Optronic Tech-A
PAEERERO BRAR —AR

AVIC Shenyang Aircraft Co-A
FiERRO BRG] — AR

AVIC Xi'an Aircraft Indust-A
PRI TR EERODBRAR —AR

Holdings
as at
01.01.2023
R=B==%
—A—H
ZERE

123,550

52,200

17,500

57,600

1,321,300

147,765

118,150

321,550

99,400

6,600

8,140

30,000

33,260

32,440

55,900

Additions
g

35,300

9,700

1,500

74,300

10,200

Bonus
AL

9,978

12,976

Holdings

as at

31.12.2023

R-B==%

Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE

(23,750) 135,100
(1,500) 60,400
(300) 17,200
(6,000) 51,600
(100,600) 1,220,700
(13,800) 178,301
(3,000) 115,150
(8,100) 313,450
(7,600) 91,800
(300) 6,300
(300) 9,340
(900) 29,100

- 74,300
(12,900) 40,538
(3,300) 42,116

(1,500) 54,400

94



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

BEEER300TEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REASEBR (REFR) (K)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023
BE_T-=F T AM—ALLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2023
R-B-=F
—RA—H
2HRE
Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
THRE(ERE FBE) (&)
China (continued)
FR R (48)
Bank of Beijing Co Ltd-A 612,700
IERRITIRNDER AR —ARK
Bank of Chengdu Co Ltd-A 92,400
FEBIRITIR D BRR A Al —ARR
Bank of China Ltd-A 872,300
REIRTTIR BR AR — AR
Bank of Communications Co-A 1,116,400
RBIRITIRNDBR AR —ARR
Bank of Hangzhou Co Ltd-A 122,832
MMRITERDBR AT — AR
Bank of Jiangsu Co Ltd-A 489,010
TERITIRMDBR AR —AR
Bank of Nanjing Co Ltd-A 216,072
ARIBITRMDERAT —AR
Bank of Ningbo Co Ltd-A 161,000
BRBITRNDBR AR —ARK
Bank of Shanghai Co Ltd-A 404,093
LERITRHBR AT AR
Baoshan Iron & Steel Co-A 361,300
EILH#ERDEBER AT —ARK
Beijing Kingsoft Office So-A 7,500
RSP REHERNHBER AT —AR
Beijing New Building Mater-A 43,750
I EEEMBRNDER AR —AR
Beijing Oriental Yuhong-A 79,596
IR R KR MR D AR AR — AR
Beijing Roborock Technolog-A 1,960
IR ABEELRERNDERAR —ARK
Beijing Tongrentang Co-A 27,534

IERECERDARAR —AR

95

Additions
g

192,800

Bonus
AL

Disposals

HE

(15,600)

(19,500)

(54,000)

(49,700)

(3,000)

(30,100)

(15,400)

(7,300)

(10,500)

(9,300)

(300)

(5,000)

(2,100)

(1,960)

(600)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2023
R-B==%
+=AM-—H
ZERE

597,100

72,900

818,300

1,066,700

119,832

651,710

200,672

153,700

393,593

352,000

8,700

38,750

77,496

26,934



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

BEEER300FHEHES®

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REASRER (REER) (H)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023

BE T =—F+_AM—BItFE

Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
THRE (BRE FABE) (H)

China (continued)
PRI (8)

Beijing Wantai Biological-A

EREFEMEXRNER AT AR

Beijing-Shanghai High Spe-A
TESREERNDERAR —AR
Bloomage Biotechnology Cor-A
FERAMRRRN BRI A —AR
BOE Technology Group Co Lt-A
REARFEEBERNDERAR —AR
BYD Co Ltd-A
thEREAR D AR ARl — AR
Cambricon Technologies-A
RRIERERERNERAT AR
Cathay Biotech Inc-A

EEBEEMRMBRNBRAR —ARK

CGN Power Co Ltd-A
HEIEZE RO BERAR —ARK
Changchun High-Tech Industry-A

Holdings
as at
01.01.2023
R=B==%
—A—H
ZERE

7,456

998,950

3,400

1,523,800

36,820

321,100

13,250

RERIBEMER (KE) BRHERAF -AK

Changzhou Xingyu Automotiv-A
BMNEFEERNOBRAR AR
Chaozhou Three-Circle Grou-A
FIMN=R (RE) RIDERAF —AR
China CITIC Bank Corp Ltd-A
RERITIROBRAF —AR

China Coal Energy Co-A

PR ERERRN AR AR —AR
China Communications Const-A
PEIABER R BRAR —AR
China Construction Bank-A
B IRTTAR M BR AR —ARK

5,500

48,893

124,500

79,200

143,150

292,500

Additions
g

4,300

700

7,500

7,000

Bonus
AL

2,982

Disposals

HE

(300)

(60,100)

(300)

(91,200)

(3,120)

(300)

(8,100)

(900)

(1,200)

(3,300)

(15,700)

(3,600)

(35,300)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2023
R-B==%
+=AM-—H
ZERE

10,138

938,850

7,400

1,432,600

34,400

7,500

6,700

313,000

12,350

5,500

47,693

121,200

63,500

139,550

257,200
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(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

BEEER300TEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REASEBR (REFR) (K)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023
BE_T-=F T AM—ALLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2023
R-ZB=-=F
—RA—H
2HRE
Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
THRE(ERE FBE) (&)
China (continued)
PRI (8)
China CSSC Holdings Ltd-A 77,100
PEMM T ER N ERAF —AR
China Eastern Airlines Co-A 237,600
PEIR T MR BIRAR —AR
China Energy Engineering C-A 561,400
PElREIRE R BIR AR — AR
China Everbright Bank Co-A 672,150
PR RIRTTIRG BIR AR — AR
China Galaxy Securities Co-A 55,700
BRI B R A R — AR
China International Captal-A 35,600
HEIER SRR BRAR —AR
China Jushi Co Ltd-A 99,445
PEEARNDBRAR AR
China Life Insurance Co-A 67,700
PRI ASRERDBRAR —AR
China Longyuan Power Group-A 6,100
ERENEERNDERAR-ARK
China Merchants Bank-A 502,950
REBRITRDERAF —ARKR
China Merchants Energy-A -
B R RERRNDBR AR —ARK
China Merchants Securities-A 150,745
REBHERDERAF —AR
China Merchants Shekou Ind-A 135,950
BB D TERERRNER AR —ARK
China Minsheng Banking-A 1,027,400
PEIRARITIROBR AR —AR
China Mobile Ltd-A 20,500

PEBHERIR AR

97

Additions
g

16,100

125,600

67,800

129,500

15,500

Bonus
AL

Disposals

HE

(2,400)

(36,000)

(65,400)

(18,900)

(1,500)

(900)

(2,400)

(1,800)

(300)

(29,700)

(3,300)

(3,900)

(14,400)

(71,900)

(900)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2023
R-B==%
+=AM-—H
ZERE

90,800

327,200

496,000

721,050

54,200

34,700

97,045

65,900

5,800

473,250

126,200

146,845

121,550

955,500

35,100



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

BEEER300TEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REASEBR (REFR) (K)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023
BE_T-=F T AM—ALLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2023
R-ZB=-=F
—A—H
2HRE
Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
THRE (BRE FABE) (H)
China (continued)
PRI (8)
China National Chemical-A 151,800
FECETERD AR AR —ARKR
China National Nuclear Pow-A 390,200
FEIZREE IR AR AR —ARR
China Northern Rare Earth-A 90,100
FREIE AR T (RE) RO BRAT —AR
China Oilfield Services-A 25,000
PEHERBROBRAF AR
China Pacific Insurance Gr-A 141,700
BRI R (RE) RDBR AT —AR
China Petroleum & Chemical-A 577,700
R B (E TR ARAR AR
China Railway Construction-A 198,600
FPEIEERDBRAR AR
China Railway Group Ltd-A 417,400
PEPERODBRAR AR
China Resources Microelect-A 21,800
EHREFAERAR AR
China Resources Sanjiu Med-A -
EH-NBERNEBERAT A
China Satellite Communicat-A 18,700
PEGABEERNBRAR —AR
China Securities Co Ltd-A 52,750
FEREESRNDERAR AR
China Shenhua Energy Co-A 136,400
REISERE IR BIR AR — AR
China Shipbuilding Industr-A 492,800
FEfME RN ARAR AR
China Southern Airlines Co-A 219,001

BRI MR ER AR —ARK

Additions
g

235,900

Bonus
AL

Disposals

HE

(3,900)

(33,000)

(2,700)

(600)

(10,600)

(55,600)

(16,600)

(32,800)

(600)

(600)

(1,500)

(7,000)

(56,900)

(5,700)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2023
R-B==%
+=AM-—H
ZERE

147,900

357,200

98,100

24,400

131,100

758,000

182,000

384,600

21,200

13,200

18,100

51,250

129,400

435,900

213,301
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STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REASEBR (REFR) (K)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023
BE_T-=F T AM—ALLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2023
R-ZB=-=F
—RA—H
2HRE
Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
THRE(ERE FBE) (&)
China (continued)
PRI (8)
China State Construction-A 851,950
PERZERNBR AR —ARK
China Telecom Corp Ltd-DM-A 630,900
HEEERNDBRAT —DM—ARR
China Three Gorges Renewab-A 348,900
PEZIRFTEEIR (R E) RHBR AT —ARK
China Tourism Group Duty F-A 39,650
PR E P R BRA R —AR
China United Network-A 769,500
H BB & A BRI AR AR — AR
China Vanke Co Ltd-A 276,591
SRPERNDERAR—AR
China Yangtze Power Co Ltd-A 462,000
PERIIE RO BRAR AR
China Zhenhua (Group) Scienc-A 14,700
HEIRE (@) BIERMH AR AR —AR
China Zheshang Bank Co Ltd-A -
M RITIRDBR AR —ARK
Chongqging Brewery Co-A 9,600
EEEARMNDERAR—AR
Chongging Changan Automob-A 199,900
BERTAEROARRT AR
Chonggqging Zhifei Biologica-A 33,100
EEEREVRMBRNDERAR—ARK
CITIC Pacific Special Steel-A-A 43,550
REREHHEEROARIE—AKR
CITIC Securities Co-A 396,595
HEEHFROBRART —AR
CMOC Group Ltd-A 287,100

RIS REEBRN AR AT —ARK

99

Additions
g

493,700

Bonus
AL

Disposals

HE

(50,500)

(47,300)

(9,000)

(1,700)

(39,800)

(16,891)

(48,400)

(300)

(300)

(11,200)

(2,400)

(1,200)

(23,400)

(7,500)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2023
R-B==%
+=AM-—H
ZERE

801,450

583,600

339,900

37,950

729,700

259,700

413,600

14,400

493,700

9,300

188,700

46,650

42,350

373,195

279,600



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

BEEER300TEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REASEBR (REFR) (K)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023
BE_T-=F T AM—ALLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2023
R-ZB=-=F
—RA—H
2HRE
Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
THRE(ERE FBE) (&)
China (continued)
PRI (8)
CNGR Advanced Material Co-A 7,500
REFMEIRO BRI A —ARKR
CNOOC Ltd-A -
RENEFABBERAR AR
CNPC Capital Co Ltd-A -
FEEREEEARRDERAT —AR
Contemporary Amperex Techn-A 59,500
EEKREEREHERNBRAG —ARK
COSCO Shipping Holdings Co-A 262,142
PIERBEERRNERAFT AR
CRRC Corp Ltd-A 525,700
PEREROHBRAR AR
Dagin Railway Co Ltd-A 246,100
AREHEBERNDERAF] —AR
Dawning Information Indust-A 50,300
X ESEERNDERAF—AR
Dongfang Electric Corp Ltd-A -
RABRRMNERAT AR
East Money Information Co-A 428,500
RAVEEERNDERAR AR
Eastroc Beverage (Group) Co-A 1,800
RIEEE (RE) RIDBR AT —AR
Ecovacs Robotics Co Ltd-A 9,900
BERHTHEE A RN BR AR —ARR
Empyrean Technology Co Ltd-A -
IERERNRBIEROBRAR —AR
ENN Natural Gas Co Ltd-A 37,800
TRRARBMDERAR —AR
EVE Energy Co Ltd-A 48,600

BMEREERNAERAR —AR

Additions
g

5,600

68,400

100,900

2,000

Bonus
AL

Disposals

HE

(300)

(2,700)

(7,800)

(18,200)

(60,600)

(6,300)

(3,900)

(1,200)

(21,900)

(3,600)

(900)

(1,200)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2023
R-B==%
+=AM-—H
ZERE

12,800

68,400

98,200

101,300

243,942

465,100

239,800

46,400

43,100

492,300

1,800

6,300

7,800

36,900

47,400

100



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

BEEER300TEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REASEBR (REFR) (K)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023
BE_T-=F T AM—ALLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2023
R-ZB=-=F
—RA—H
2HRE
Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
THRE(ERE FBE) (&)
China (continued)
PRI (8)
Everbright Securitie Co-A 80,800
HRFBHFRDEBRAT AR
FAW Jiefang Group Co Ltd-A 43,400
— AR ERRNDERAR —AR
Flat Glass Group Co Ltd-A 19,100
BHREEESEEROBRAR —AR
Focus Media Information Te-A 409,613
DREREEERMRNERAT —ARK
Foshan Haitian Flavouring-A 56,492
BLUTEBRFARRGROHBERAT —AR
Founder Securities Co Ltd-A 172,400
FIEBHERDERAF —AR
Foxconn Industrial Interne-A 160,000
EBETEIXEBBERNERAT AR
Fuyao Glass Industry Group-A 66,200
EREBIFXEERNDERAR—AR
Ganfeng Lithium Group Co L-A 45,840
TSR X R ERNHER AT —AR
GD Power Development Co-A 362,300
BlEE NEEROBRAR —AR
Gemdale Corp-A 111,950
e (KB RNARAFT —AR
GF Securities Co Ltd-A 117,000
BEBLFRNDERAT AR
GigaDevice Semiconductor-Cl A 27,716
KSR EERDERAR —ARK
Ginlong Technologies Co Lt-A 7,200
ERBHE RN AR AT —ARR
Glodon Co Ltd-A 38,450

EREERB AR AR AR — AR
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Additions
g

Bonus
AL

15,380

Holdings

as at

31.12.2023

R-B==%

Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE

(2,100) 78,700
(1,200) 42,200
(600) 18,500
(10,500) 399,113
(7,090) 60,700
(15,000) 157,400
(4,200) 155,800
(4,900) 61,300
(1,200) 44,640
(9,300) 353,000
(111,950) -
(3,000) 114,000
(1,800) 25,916
(300) 6,900

(7,500) 46,330



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

BEEER300TEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REASEBR (REFR) (K)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023
BE_T-=F T AM—ALLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2023
R-ZB=-=F
—RA—H
2HRE
Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
THRE(ERE FBE) (&)
China (continued)
PRI (8)
Goertek Inc-A 99,150
AN ERAA—ARK
Goldwind Science & Technology-A 112,200
SRBERNDERAR—ARK
Goneo Group Co Ltd-A 3,000
NEEERN BRI R —AR
Gotion High-Tech Co Ltd-A 41,200
et SRR BRA R —AR
Great Wall Motor Co Ltd-A 48,000
RWAERDERAT —AR
Gree Electric Appliances I-A 183,050
WEBNERKRNDERAF—AR
Greenland Holdings Corp Lt-A 186,270
AR EE R AR AR — AR
Guangdong Haid Group Co-A 35,887
BREREERNDERAR—AR
Guangzhou Automobile Group-A 91,370
BMREEERG BRAT—AK
Guangzhou Baiyunshan Phar-A 28,750
BMNEELBEEERNDEBRAR —ARK
Guangzhou Kingmed Diagnost-A 11,500
BN emBEERNERAR AR
Guangzhou Shiyuan Electron-A 14,450
BMNEREFRIERNDEBER AR —ARKR
Guangzhou Tinci Materials-A 47,000
BMNREG@SF MO BER AT —AR
Guosen Securities Co Ltd-A 124,497
Bl H RO BRAR —AR
Guotai Junan Securities Co-A 186,627

BIZRE LB FBRMABRAR —ARK

Additions
g

Bonus
AL

Holdings

as at

31.12.2023

R-B==%

Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE

(5,400) 93,750
(3,000) 109,200
- 4,440
(1,200) 40,000
(1,200) 46,800
(10,800) 172,250
(4,800) 181,470
(4,100) 31,787
(2,400) 88,970
(600) 28,150
(11,500) -
(300) 16,050
(1,200) 45,800
(3,300) 121,197

(4,800) 181,827

102



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

BEEER300TEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REASEBR (REFR) (K)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023
BE_T-=F T AM—ALLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2023
R-B-=F
—RA—H
2HRE
Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
THRE(ERE FBE) (&)
China (continued)
PRI (8)
Haier Smart Home Co Ltd-A 156,800
HRERRNAERAT —AR
Hainan Airport Infrastruct-A -
RIS RIERNBR AR —AR
Haitong Securities Co Ltd-A 399,700
HREBESHRNDARAT AR
Hangzhou First Applied Mat-A 22,220
N BET R ERAMERHD BR AR — AR
Hangzhou Hikvision Digital-A 191,600
M ERBEREBFRMAR N ERAF —AR
Hangzhou Silan Microelectr-A 35,200
TN EEHEFROBERAT AR
Hangzhou Tigermed Consulti-A 20,800
MMNERBERERNHBER AT —AR
Han’s Laser Technology In-A 36,850
RGEBARREZEERNERAE —AR
Henan Shuanghui Investment-A 42,450
M EERERRROBRAT —AR
Hengli Petrochemical Co L-A 85,810
BHARERNDERAR—AR
Hithink RoyalFlush Informa-A 9,300
AT EEIREEE RO BRAT —AR
Hongta Securities Co Ltd-A 40,260
BB HRMHDEBBR AR —AR
Hoshine Silicon Industry C-A 8,900
BEREERNDERAR-ARK
Huadong Medicine Co Ltd-A 35,620
ERBERNDERAF AR
Huafon Chemical Co Ltd-A 80,700

FIRLERNARDA —ARK
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Additions
g

240,100

Bonus
AL

Disposals

HE

(12,100)

(24,900)

(900)

(48,900)

(900)

(600)

(36,850)

(1,200)

(2,100)

(1,300)

(900)

(300)

(900)

(80,700)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2023
R-B==%
+=AM-—H
ZERE

144,700

240,100

374,800

30,208

142,700

34,300

20,200

41,250

83,710

8,000

39,360

13,600

34,720



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

BEEER300TEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REASEBR (REFR) (K)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023
BE_T-=F T AM—ALLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2023
R-B-=F
—RA—H
2HRE
Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
THRE(ERE FBE) (&)
China (continued)
FR R (48)
Hualan Biological Engineer-A 46,010
EPEMIREROHDERAT —AR
Huali Industrial Group Co-A 4,000
RILENEXEERNHERAR —AR
Huaneng Lancang River Hydr-A 77,700
ERRR LKERNEBR AR —ARK
Huaneng Power Intl Inc-A 176,300
ERPIRENRNDEBERAR—AR
Huatai Securities Co Ltd-A 209,200
ERBHBNABRAT] —ARK
Huaxia Bank Co Ltd-A 265,650
EZRITRMEBER AR —AR
Huayu Automotive Systems-A 68,066
ETERGROBRAE] —AK
Huizhou Desay SV Automotiv-A 11,500
BEMNHREAMAIESFRMERAE—AR
Hundsun Technologies Inc-A 61,718
BEEFRNHERAR-ARK
Hygon Information Technolo-A -
BHEBRMRNERAR —AR
IEIT Systems Co Ltd-A 42,000
RHAEFEEREERMERAT —AR
iFLYTEK Co Ltd-A 75,550
RIRARE DR AT —ARK
Imeik Technology Developme-A 4,400
BRERMBRBRMNERAFT AR
Ind & Comm Bk of China-A 1,450,704
PR TRsRTTIRG BIR AR — AR
Industrial Bank Co Ltd-A 590,850

EERITIRDBR AT —ARX

Additions
g

Bonus
AL

Holdings

as at

31.12.2023

R-B==%

Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE

(1,200) 44,810
- 4,000
(13,500) 64,200
(15,900) 160,400
(5,400) 203,800
(6,900) 258,750
(7,800) 60,266
(300) 11,200
(1,500) 60,218
- 33,700
(1,200) 40,800
(3,400) 72,150
- 4,400
(110,504) 1,340,200

(26,300) 564,550

104



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

BEEER300TEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REASEBR (REFR) (K)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023
BE_T-=F T AM—ALLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2023
R-B-=F
—RA—H
2HRE
Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
THRE(ERE FBE) (&)
China (continued)
FR R (48)
Industrial Securities Co-A 280,690
BEFB SN ARAR —ARK
Ingenic Semiconductor Co-A 7,900
IEREEEKNEBRRNDERAR AR
Inner Mongolia Baotou Ste-A 926,100
ARG B MHBRGO ARAF—ARK
Inner Mongolia Junzheng En-A 157,400
NEE AL TEEROBRAT AR
Inner Mongolia Yili Indus-A 260,000
NELEFFNEEEEROHERAE —AK
JA Solar Technology Co Ltd-A 38,280
B ARGE R R BIR AR —AR
Jafron Biomedical Co Ltd-A 19,900
ENEDRREEERNHERAT —AR
JCET Group Co Ltd-A 57,800
TERBERERNDERAR—ARK
Jiangsu Eastern Shenghong-A 75,100
TTERR T BRI AR BRR AT —ARR
Jiangsu Hengli Hydraulic C-A 21,234
IEERBRNDEBR AR —AR
Jiangsu Hengrui Pharmaceut-A 181,468
LEEREERNDERAR—ARK
Jiangsu King'’s Luck Brewer-A 26,000
TESHERERNBRAR —ARKR
Jiangsu Yanghe Brewery-A 25,100
L& T BN BER AR —ARK
Jiangxi Copper Co Ltd-A 48,739

TAAERGBRAR —ARK
Jinko Solar Co Ltd-A -
iR D AR A E —AR
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Additions
g

1,900

79,700

Bonus
AL

15,312

Disposals

HE

(7,200)

(300)

(23,700)

(157,400)

(16,600)

(1,800)

(19,900)

(1,500)

(2,400)

(600)

(10,700)

(2,600)

(1,500)

(7,800)

(2,100)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2023
R-B==%
+=AM-—H
ZERE

273,490

9,500

902,400

243,400

63,992

56,300

95,700

20,634

170,768

23,400

23,600

40,939

77,600



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

BEEER300FHEHES®

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REEASEBR (REFR) (K)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023
BE-T-=F T AM—ALFE

Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
THRE (BRE FABE) (H)

China (continued)
PRI (8)

Kweichow Moutai Co Ltd-A
EMFEBEROBERAE AR
LB Group Co Ltd-A
EEEERNHERAR—AR
Lens Technology Co Ltd-A
ERRHER N AR AR —ARK
Lingyi Itech Guangdong Co-A
BREREERNERAR—AR
Longi Green Energy Technol-A
P EARRE BRI IR BR AR — AR
Luxshare Precision Industr-A
VHBEIERNDERAR—ARKR
Luzhou Laojiao Co Ltd-A
EMEERNBRAT AR
Mango Excellent Media Co L-A
ERBERNDERAR—ARK
Maxscend Microelectronics-A
TIEHEBENETFROBBRAT —AR
Metallurgical Corp of Chin-A
FEDASRI IR BRAR —AR
Midea Group Co Ltd-A
ENEERMNERAR AR
Ming Yang Smart Energy Gro-A
RIS E ZstiREERN AR —AR
Montage Technology Co Ltd-A
HERMERNDERAR—ARK
Muyuan Foods Co Ltd-A
WREMRNDEBER AR —AR
NARI Technology Co Ltd-A
HEmEIn RN AR AT —AR

Holdings
as at
01.01.2023
R=B==%
—A—H
ZERE

25,500

59,200

86,038

122,000

246,402

201,931

29,950

27,520

12,420

308,350

199,000

64,600

32,200

108,148

135,951

Additions
g

400

3,500

2,800

Bonus
AL

27,190

Holdings

as at

31.12.2023

R-B==%

Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE

(1,900) 24,000
(1,500) 57,700
(9,800) 76,238
(122,000) -
(14,600) 231,802
(8,500) 193,431
(1,500) 28,450
(600) 26,920
(300) 14,320
(35,300) 273,050
(11,000) 188,000
(1,800) 62,800
(900) 34,800
(6,400) 104,548

(9,600) 153,541

106



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

BEEER300TEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REASEBR (REFR) (K)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023
BE_T-=F T AM—ALLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2023
R-B-=F
—RA—H
ZHRE
Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
THRE(ERE FBE) (&)
China (continued)
FR R (48)
National Silicon Industry-A 45,000
FEEEXEERNERAFT AR
NAURA Technology Group Co-A 10,400
EFEAREEERNDEBER AR —ARK
New China Life Insurance C-A 34,500
MEASRBROERAF AR
New Hope Liuhe Co Ltd-A 97,400
BB ERAR —AR
Ninestar Corp-A 34,500
MEBERMDAERAR]—ARK
Ningbo Deye Technology Co-A 3,900
EREENERMERAR —AR
Ningbo Ronbay New Energy T-A 11,100
BN AR EROABRAF AR
Ningbo Shanshan Co Ltd-A 45,200
BRI NBRAT —ARK
Ningbo Tuopu Group Co Ltd-A 17,900
ERREEERGOABRAT AR
Ningxia Baofeng Energy Gro-A 91,000
EEEYRREERNERAR —AR
Oppein Home Group Inc-A 6,900
BURREEBERNDERAR—ARK
Orient Securities Co Ltd-A 217,700
RABHERMDEBEBRAF—AR
Ovctek China Inc-A 18,700
BT R B AR BR AR — AR
PetroChina Co Ltd-A 419,550
PEIAEAARBRNODBRAT —AR
Pharmaron Beijing Co Ltd-A 18,900

FERE(LR (AE30) ST D AR AR — AKX
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Additions
g

9,400

600

73,500

6,300

Bonus
AL

9,450

Disposals

HE

(1,500)

(300)

(900)

(2,400)

(900)

(300)

(11,100)

(45,200)

(600)

(11,200)

(300)

(14,800)

(18,700)

(37,100)

(600)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2023
R-B==%
+=AM-—H
ZERE

52,900

10,700

33,600

95,000

33,600

6,720

17,300

79,800

6,600

202,900

455,950

34,050



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

BEEER300TEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REASEBR (REFR) (K)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023
BE_T-=F T AM—ALLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2023
R-B-=F
—RA—H
2HRE
Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
THRE(ERE FBE) (&)
China (continued)
FR R (48)
Ping An Bank Co Ltd-A 394,300
FRIBITRD AR AR —AR
Ping An Insurance Group Co-A 438,650
PR 2R (RE) RIDBRAR —AR
Poly Developments and Hold-A 290,300
R ERZEREERD BRAR —ARK
Postal Savings Bank of Chi-A 446,400
PEBRFEERTROBRAF —AR
Power Construction Corp of China-A 307,700
RS I ERRD BRAR] AR
Qi An Xin Technology Group-A -
FLENEEEERAR—AR
Qinghai Salt Lake Industry-A 220,800
SEENTIEROBRAT —AR
Rongsheng Petrochemical Co-A 123,425
BRAERNDERAR—ARK
S F Holding Co Ltd-A 99,500
B ZAR AR D BR AR — AR
SAIC Motor Corp Ltd-A 193,250
EERBEEERNDERAR—AR
Sangfor Technologies Inc-A 10,300
RERBHE M BR A E — AR
Sany Heavy Industry Co Ltd-A 246,085
=—EIRMDERAF AR
Satellite Chemical Co Ltd-A 69,820
FEELERNDAERAT AR
SDIC Capital Co Ltd-A 103,972
Bl EARRNBRAR —AR
SDIC Power Holdings Co Ltd-A 123,650

BRENEEBMD AR AR —ARK

Additions
g

Bonus
AL

Disposals

HE

(23,800)

(28,350)

(7,500)

(11,400)

(35,100)

(300)

(14,400)

(3,300)

(6,800)

(27,650)

(300)

(19,000)

(1,800)

(2,700)

(3,300)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2023
R-B==%
+=AM-—H
ZERE

370,500

410,300

282,800

435,000

272,600

10,600

206,400

120,125

92,700

178,200

10,000

227,085

68,020

101,272

120,350
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

BEEER300TEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REASEBR (REFR) (K)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023
BE_T-=F T AM—ALLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2023
R-B-=F
—RA—H
2HRE
Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
THRE(ERE FBE) (&)
China (continued)
FR R (48)
Seazen Holdings Co Ltd-A 39,110
FRIEREERG BRAT AR
Semiconductor Manufacturin-A 80,300
R ER SR ERRERR AR —AR
SG Micro Corp-A 10,450
ERWEF QLR BROBRAF AR
Shaanxi Coal Industry Co L-A 160,400
PREE D BR AR —AR
Shandong Gold Mining Co Lt-A 76,300
IWRESEERNDBERAT AR
Shandong Hualu Hengsheng-A 60,200
IWREEBBHEIRMERAA —AR
Shandong Linglong Tyre Co-A 23,600
RIS HER AR D BRR AR — AR
Shandong Nanshan Aluminum-A 297,000
IR LR R BRAR —AR
Shanghai Aiko Solar Energy-A -
FREREFERRNERAT AR
Shanghai Baosight Software-A 24,545
PEBERHRMERLAR—AR
Shanghai Fosun Pharmaceuti-A 52,200
LEEERE(SE) ROHBRAR —AR
Shanghai International Air-A 41,500
FEER#ESRNERAR —AR
Shanghai International Por-A 150,767

LBERER (SE) ROBRAR —AR

Shanghai Jinjiang Internat-A -
A TR RGO BR AR —AR

Shanghai M&G Stationery In-A 15,100
LERANXARNERAT -AR
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Additions
g

4,000

8,100

18,200

Bonus
AL

12,480

4,909

Disposals

HE

(9,900)

(5,500)

(300)

(11,900)

(2,100)

(1,500)

(23,600)

(7,500)

(1,200)

(900)

(1,200)

(1,200)

(50,067)

(600)

(300)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2023
R-B==%
+=AM-—H
ZERE

29,210

78,800

13,285

148,500

74,200

58,700

289,500

42,480

28,554

51,000

48,400

100,700

17,600

14,800



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

BEEER300TEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REASEBR (REFR) (K)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023
BE_T-=F T AM—ALLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2023
R-B-=F
—RA—H
2HRE
Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
THRE(ERE FBE) (&)
China (continued)
PRI (8)
Shanghai Pharmaceuticals-A -
LEBREEERMHERAT —AR
Shanghai Pudong Devel Bank-A 477,504
EERRERBITRNDERAF—AR
Shanghai Putailai New Ener-A 28,300
FEBERIFRIRE RN AR AR AR
Shanghai RAAS Blood Produc-A 192,817
EERTmREMRNDERAR—AR
Shanghai United Imaging He-A -
FEMEREREARAT AR
Shanxi Coking Coal Energy-A -
IR R EER D BRAR —AR
Shanxi Lu’an Environmental-A -
PR L IRREERFAZE RO BR AT —AR
Shanxi Meijin Energy Co Lt-A 95,600
ISR IRIR D BIR AR — AR
Shanxi Xinghuacun Fen Wine-A 19,860
IHABIERSBRAR D AR AT —AR
Shengyi Technology Co Ltd-A 47,250
BRAZRERNDER AR —AR
Shennan Circuits Co Ltd-A 8,450
AEERRNDAERAT AR
Shenwan Hongyuan Group Co-A 373,035
RBERREERNBRAR —AR
Shenzhen Dynanonic Co Ltd-A 4,000
RINTHEF WK RN BR AT —AR
Shenzhen Inovance Technolo-A 75,825
RIINTIIE ) BT AR (D B IR A F — AR
Shenzhen Kangtai Biologica-A 25,260

FRINEREYMEMB N AR AT —ARK

Additions
g

44,300

15,300

57,000

47,700

2,600

7,100

Bonus
AL

Disposals

HE

(1,200)

(12,300)

(8,300)

(4,800)

(1,200)

(95,600)

(1,000)

(1,200)

(300)

(38,735)

(9,000)

(1,800)

(25,260)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2023
R-B==%
+=AM-—H
ZERE

43,100

465,204

32,735

188,017

15,300

57,000

46,500

18,860

46,050

8,150

334,300

81,125
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)
BEEER300FHEHES®
(BREETFsRIINTFESR)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)
REAERH®R CREEXR) (E)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023

HE_Z-_-—F+-_AM—BILLFE

Holdings Holdings
as at as at
01.01.2023 31.12.2023
R=-B== R=-B=-=
—RA—H  Additions Bonus  Disposals +=Ajt—H
ZHRE 1% am e HRE
Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
THRE(ERE FBE) (&)
China (continued)
PRI (8)
Shenzhen Mindray Bio-Medic-A 19,700 4,200 - (600) 23,300
FYBIREYBEE TR BRAR AR
Shenzhen Overseas Chinese-A 158,642 - - (4,200) 154,442
AIEBHRMD BRI E]—ARK
Shenzhen Transsion Holding-A 9,900 3,100 - (300) 12,700
FINESZERRDERAT —AR
Shijiazhuang Yiling Pharma-A - 23,400 - - 23,400
AREAEEXRNBR AT —ARK
Sichuan Chuantou Energy Co-A 72,300 12,000 - (2,100) 82,200
m)eelRiR i BBR A R — AR
Sichuan Road & Bridge Group-A 75,900 - 30,360 (39,600) 66,660
M) BEEEEERNDBRAR —AR
Spring Airlines Co Ltd-A 15,500 - - (300) 15,200
EMMZER D AR AT —ARK
Starpower Semiconductor Lt-A 2,900 - - - 2,900
HrgE iR aRAR —AKR
Sungrow Power Supply Co Lt-A 42,200 - - (2,500) 39,700
BHRERRDERAR—ARK
Sunwoda Electronic Co Ltd-A 49,900 - - (49,900) -
REEEEFRMNDBR AT —ARKR
Suzhou Maxwell Technologie-A 2,900 1,200 1,740 - 5,840
FMNBRBEROBRIF—AK
TBEA Co Ltd-A 157,100 - 47,130 (5,100) 199,130
BEETRMNHERAF AR
TCL Technology Group Corp-A 570,050 103,900 57,005 (16,200) 714,755
TCLEHXEER M AR DA —AR
TCL Zhonghuan Renewable En-A 105,050 - 26,262 (3,300) 128,012
TCLHIRFBEIREHE RO BRR AR — AR
The People’s Insurance Company (Group) 136,800 - - (3,600) 133,200

of China Ltd-A
FEARRRBREBEROBRAR AR
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

BEEER300TEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REASEBR (REFR) (K)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023
BE_T-=F T AM—ALLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2023
R-ZB=-=F
—RA—H
2HRE
Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
THRE(ERE FBE) (&)
China (continued)
PRI (8)
Thunder Software Technolog-A 13,000
RRLEES RN BR AR —ARK
Tiangi Lithium Corp-A 42,000
REBERNDEBR AR —AR
Tongwei Co Ltd-A 109,700
BERNDERAR AR
Topchoice Medical Corporat-A 8,500
BRBERNDERAR AR
Trina Solar Co Ltd-A 44,800
Ra e BRAR —ARK
Tsingtao Brewery Co Ltd-A 14,400
SEERERNDERAR —AR
Unigroup Guoxin Microelect-A 27,639
ERENHMEFRODEBRAR AR
Unisplendour Corp Ltd-A 80,801
EHBROBRAR —AR
Walvax Biotechnology Co-A 65,600
EEAREMEMRG BRAE] —AR
Wanhua Chemical Group Co-A 76,584
SELCEEERNDERAF AR
Weichai Power Co Ltd-A 225,500
HEEB RN AR AT — AR
Wens Foodstuff Group Co L-A 210,350
ARKEMEERNDERAR—AR
Will Semiconductor Co Ltd-A 29,205
FEEBRFEBRNAERAG —ARK
Wingtech Technology Co Ltd-A 29,850
EREEEROBERAR —AR
Wuhan Guide Infrared Co Lt-A 53,428

IR BRAIMNE I AR AT —ARK

Additions
g

900

14,400

2,600

5,500

Bonus
AL

16,028

Holdings

as at

31.12.2023

R-B==%

Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE

(300) 12,700
(3,800) 38,200
(6,500) 103,200
(9,300) -
(1,200) 43,600
(300) 14,100
(2,500) 26,039
(7,700) 87,501
(1,800) 63,800
(4,600) 71,984
(14,600) 210,900
(11,450) 198,900
(3,900) 27,905

(900) 34,450

(69,456) -
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

BEEER300TEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REASEBR (REFR) (K)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023
BE_T-=F T AM—ALLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2023
R-B-=F
—RA—H
2HRE
Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
LHRRE(ERE REE) (5
China (continued)
FR R (48)
Wuliangye Yibin Co Ltd-A 78,900
HERRRROHBERAT —AK
WuXi Apptec Co Ltd-A 83,386
) BAAREN SR ERMN AR AR —AR
WuXi Lead Intelligent Equi-A 44,500
EHEEERERBRNOBRAR AR
WuXi Shangji Automation Co-A 7,900
E FHEIERMH AR AR —AR
XCMG Construction Machin-A 242,250
R IEETREMRNDBR AR —ARK
Xinjiang Daqo New Energy C-A -
FEAREIERR M AERAR —AR
Xinjiang Tianshan Cement-A 25,200
FrERILIRRMD AR AT —AR
Yankuang Energy Group Co-A 35,900
SEEREERNER AR —AR
Yealink Network Technology-A 15,650
EFVEBEBBEMRNBER AT —AR
Yihai Kerry Arawana Holdin-A 24,700
HERECREARBRMRNERAR —ARK
Yongxing Special Materials-A 8,400
KB AR RN BR AT — AR
Yonyou Network Technology-A 82,567
RARBEHER RO BRIT —ARK
YTO Express Group Co Ltd-A 69,900
BliERERND BRAR] AR
Yunda Holding Co Ltd-A 51,000
BERERR N ERAT —ARK
Yunnan Baiyao Group Co Ltd-A 30,703

EHEEEERNERAT AR
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Additions
g

2,900

74,600

25,600

43,800

5,300

Bonus
AL

17,950

6,260

2,520

Holdings

as at

31.12.2023

R-B==%

Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE

(4,700) 74,200
(3,800) 79,586
(1,200) 43,300
(13,939) -
(58,700) 258,150
(600) 25,000
(1,800) 67,200
(1,500) 52,350
(600) 21,310
(3,600) 21,100
(10,920) -
(2,100) 80,467
(1,800) 68,100
(51,000) -

(2,100) 33,903



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

BEEER300TEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REASEBR (REFR) (K)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023
BE_T-=F T AM—ALLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2023
R-B-=F
—RA—H
2HRE
Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
LHRRE(ERE REE) (5
China (continued)
FR R (48)
Yunnan Botanee Bio-Technol-A 3,600
EHAREEMREERROERAT —AR
Yunnan Energy New Material-A 22,100
EEREHM RN BR AR —AR
Zangge Mining Co Ltd-A 25,700
BISIEERGD BRA A AR
Zhangzhou Pientzehuang Pha-A 12,500
BN EEERD AR AR AR
Zhejiang Century Huatong-A 179,954
IR ERRNDERAR—ARK
Zhejiang Chint Electrics-A 43,700
ATERBERNDERDE]—AR
Zhejiang Dahua Technology-A 77,650
AT RZERMARGD BRAE] —ARK
Zhejiang Huayou Cobalt Co-A 52,675
ANTEREERNDBR AR —AR
Zhejiang Jingsheng Mechani-A 26,600
AL REEERNDERAR]—ARK
Zhejiang NHU Co Ltd-A 80,220
ANTE R AP AR A B — AR
Zhejiang Sanhua Intelligen-A 87,544
AT =IEB s BER AT — AR
Zhejiang Supor Co Ltd-A 7,750
ANIERCHBR N AR AT — AR
Zhejiang Zheneng Electric-A -
A EEE IR BR AR — AR
Zheshang Securities Co Ltd-A 73,750

WMEEFRDERAT] —ARK
Zhongji Innolight Co Ltd-A -
PEEEIR M BER AR —AK

Additions
g

1,900

2,500

6,400

800

5,000

9,800

154,300

23,000

Bonus
AL

Holdings

as at

31.12.2023
R-BZ-=f%
Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE

- 5,500
(3,200) 21,400
(900) 31,200
(1,800) 11,500
(179,954) -
(7,600) 41,100
(7,650) 79,800
(3,200) 49,475
(600) 26,000
(21,100) 59,120
(2,100) 85,444
(7,750) -
- 154,300
(1,800) 71,950
- 23,000
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

BEEER300TEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REASEBR (REFR) (K)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023
BE_T-=F T AM—ALLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2023
R-EZ=F
—RA—H
ZERE
Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
THRE(ERE FBE) (&)
China (continued)
PRI (8)
Zhongjin Gold Corp-A -
PEEEROHBER AR —AR
Zhongtai Securities Co Ltd-A 120,400
HREBEHROBRAF AR
Zhuzhou CRRC Times Electri-A 7,800
NP ERRERRNHBERAT —AR
Zijin Mining Group Co Ltd-A 585,700
ReBEXEERNDERAR—AR
Zoomlion Heavy Industry S-A 201,100
PRI BRI BR AR —ARK
ZTE Corp-A 131,802

BN AR AT —ARK

115

Additions
g

111,100

3,900

85,700

Bonus
AL

Disposals

HE

(3,000)

(300)

(41,600)

(5,100)

(10,002)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2023
R-B==%
+=AM-—H
ZERE

111,100

117,400

11,400

629,800

196,000

121,800



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

BEEER300TEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTFES)

PERFORMANCE TABLE (UNAUDITED)
REXRBEHR (REER)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023
HE_Z-_-—F+-_AM—BILLFE

1. NET ASSET VALUE
BEFE

At the end of financial period
BZET5 A8z BB

31 December 2023 —ZE-_=F+_-A#—H
31 December 2022 —Z - —F+= AH#—H
31 December 2021 —ZE=——F+—-FA#—H

2. HIGHEST ISSUE/LOWEST REDEMPTION PRICE PER UNIT
SEURSR{TE REHDE

Financial period ended
BET5 AL BB

31 December 2023 —E-_=F+_A#—AH
31 December 2022 —E=—F+=AH—H
31 December 2021 —ZE——F+—A#—A
31 December 2020 —ZE - T4+~ A#—H
31 December 2019 —E—hF+ =AM —AH
31 December 2018 ZZE— \F+ZAM—AH
31 December 2017 ZZE—tF+=AM—AH
31 December 2016 —E— X F+-AM—H
31 December 2015 —E—AF+—AH#—A

31 December 2014 —ZE—WNE+_A#H—H

Net

asset value

Net per unit

asset value HEN
EERE EERE
HKD HKD

BT BT
730,900,234 32.0570
848,702,725 36.2693
1,183,870,137 50.1640
Highest Lowest
issue redemption

unit price unit price
BENRS BENRE
BITE EEE

HKD HKD

BT BT
40.7659 30.6110
49.8953 31.5678
57.6819 47.1115
51.1506 31.2680
38.6599 27.2621
43.4666 27.4407
40.1864 30.1144
33.9943 27.5035
52.9815 29.4080
35.3392 21.7290
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W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)
EEDHEEB 100 EHELS ™ (EZSETFs RN TES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (UNAUDITED)
REHAE (REER)

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2023

RZEZ=F+ZAM—H

Securities name
EHEER

Listed equities
EARE

Hong Kong
BB

Agricultural Bank of China-H FBIE¥BITRRNER AR —HAE
AIA Group Ltd & BRI BRAR]

Alibaba Group Holding Ltd 2B EEEER AR A A
Alibaba Health Information Tech il B f2EEZ SR MIAR AT
ANTA Sports Products Ltd Z#8E 5 B R A

Baidu Inc-Class A BESERHBR AR —ALE

Bank of China Ltd-H EIERITIRID AR AR —H K

Bank of Communications Co-H RXiBIFTTRRD AR AT —H
BeiGene Ltd B EMNER AR

Bilibili Inc-Class Z MEIEIRIERZ (D BPR A F) —Z 48

BOC Hong Kong (Holdings) Ltd FPERES (2A%) AR A A
Budweiser Brewing Co APAC Lt B & e KIER B R A R

BYD Co Ltd-H Lt AR AR —H AR

China Construction Bank-H R EZRITARMNBR AT —HAR
China Feihe Ltd FEIRESHBR A A

China Gas Holdings Ltd #BIAGIFAR B R A ]

China Honggiao Group Ltd FEIZRGEEBRAF]

China Life Insurance Co-H FEIAFRERMN AR AT —HRK
China Mengniu Dairy Co FEISFFLEBR AR

China Merchants Bank-H #aEiR1TIA B R A E —H AR
China Mobile Ltd BB AR AR

China Overseas Land & Invest FE/&5NERERAR]

China Pacific Insurance Gr-H

PEIAR TR (RE) RDBR AT —HAX

China Petroleum & Chemical-H FEI/AR{E TR KD BR AT —HR
China Resources Beer (Holdings) #=EEE (325%) AR A
China Resources Gas Group Lt FEMTILR AR A A

China Resources Land Ltd ZEHEHERAF

China Resources Mixc Lifesty FHER A EER A A

China Resources Power Holdings #EHE A1l B R A 7]
China Shenhua Energy Co-H Btz RIGA AR AR —H AR
China Unicom (Hong Kong) Ltd

R EIE S 4855 E1E (B RO BRAF
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% of
net asset
Fair value
Holdings value {HEEFE
BERE AFE B (%)

HKD

BT
3,234,000 9,702,000 0.63
1,203,470 81,896,133 5.30
2,144,090 161,985,999 10.48
569,192 2,407,682 0.16
143,900 10,900,425 0.71
297,620 34,523,920 2.23
8,798,000 26,130,060 1.69
1,842,000 8,933,700 0.58
130,380 14,341,800 0.93
30,200 2,825,210 0.18
445,153 9,392,728 0.61
181,100 2,644,060 0.17
115,690 24,780,798 1.60
12,647,500 58,684,400 3.80
477,200 2,032,872 0.13
343,200 2,635,776 0.17
271,000 1,728,980 0.11
782,700 7,920,924 0.51
331,600 6,947,020 0.45
483,200 13,118,880 0.85
858,340 55,620,432 3.60
460,746 6,330,650 0.41
279,000 4,385,880 0.28
2,604,000 10,650,360 0.69
170,500 5,822,575 0.38
97,400 2,488,570 0.16
374,904 10,478,567 0.68
72,000 2,001,600 0.13
203,200 3,173,984 0.21
352,600 9,414,420 0.61
606,000 2,963,340 0.19



W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

EEDHEEB 100 EHELS ™ (EZSETFs RN TES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (UNAUDITED) (continued)
REAE CRBEX) ()

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2023

RZEZ=F+ZAM—H

% of
net asset
Fair value
Securities name Holdings value {HEEZFE
BHEER BRE AFE BIHE(%)
Listed equities (continued) HKD
LFHRE (&) BT
Hong Kong (continued)
B (8)
Chow Tai Fook Jewellery Group BAABHEEBE AR AR 315,600 3,660,960 0.24
CK Asset Holdings Ltd K/ TE#EEHR AR 225,302 8,820,573 0.57
CK Hutchison Holdings Ltd R/ T MG EEE R A 282,200 11,795,960 0.76
CLP Holdings Ltd &= BRAF] 212,667 13,674,488 0.89
CNOOC Ltd FBEIS A HBRAF 1,823,200 23,701,600 1.53
Country Garden Services Hold Z#EERIGIER AR AR 235,900 1,587,607 0.10
CSPC Pharmaceutical Group Ltd A ZEBE AR A 7 1,001,560 7,271,326 0.47
ENN Energy Holdings Ltd # R FEIEARAE R A 7 83,250 4,766,062 0.31
ESR Group Ltd 319,400 3,443,132 0.22
Galaxy Entertainment Group Ltd $F;iR€4E @B R A 7] 273,640 11,971,750 0.77
Geely Automobile Holdings Lt & /5842 G R A A 635,200 5,456,368 0.35
Guangdong Investment Ltd &8 & AR AT 343,200 1,945,944 0.13
H World Group Ltd ZEF£EBRAF 240,600 6,315,750 0.41
Haidilao International Holdi /& BB AR A 7 220,400 3,200,208 0.21
Haier Smart Home Co Ltd-H J#BERRHER A5 —HK 300,800 6,617,600 0.43
Hang Lung Properties Ltd [BfEHEBRR AR 189,000 2,048,760 0.13
Hang Seng Bank Ltd B4 R1TER A A 80,480 7,323,680 0.47
Hansoh Pharmaceutical Group ¥7x & ZEE AR A &) 124,744 1,963,471 0.13
Henderson Land Development 1EEJKEHEFR A7) 153,000 3,672,000 0.24
Hong Kong Exchanges & Clear 38X 5 MEE AR AT 133,400 35,697,840 2.31
HSBC Holdings Plc JEZ4ZRZ G R A A 2,035,129 128,213,127 8.30
Ind & Comm Bk of China-H F B TEiR1TIRH BR AR —HA& 9,131,500 34,791,015 2.25
Innovent Biologics Inc {24 &% 169,400 7,241,850 0.47
JD Health International Inc REEFRMDBERA A 134,200 5,220,380 0.34
JD Logistics Inc ZERTRDER AT 199,300 1,947,161 0.13
JD.Com Inc - Class A R EERMNDER AT —ALE 265,900 29,887,160 1.93
Kuaishou Technology HF&H% 320,840 16,972,436 1.10
Kunlun Energy Co Ltd E®meLIRER A F] 454,716 3,192,106 0.21
Lenovo Group Ltd B8 B HR A A 637,400 6,960,408 0.45
Li Auto Inc-Class A 124858 —A%A 133,680 19,650,960 1.27
Li Ning Co Ltd ZEHR QA 276,003 5,768,463 0.37
Link REIT ZEREBHEKREETES 269,560 11,793,250 0.76
Longfor Group Holdings Ltd #E#%EEHERER A 7 277,200 3,453,912 0.22
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W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)
EEDHEEB 100 EHELS ™ (EZSETFs RN TES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (UNAUDITED) (continued)

BREHE (REEZ) (E)
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2023
RZEZ=F+=_AM—H

Securities name

EHEER

Listed equities (continued)
EHRE (&)

Hong Kong (continued)
B (&)

Meituan-Class B & —B%§

NetEase Inc BN ERAF]

New World Development it 53R B R A A

NIO Inc-Class A Ef7REEE —A%E

Nongfu Spring Co Ltd-H BXIUREHDERAE —HE
Orient Overseas (Intl) Ltd 3 J57/850 (BE) AR A A
PetroChina Co Ltd-H FEIEHAARKRMD AR A E —HAR
Ping An Insurance (Group) Co-H

PRI ZRE (RE) RHER AR —HR

Postal Savings Bank of Chi-H FEIEBFERITIRHO AR AR —HAR
Power Assets Holdings Ltd EBEEE X AR A A

Sands China Ltd € FBEIERAR]

Semiconductor Manufacturing F i/ BIFR £ K B K RIEB PR A F)
Sensetime Group Inc-Class B B2 % ERHBER AR —BE
Shenzhou International Group E)NEIFR &= B2 AR A 7
Sino Biopharmaceutical # B4R 25 R A F)

Sino Land Co EFfEXARAF

Smoore International Holding B BIRR ISR B PR A A
Sun Hung Kai Properties ¥TEE thEER AR A A

Sunny Optical Tech Z#F 2R (£E) BR AR
Techtronic Industries Co Ltd IRl E 2 AR A F

Tencent Holdings Ltd RSB R A A

The Hong Kong & China Gas &P ZE/HAHR A A

Tingyi (Cayman IsIn) Hidg Co FEAH{EIEALGRR A A
Tracker Fund of Hong Kong &£ &

Trip.Com Group Ltd #EREBER AT

Want Want China Holdings Ltd *BIELET 1B R A 7

WH Group Ltd &/MEFRAR AT

Wharf Real Estate Investment /LB B XM EREBRAR]
WuXi Biologics Cayman Inc 2884 ¥l AR A7)

Xiaomi Corp-Class B /JNK&EE —B4E

Xinyi Glass Holdings Ltd {5&FEIERAR A F

Xinyi Solar Holdings Ltd & X AEER AR A A

XPeng Inc - Class A Shares /MNE/RBE AR AR — ARG
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% of
net asset
Fair value
Holdings value {HEEZFE
BRE AFE BIHE(%)

HKD

BT
656,853 53,796,261 3.48
207,340 29,152,004 1.89
140,650 1,701,865 0.11
142,440 10,476,462 0.68
423,700 19,108,870 1.24
13,100 1,426,590 0.09
2,137,236 11,028,138 0.71
770,200 27,188,060 1.76
1,253,500 4,675,555 0.30
156,800 7,071,680 0.46
339,400 7,738,320 0.50
502,750 9,964,505 0.64
2,113,000 2,451,080 0.16
94,920 7,626,822 0.49
1,187,000 4,107,020 0.27
448,600 3,804,128 0.25
193,600 1,254,528 0.08
183,050 15,431,115 1.00
80,820 5,722,056 0.37
193,050 17,963,302 1.16
479,150 140,486,780 9.09
1,177,956 7,020,618 0.45
414,500 3,941,895 0.26
33,000 566,940 0.04
71,930 19,953,382 1.29
624,000 2,945,280 0.19
945,037 4,744,086 0.31
191,242 5,039,227 0.33
447,747 13,253,311 0.86
1,846,400 28,766,912 1.86
296,800 2,594,032 0.17
561,350 2,554,143 0.17
138,860 7,859,476 0.51



W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)
EEDHEEB 100 EHELS ™ (EZSETFs RN TES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (UNAUDITED) (continued)

BREHE (REEZ) (E)
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2023
RZEZ=F+=_AM—H

Securities name

EHEER

Listed equities (continued)
EHRE (&)

Hong Kong (continued)
B (&)

Yum China Holdings Inc & B BB R A R
Zhongsheng Group Holdings F F & E1RAE AR A 7
ZTO Express (Cayman) Inc FiRIRIE (F52) BRAR

Unlisted equities
FETRE

Tianhe Chemicals Group Ltd* K& L TEBHRA R *

Total Investments &4 4258
Other Net Assets Efh & & FE

Net Assets Value as at 31 December 2023
RZE_=F+-_AM—BNEEFE

Total Investments, at Cost & & 4258 (32 Zx)

* Delisted B h%

% of
net asset
Fair value
Holdings value {HEEFE
BERE ATE BHIH (%)
HKD
BT
42,960 14,262,720 0.92
100,857 1,881,992 0.12
51,300 8,310,600 0.54
72,000 - -
1,542,760,807 99.85
2,334,745 0.15
100.00

1,545,095,552

1,995,159,908
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W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

EEDHEEB 100 EHELS ™ (EZSETFs RN TES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED)

REMASBBR (REER)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023

HE—_ZT-_=—F+_AM—BILLFE

Listed equities
FTRE

Hong Kong

i

Agricultural Bank of China-H
FERERITRNER AT —HRKR
AIA Group Ltd
EIBRBRIERBRAR]

Alibaba Group Holding Ltd
FEEEERTRERAR
Alibaba Health Information Tech
Bl B RS BRI AR A A
Anhui Conch Cement Co Ltd-H
ZRUBIZKRRH AR AT —HR
ANTA Sports Products Ltd
ZHEEARERAR

Baidu Inc-Class A
AESERMHAERAR—AHE
Bank of China Ltd-H
FEISRTTAR( BRR AR —HAR
Bank of Communications Co-H
ZBIRITRID AR AR —HR
BeiGene Ltd

BESMNERAT

Bilibili Inc-Class Z
IRIERIE R AR AR —Z

BOC Hong Kong (Holdings) Ltd
FERES (JZEIR) BRAF]
Budweiser Brewing Co APAC Lt
BEEGEAZERER A

BYD Co Ltd-H
LR m AR AR —HR

China Conch Venture Holdings
BB IRAI R AR R AR
China Construction Bank-H

PR IRTTAR BR AR —H AR
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Holdings

as at
01.01.2023
R-B==%
—A—H
ZERE

2,840,000

1,102,800

1,673,030

499,800

120,200

125,400

261,350

7,725,000

114,100

25,860

390,500

159,100

81,000

167,700

11,367,500

Additions
g

394,000

137,470

534,860

69,392

4,500

18,500

40,320

1,073,000

1,842,000

16,280

4,340

61,153

22,000

34,690

1,702,000

Bonus
AL

Disposals

HE

(36,800)

(63,800)

(124,700)

(4,050)

(6,500)

(167,700)

Holdings
as at

31.12.2023
R-s-=&
+ZRA#—H

ZERE

3,234,000

1,203,470

2,144,090

569,192

143,900

297,620

8,798,000

1,842,000

130,380

30,200

445,153

181,100

115,690

(422,000) 12,647,500



W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

EEDHEEB 100 EHELS ™ (EZSETFs RN TES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REHSEE R (KREEZ) (E)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023
HE—_ZT-_=—F+_AM—BILLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2023
R-oE-=&
—A—H
ZERE
Listed equities (continued)
EHRE (&)
Hong Kong (continued)
BB (8B)
China Feihe Ltd 419,200
HEIRES AR A A
China Gas Holdings Ltd 267,200
AR SRR B BR A 7
China Honggiao Group Ltd 290,000
HFEREEEERAA
China Life Insurance Co-H 687,000
FREASREROEBRAT —HRK
China Mengniu Dairy Co 292,600
HESFIEBRAA
China Merchants Bank-H 424,300
BRERITIRM BR8] —H
China Mobile Ltd 749,200
FEBBBRAR]
China Overseas Land & Invest 404,500
FENEINEEBR AT
China Pacific Insurance Gr-H 256,400
REIRTFE R (R E) IRIDBRAE —HR
China Petroleum & Chemical-H 2,352,000
R EA R TR AR AR —HAX
China Resources Beer (Holdings) 149,500
FRERE (1FR) BRAF]
China Resources Gas Group Lt 85,500
ERHMRERER AR
China Resources Land Ltd 328,704
EHBEMABRAA
China Resources Mixc Lifesty 63,200

EHEREEERAA

China Resources Power Holdings -
EHENEREBR AR

China Shenhua Energy Co-H -
BB E LR AR AR —H R

Additions
g

58,000

76,000

55,000

95,700

39,000

58,900

132,640

56,246

22,600

252,000

21,000

11,900

46,200

8,800

203,200

352,600

Bonus
AL

Holdings

as at

31.12.2023

R-TB=-=F

Disposals +Z=A#t—H
HE ZERE

- 477,200
- 343,200
(74,000) 271,000
- 782,700
- 331,600
- 483,200
(23,500) 858,340
- 460,746

- 279,000

2,604,000

170,500

97,400

- 374,904

- 72,000

- 203,200

- 352,600
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W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)
EEDHEEB 100 EHELS ™ (EZSETFs RN TES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)
RELAEBBR CREEX) ()

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023

HE_ZT-_—F1+-_AM—BILLFE

Holdings Holdings
as at as at
01.01.2023 31.12.2023
R-E-=F R-E-=F
—A—H Additions Bonus Disposals +ZA#M—H
ZERE g ALK HE ZHERE
Listed equities (continued)
EHRE (&)
Hong Kong (continued)
BB (8B)
China Unicom (Hong Kong) Ltd 490,000 116,000 - - 606,000
RS MREE (BE) ROARLQFA
Chow Tai Fook Jewellery Group 277,200 38,400 - - 315,600
ARBEHRESEEGRAR]
CK Asset Holdings Ltd 199,950 25,352 - - 225,302
RIB¥SEEARAA
CK Hutchison Holdings Ltd 248,000 34,200 - - 282,200
RIMGEDEZEGRAR
CK Infrastructure Holdings L 70,000 32,500 - (102,500) -
RIEZEEARAA
CLP Holdings Ltd 186,900 63,767 - (38,000) 212,667
PERERBRRA R
CNOOC Ltd 1,612,000 211,200 - - 1,823,200
R ELEFABEBERAA
Country Garden Holdings Co 900,300 106,000 - (1,006,300) -
EEREZERARAT
Country Garden Services Hold 187,400 66,500 - (18,000) 235,900
EERRBIERERAR]
CSPC Pharmaceutical Group Ltd 881,560 120,000 - - 1,001,560
LEEEFRAA]
ENN Energy Holdings Ltd 73,050 10,200 - - 83,250
FRELRIERARAR]
ESR Group Ltd 286,600 32,800 - - 319,400
Evergrande Property Services” 208,000 - - (208,000) -
BRMEEBERARF AN
Galaxy Entertainment Group Ltd 242,000 31,640 - - 273,640
HOMIRGEE B AR A A
GDS Holdings Ltd-CI A 98,600 - - (98,600) -
EREEERERAR AR
Geely Automobile Holdings Lt 557,400 77,800 - - 635,200

EMAEERERAT
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W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

EEDHEEB 100 EHELS ™ (EZSETFs RN TES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REHSEE R (KREEZ) (E)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023
HE—_ZT-_=—F+_AM—BILLFE

Listed equities (continued)
EHRE (&)

Hong Kong (continued)
BB (8B)

Guangdong Investment Ltd
BERERRAT

H World Group Ltd
EEEEFRAA

Haidilao International Holdi
RS ERIZERBR AR

Haier Smart Home Co Ltd-H
BRERRMNERAF —HR
Hang Lung Properties Ltd
BEMMERRA R

Hang Seng Bank Ltd
BARITERAA]

Hansoh Pharmaceutical Group
HRBBEEEEGIRAA]
Henderson Land Development
EEKEMERFRAA

Hong Kong Exchanges & Clear
BER G MEERERAT]
HSBC Holdings Plc
ELERBRAR]

Ind & Comm Bk of China-H
PR TRIRITROBR AR —HK
Innovent Biologics Inc
SEEY R

JD Health International Inc
RRERRMDERAF

JD Logistics Inc
RRYERDERAF

JD.Com Inc - Class A
RREERNDERAR AR
Kuaishou Technology

RFRE

Holdings
as at

01.01.2023
R-s-—=&

—A-H
ZERE

301,200

154,000

166,000

70,700

110,000

134,000

120,700

1,874,829

8,018,500

134,500

117,500

182,900

233,510

237,940

Additions
g

42,000

240,600

66,400

300,800

23,000

10,880

14,744

19,000

17,100

307,500

1,155,000

34,900

16,700

16,400

35,940

82,900

Bonus
AL

Disposals

HE

(1,100)

(4,400)

(147,200)

(42,000)

(3,550)

Holdings

as at
31.12.2023
R-B-=F
+=AM-A
ZHERE

343,200

240,600

220,400

300,800

189,000

80,480

124,744

153,000

133,400

2,035,129

9,131,500

169,400

134,200

199,300

265,900

320,840
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W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

EEDHEERB100EHELS ™ (ESETFs RN TES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REHSEE R (KREEZ) (E)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023
HE—_E-_=—F+_AM—BILFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2023
R-ZBE-=F
—A—H
ZERE
Listed equities (continued)
EHRE (&)
Hong Kong (continued)
BB (8)
Kunlun Energy Co Ltd 400,000
EmeLIRERA R
Lenovo Group Ltd 672,800
IR EEBR AR
Li Auto Inc-Class A 115,600
BB AR
Li Ning Co Ltd 242,850
FEARRA
Link REIT 194,700
EREMEREETES
Longfor Group Holdings Ltd 232,200
EEMEEIZERERAA
Meituan-Class B 571,770
xE-BME
MTR Corp 172,000
EAEBRARAT]
NetEase Inc 182,000
HHRMNBRAA
New World Development 139,650
R ERARAR
NIO Inc-Class A 125,080
FIoREE —ARR
Nongfu Spring Co Ltd-H 372,200
BRILERNOERAT —HRK
Orient Overseas (Intl) Ltd 9,500
R7 850 (B BRAR]
PetroChina Co Ltd-H 1,850,000
R E AR ARARR D ER AR —HR
Ping An Insurance (Group) Co-H 688,000
PR R2RE (RE) KD BRAE —HR&
Pop Mart International Group 76,600

R EREE AR AR
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Additions
g

54,716

50,600

18,080

33,153

35,500

62,500

102,120

3,500

25,340

1,000

18,380

51,500

3,600

287,236

90,200

Bonus
AL

39,360

49,463

Holdings

as at

31.12.2023

R-TB=-=F

Disposals +Z=A#t—H
HE ZERE

- 454,716
(86,000) 637,400
- 133,680

- 276,003

- 269,560
(17,500) 277,200
(66,500) 656,853
(175,500) -
- 207,340

- 140,650
(1,020) 142,440

- 423,700

- 13,100

- 2,137,236
(8,000) 770,200

(76,600) -



W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

EEDHEERB100EHELS ™ (ESETFs RN TES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REHSEE R (KREEZ) (E)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023
HE—_E-_=—F+_AM—BILFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2023
R-ZBE-=F
—A—H
ZERE
Listed equities (continued)
EHRE (&)
Hong Kong (continued)
BB (8)
Postal Savings Bank of Chi-H 1,101,000
PR I EERITARD AR AR —HR
Power Assets Holdings Ltd 137,900
BREXARAA
Sands China Ltd 298,200
ENFEBRAT
Semiconductor Manufacturing 550,250
HEIFR SR B R E B PR A
Sensetime Group Inc-Class B 1,547,000
HsEBRNDERAR —BHE
Shenzhou International Group 83,350
FR M BB SR B AR B BR A A
Shimao Group Holdings Ltd» 133,800
HEREEZERER AR A
Sino Biopharmaceutical 1,043,000
REE YR ERR QA
Sino Land Co -
ENEXBRAR]
Smoore International Holding 168,600
BERBIEIZERER AR
Sun Hung Kai Properties 160,450
MEEMERRER AR
Sunac China Holdings Ltd”» 318,600
BAIPEZERER AR A
Sunny Optical Tech 70,920
RFENERE (EE) ARQA
Super Hi International Holding 15,400
FgRIRER B R AR
Techtronic Industries Co Ltd 169,400
BRI EXBRAA
Tencent Holdings Ltd 493,630
AR AR A A

Additions
g

152,500

62,400

41,200

51,000

768,000

11,570

144,000

448,600

25,000

22,600

9,900

23,650

65,820

Bonus
AL

Holdings

as at

31.12.2023

R-TB=-=F

Disposals +Z=A#t—H
HE ZERE

- 1,253,500
(43,500) 156,800
- 339,400
(98,500) 502,750
(202,000) 2,113,000
- 94,920
(133,800) -
- 1,187,000

- 448,600

- 193,600

- 183,050
(318,600) -
- 80,820
(15,400) -
- 193,050

(80,300) 479,150
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W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

EEDHEEB 100 EHELS ™ (EZSETFs RN TES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REHSEE R (KREEZ) (E)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023
HE—_ZT-_=—F+_AM—BILLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2023
R-ZB-=F
—A—H
ZERE
Listed equities (continued)
EHRE (&)
Hong Kong (continued)
& (&)
The Hong Kong & China Gas 1,033,956
EBTERAERAT
Tingyi (Cayman Isin) Hldg Co 364,000
FRANB IR AR AR
Tracker Fund of Hong Kong 16,000
BEET
Trip.Com Group Ltd 63,150
BEEEFRAR
Want Want China Holdings Ltd 549,000
AL RE P AR B PR A A
WH Group Ltd 829,537
BNBEBRBERAE
Wharf Real Estate Investment 168,100
EREBXEMERERRAR
WuXi Biologics Cayman Inc 389,600
BERRAY AR AR
Xiaomi Corp-Class B 1,582,200
NREE-BAR
Xinyi Glass Holdings Ltd 243,000
EEPIBERERAA]
Xinyi Solar Holdings Ltd 492,000
ERNEIERER AR
XPeng Inc - Class A Shares 111,500
NISRERR AT —ARERS
Yum China Holdings Inc 38,650
BBHBIERER AR
Zai Lab Ltd -
HREEEFRAR]
Zhongsheng Group Holdings 111,600

PR ERER QR
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Additions
g

189,000

50,500

5,180,000

8,780

75,000

115,500

23,142

58,147

264,200

53,800

69,350

28,660

4,310

96,700

4,757

Bonus
AL

Holdings

as at

31.12.2023

R-TB=-=F

Disposals +Z=A#t—H
HE ZERE

(45,000) 1,177,956
- 414,500
(5,163,000) 33,000
- 71,930

- 624,000

- 945,037

- 191,242

- 447,747

- 1,846,400

- 296,800

- 561,350
(1,300) 138,860
- 42,960
(96,700) -

(15,500) 100,857



W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

EEDHEEB 100 EHELS ™ (EZSETFs RN TES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REHSEE R (KREEZ) (E)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023
HE—_ZT-_=—F+_AM—BILLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2023
R-B-=F
—A—H
ZERE
Listed equities (continued)
ETRE (&)
Hong Kong (continued)
BB (8B)
ZTO Express (Cayman) Inc 39,500
FBRIE (FE) BRAF
Unlisted equity
FELEHMRE
Tianhe Chemicals Group Ltd* 72,000
ReltITEBEBERAA*

* Delisted Brh2
A Suspended =5¢

Additions
g

58,350

Bonus
AL

Disposals

HE

(46,550)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2023
R-B-=F
+=AM-A
ZHERE

51,300

72,000
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W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

EEDHEEB 100 EHELS ™ (EZSETFs RN TES)

PERFORMANCE TABLE (UNAUDITED)
RERRBR (REEX)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023
HE_ZT-_—F1+-_AM—BILLFE

1. NET ASSET VALUE
HERE

At the end of financial period
BIE T 5 A E L 2 BB

31 December 2023 —ZE=-_=F+_-A#—H
31 December 2022 —Z - —F+= A#—H

31 December 2021 —ZE=—%F+_=-FA#—H

2. HIGHEST ISSUE/LOWEST REDEMPTION PRICE PER UNIT
BEARSRTE SREEEE

Financial period ended
BET5 AL BB

31 December 2023 —E-=F+_—A#—AH
31 December 2022 — == —F+=HAM—H
31 December 2021 —ZE——fF+_-A#—AH
31 December 2020 —ZE-_ZHF+_—A#—AH
31 December 2019 ZE—hF+=AM—AH
31 December 2018 —Z— \F+=-AM—H
31 December 2017 ZZE—tF+=AM—AH
31 December 2016 —E—F+-AM—H
31 December 2015 —ZE—AF+_—A#—AH

31 December 2014 —Z—WME+ - A#H—H
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Net

asset value

Net per unit

asset value SEN
EERE EERE

HKD HKD

BT BT
1,545,095,552 18.5524
1,560,718,953 20.8968
1,547,760,749 25.0264
Highest Lowest
issue redemption

unit price unit price
BENRS BENRE
BITE fEEE

HKD HKD

BT BT

24.1880 17.7007
26.5514 15.4082
34.1548 24.3553
29.3958 20.5449
27.3559 22.6519
29.7956 22.3078
27.1915 19.1816
21.0347 15.7630
24.8246 18.2871
22.0454 18.2463




W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)
EEDHEEB 100 EHELS ™ (EZSETFs RN TES)

INFORMATION ON EXPOSURE ARISING FROM FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE

INSTRUMENTS
EBESRITEIAMELENRRER (REEX)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023
HE_Z-_-F+-_AM—BILFE

The lowest, highest and average gross exposure arising
from the use of financial derivative instruments for any
purpose as a proportion to the Sub-Fund’s total net asset
value for the year ended 31 December 2023.

Gross exposure

BE_T_=-F+_AM—BLFE REFMBEDHE
AEBTETAMEENRKE & FHERE
HFESEEFEABOLIMT

Net exposure

#8 [E px B
Average Average
Financial year Highest Lowest exposure Highest Lowest exposure
MHRFEE B& B TR BS R i E
31 December 2023
—EZ=F+=ZAM—H 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
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W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

BEELESOFEIERES® (EEETFsRIINTFES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (UNAUDITED)
REHAE (REER)

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2023

RZEZ=F+ZAM—H

Securities name

BEER

Listed equities (Stock Connect)
tHRE (EBE FEE)

China
R B A D,

AECC Aviation Power Co-A F Elfi# &) ik AR A A —ARK
Agricultural Bank of China-A B R ZETRHBER AT —AK
Bank of China Ltd-A FEISR{TIRHBRAF —ARK

Beijing Kingsoft Office So-A It & ILH AT HRNHBR AR —AR
China CSSC Holdings Ltd-A FEfafl TERMDER AR —ARK
China Life Insurance Co-A FEASRBRMDER AT —AK
China Merchants Bank-A HBEiEiR1TIRHDBER AT — AR

China Northern Rare Earth-A

REIE AR T (RE) RO EBER AR —AK

China Pacific Insurance Gr-A

R RER () RIDBR AR —ARK

China Petroleum & Chemical-A FEAME TRHBRAR AR
China Railway Group Ltd-A FREIFERDER AR —ARR

China Shenhua Energy Co-A B &2ERERIEHBR AR — AKX
China State Construction-A R BIZRER D ER AT —ARK

China Telecom Corp Ltd-DM-A AEIE RN ER AT —DM—ARK
China Three Gorges Renewab-A

PR = ETEEIR (RE) RO BR AT —AR

China Tourism Group Duty F-A

PR E P iR BRA R —AR

China United Network-A FEIE& B4 @AKRNDER AT —ARK
China Yangtze Power Co Ltd-A FEIKTIE RN ER AT —AK
CITIC Securities Co-A F{EZEFRNBR AT —ARK

COSCO Shipping Holdings Co-A FiE/&EZERR D AR AR —ARK
Foshan Haitian Flavouring-A
BLUTBRFARRBROBERAT —AR

GigaDevice Semiconductor-Cl A
KBRS RN ERAF —AR

Great Wall Motor Co Ltd-A RIAERDER AR —ARK

Haier Smart Home Co Ltd-A BREXRKHBRAE —AR

Hygon Information Technolo-A /8315 E MR MDBER AR — AR
Ind & Comm Bk of China-A FE TsR1TRHD AR AR —AR
Industrial Bank Co Ltd-A HEZRITRNOBRAF —AR

Inner Mongolia Yili Indus-A A HFAFEEEERNHBRAF] —AR
Jiangsu Hengrui Pharmaceut-A JT#BIRE LD ER AR —ARK
Kweichow Moutai Co Ltd-A EMF aBRHER AT —AK

131

% of
net asset
value
Holdings Fair value REEFE
BRE AFE BIHE(%)

HKD

BT
1,800 74,093 0.83
40,300 161,137 1.80
7,500 32,962 0.37
200 69,639 0.78
2,800 90,768 1.02
2,400 74,920 0.84
16,300 499,313 5.59
2,900 61,779 0.69
4,300 112,633 1.26
24,800 152,157 1.70
13,400 83,837 0.94
3,800 131,222 1.47
27,260 144,129 1.61
20,200 120,374 1.35
18,500 88,847 0.99
1,250 115,231 1.29
24,600 118,684 1.33
12,700 326,504 3.65
13,395 300,551 3.36
8,700 91,710 1.02
2,221 92,818 1.04
940 95,662 1.07
800 22,215 0.25
5,300 122,597 1.37
900 70,366 0.79
49,300 259,573 2.90
19,900 355,321 3.98
8,000 235,721 2.64
5,400 269,033 3.01
800 1,520,863 17.02



W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

BEELESOFEIERES® (EEETFsRIINTFES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (UNAUDITED) (continued)

BREHE (REEZ) (E)
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2023
RZEZ=F+=AM—H

Securities name

BEEW

Listed equities (Stock Connect) (continued)
EHRECEBB FEE) (E)

China (continued)
PRI (8)

Longi Green Energy Technol-A EELFERERGBR AR —AR
NARI Technology Co Ltd-A BIEEHRHEBROBR AR —ARK
PetroChina Co Ltd-A FEIAMXARKNDBER AT —ARK

Ping An Insurance Group Co-A

R 2R (RE) RIDERAR —AR

Poly Developments and Hold-A
RAMEREREBRNBR AR —AR

Power Construction Corp of China-A
REENEEBRODBERAR —ARK

SAIC Motor Corporations Ltd-A E/&/SEELERNDBERAR AR
Sany Heavy Industry Co Ltd-A =—E&TRMH AR A —AK
Semiconductor Manufacturin-A

P ERENERRERRAR —AR

Shaanxi Coal Industry Co L-A BREAEEMRMDER AT —ARK
Shanxi Xinghuacun Fen Wine-A

PSR TERDD ERmAR D AR AR — AR

TBEA Co Ltd-A FFEZETRMNHBERAF —ARR

Tongwei Co Ltd-A BEMKRHER AR —AK

Trina Solar Co Ltd-A K& KRN BRAF —AR

Wanhua Chemical Group Co-A Bt ES£ERMER AR —ARR
Will Semiconductor Co Ltd-A B8 ER+FEEEROHERAR —ARK
WuXi Apptec Co Ltd-A 5 2283 e 22 3t BIR AR — AR
Zhangzhou Pientzehuang Pha-A

BN EEERN AR AR AR

Zhejiang Huayou Cobalt Co-A #TTEHEREERNDEBR AR —AK
Zijin Mining Group Co Ltd-A X&EXEEEBERMNDER AR —AR

Total Investments & & 4858
Other Net Assets H{h & EFE

Net Assets Value as at 31 December 2023
W=E-=F - AM—BMEEFE

Total Investments, at Cost 1% & 4258 (JZA7ZN)

% of
net asset
value
Holdings Fair value HEERE
BRE A¥E HIH(%)
HKD
BT
7,200 181,536 2.03
5,280 129,753 1.45
13,400 104,206 1.17
13,600 603,560 6.75
9,500 103,596 1.16
10,200 54,828 0.61
5,800 86,439 0.97
5,800 87,909 0.98
2,500 146,004 1.63
5,000 115,052 1.29
600 152,489 1.71
6,500 98,733 1.10
3,300 90,983 1.02
1,400 43,996 0.49
2,500 211,543 2.37
950 111,664 1.25
2,800 224,406 2.51
400 106,621 1.19
1,500 54,409 0.61
21,800 298,958 3.34
8,901,344 99.59
36,307 0.41
8,937,651 100.00

10,276,109
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W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

BEELESOFEIERES® (EEETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED)
REHEBER CREEX)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023

HE_ZT-_—F1+-_AM—BILLFE

Holdings Holdings
as at as at
01.01.2023 31.12.2023
R=-ZFE-=F R-ZBZ=F
Securities name —H—H Additions Bonus Disposals +=A#—H
HBHEERE ZERE g ALK HE ZERE
Listed equities (Stock Connect)
THRE (BRE FAEE)
China
FR AT,
AECC Aviation Power Co-A 1,800 - - - 1,800
FEMEE RN BR AR —ARK
Agricultural Bank of China-A 40,300 - - - 40,300
PR R ZRITIRODBRAF —AR
Anhui Conch Cement Co Ltd-A 3,300 - - (3,300) -
ZRBEICEROBR AT —AR
Bank of China Ltd-A - 7,500 - - 7,500
REIESRTTIR BIR AR — AR
Beijing Kingsoft Office So-A - 200 - - 200
RSP RETERNHBERAT —AR
China CSSC Holdings Ltd-A - 2,800 - - 2,800
PRI TR BRAR —AR
China International Captal-A 700 - - (700) -
H RERRHBRAR —AR
China Life Insurance Co-A 2,400 - - - 2,400
FEASRERODBRAR —AR
China Merchants Bank-A 16,300 - - - 16,300
BRERITIRMBR AR —AR
China Northern Rare Earth-A 2,900 - - - 2,900
PRI TR LT (RE) SRR NER AR —AR
China Pacific Insurance Gr-A 4,860 4,300 - (4,860) 4,300
R EIRF R (RE) RO BR AR —ARK
China Petroleum & Chemical-A 18,500 8,100 - (1,800) 24,800
FEAE(E TR BRAR —AR
China Railway Group Ltd-A - 13,400 - - 13,400
RERRERRGD BIRA R —AR
China Securities Co Ltd-A 2,000 - - (2,000) -
PEREESROBERAF —AR
China Shenhua Energy Co-A 4,450 - - (650) 3,800
RIS ERE IR BIR AR — AR
China State Construction-A 27,260 - - - 27,260

REEER N BR AR —ARK
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W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

BEELESOFEIERES® (EEETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REHSEE R (KREEZ) (E)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023
HE—_ZT-_=—F+_AM—BILLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2023
R-B=-=F
Securities name —A—H
EHEB ZERE
Listed equities (Stock Connect) (continued)
TTRE(BRE FAEB)(H)
China (continued)
B (48)
China Telecom Corp Ltd-DM-A -
HEEERNDBRAF—DM—ARR
China Three Gorges Renewab-A 11,500
PR = ETEEIR (RE) RO BR AT —AR
China Tourism Group Duty F-A 1,350
PR R EER R RN BR AR —AR
China United Network-A -
RIS RS BRI BRR AR — AR
China Yangtze Power Co Ltd-A 15,600
PEIRIIE RO BRAR AR
CITIC Securities Co-A 13,395
PEZEFROHBRAF AR
COSCO Shipping Holdings Co-A 8,700
PR SEERRNBRAR —AR
Foshan Haitian Flavouring-A 1,851
BLUTEBRFARRBROHBRAT —AR
GigaDevice Semiconductor-Cl A 940
KBEFRIEER N BR AR —ARK
Great Wall Motor Co Ltd-A 1,700
RWAERDERAT —AR
Haier Smart Home Co Ltd-A 5,300
HRERKRNDERAR—AR
Hengli Petrochemical Co L-A 2,800

BHAKRDERAR—ARK

Hoshine Silicon Industry C-A -
BREERNDEBERAR—AR

Huatai Securities Co Ltd-A 8,200
ERBHBNABRAR]—ARK

Hygon Information Technolo-A -
BHEERMRNDEBERAR—AR

Ind & Comm Bk of China-A 49,300
FETRIRITIRODBR AT —AR

Additions
g

20,200

7,000

200

24,600

300

900

Bonus
AL

Disposals

HE

(300)

(2,900)

(900)

(2,800)

(300)

(8,200)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2023
R-B=-=%
TZAM—B
ZERE

20,200

18,500

1,250

24,600

12,700

13,395

8,700

2,221

940

800

5,300

900

49,300
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W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

BEELESOFEIERES® (EEETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REHSEE R (KREEZ) (E)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023
HE—_ZT-_=—F+_AM—BILLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2023
R-B=-=F
Securities name —H—H
EHEB ZERE
Listed equities (Stock Connect) (continued)
TTRE(BRE FAEB)(H)
China (continued)
B (48)
Industrial Bank Co Ltd-A 19,900
B PITIRMDBR AR —AR
Inner Mongolia Baotou Ste-A 30,500
REH BB RN ER AT —AR
Inner Mongolia Yili Indus-A 8,600
NEHFHNEXEEEROBRAR AR
Jiangsu Hengrui Pharmaceut-A 6,333
LEEREERNDERAR—ARK
Kweichow Moutai Co Ltd-A 800
BENZFBRNBR AR —AR
Longi Green Energy Technol-A 8,248
B EARRE IR IR BR AR — AR
NARI Technology Co Ltd-A 4,400
Bl EmInEHRO BRAR —AR
PetroChina Co Ltd-A 13,400
FEABAARBRNOBRAT AR
Ping An Insurance Group Co-A 14,500
PR iR (RE) RIDERAR —AR
Poly Developments and Hold-A 9,500
RAEREREBRNHBR AR —AR
Power Construction Corp of China-A 10,200
HEIE R BRAR —AR
SAIC Motor Corporations Ltd-A 5,800
LEAEERRMHERAT —AR
Sany Heavy Industry Co Ltd-A 8,100

——EIRMDERAF AR

Semiconductor Manufacturin-A -
FISBIFR R EREERAR A A — AR

Shaanxi Coal Industry Co L-A 5,000
PRETEZER D ER AR —ARR
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Additions
g

2,500

Bonus
AL

Disposals

HE

(30,500)

(600)

(933)

(1,048)

(2,300)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2023
R-B=-=%
TZAM—B
ZERE

19,900

8,000

5,400

800

7,200

5,280

13,400

13,600

9,500

10,200

5,800

5,800

2,500

5,000



W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

BEELESOFEIERES® (EEETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REHSEE R (KREEZ) (E)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023
HE—_ZT-_=—F+_AM—BILLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2023
R-B=-=F
Securities name —H—H
BHEER ZERE
Listed equities (Stock Connect) (continued)
THRE(ERE FBE) (&)
China (continued)
R A ()
Shanghai Fosun Pharmaceuti-A 1,700
FEEERE(SE) ROHBR AR AR
Shanxi Xinghuacun Fen Wine-A 900
IABIERSBERR D AR AT —AR
TBEA Co Ltd-A -
BEETRNHERAR—ARK
Tongwei Co Ltd-A 3,300
BERNDERAR—ARKR
Trina Solar Co Ltd-A 1,400
ReFeeRmBERAR —ARK
Wanhua Chemical Group Co-A 2,500
BECEEERNER IR —AR
Will Semiconductor Co Ltd-A 950
FEERFERROHBRAR —AR
Wingtech Technology Co Ltd-A 1,000
BRI BERAR —AR
WuXi Apptec Co Ltd-A 2,824
SRR REN EFERMN AR AR —AR
Zhangzhou Pientzehuang Pha-A 400
BN REEERNERART —AR
Zhejiang Huayou Cobalt Co-A 1,800
ATEREERNDBRAR]—AR
Zijin Mining Group Co Ltd-A 18,700

KeBEEERNERAF -AR

Additions
g

200

5,000

200

400

3,100

Bonus
AL

Disposals

HE

(1,700)

(500)

(1,200)

(424)

(300)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2023
R-B=-=%
TZAM—B
ZERE

600

6,500

3,300

1,400

2,500

950

2,800

400

1,500

21,800
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W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

BEELESOFEIERES® (EEETFsRIINTFES)

PERFORMANCE TABLE (UNAUDITED)
RERRBR (REEX)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023
HE_ZT-_—F1+-_AM—BILLFE

1. NET ASSET VALUE
BERE

At the end of financial period
BET5 AL 2 BB

31 December 2023 —ZE=-_=%+_-FA#—H
31 December 2022 —E - —F+=-AH—H
31 December 2021 —ZE=-—F+_-/A#—H

2. HIGHEST ISSUE/LOWEST REDEMPTION PRICE PER UNIT
BEARSRTE SREMEE

Financial period ended
BET5 B # 1L 2 BB

31 December 2023 —E-_=F+_A#—AH
31 December 2022 — = —F+=AM—H
31 December 2021 —ZE—_—F+_A#—AH
31 December 2020 — T -_ZF+_—AH#—A
31 December 2019 —Z—hF+-AM—H
31 December 2018 —Z— \F+_A#—AH
31 December 2017 —E—+F+ =AM —H
31 December 2016 —E— A F+=-AM—H
31 December 2015 —Z—AF+_A#—H
31 December 2014 —Z—PNF+ - AM—H
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Net

asset value

Net per unit

asset value SEN
EERE EERE
HKD HKD

BT BT
8,937,651 22.3441
10,073,645 25.1841
26,842,081 33.5526
Highest Lowest
issue redemption

unit price unit price
BENERS BENRE
B1TE fEEE

HKD HKD

BT BT
28.1182 21.3339
33.3825 21.0541
40.4686 30.9621
36.1153 22.8751
28.6748 21.0498
31.3457 21.1097
28.5948 20.5704
21.8723 16.8282
31.1988 16.9550
23.8616 13.1431




W.I.S.E.-NASDAQ OVERSEAS CHINA NEW ECONOMY COMPANIES TOP 50

INDEX TRACKER (SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)
REANERPEHNCEATBHS50EEES (REETFsRINTFES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (UNAUDITED)
REHAE (REER)

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2023

RZEZ=F+ZAM—H

Securities name
BEEE

Listed equities
ERE

Hong Kong

BB

Air China Ltd-H FEIBEEMZERR M AR A F] —HK

Alibaba Health Information Tech Fi B {2 5K ilTEER QA
ANTA Sports Products Ltd ZBEEHRER AT

BeiGene Ltd B B4 MBRAR]

BYD Co Ltd-H traniafn AR AR —HE

China Eastern Airlines Co-H FEIR S MZ=RHBRAR —HAK
China Mengniu Dairy Co FEISFIAEER QA

China Resources Beer (Holdings) ZEEEHE ($25%) AR A A
China Southern Airlines Co-H F B MR D BRAR —HE
China Tourism Group Duty F-H

FPEREEER RRDER AT —HR

CSPC Pharmaceutical Group Ltd f Z&£EER A 7

Geely Automobile Holdings Lt & F;5E R AR A 7

Great Wall Motor Co Ltd-H R#/AERMDBR AR —HE

Guangzhou Automobile Group-H EIMN/AEEBRHGBER AR —HAR

Haidilao International Holdi J&/E# B ARR A7)
Haier Smart Home Co Ltd-H #BEXREMHER AR —HA
Hangzhou Tigermed Consulti-H

TMNZRIR B ER RN BR AR —HAR

Innovent Biologics Inc {Z3iE 4 Y&l

JD Health International Inc REEERHBRA A
JD.Com Inc - Class A RREERNHBRAE —ALE
Kuaishou Technology ®F &l

Lenovo Group Ltd B85 E G R AR

Li Ning Co Ltd == HER A7

Meituan-Class B & —B#a

Nongfu Spring Co Ltd-H kI RBHER AT —HE
Pharmaron Beijing Co Ltd-H

FREE(bA (AER) SR MAR N BR AT —H R

Shanghai Fosun Pharmaceuti-H

HERERE(RE) RHBRAF —HAK

Shanghai Pharmaceuticals-H /B ZEBERDERAR —HK
Shenzhou International Group HMBIBREEIERER A A
Sinopharm Group Co-H BT {5 B R A R —H %
Sunny Optical Tech Z#F}ERH (5E) GRAF]
Tencent Holdings Ltd FEEIZARER AR

Tingyi (Cayman IsIn) Hldg Co EATE AL AR A F)
Tsingtao Brewery Co Ltd-H SEMERMHER AR —HE

% of
net asset
value
Holdings Fair value HEEFRE
ERE A¥E BHDH (%)

HKD

BT
18,000 88,920 1.21
11,000 46,640 0.63
2,600 196,950 2.68
1,131 124,523 1.70
2,750 589,600 8.03
24,000 54,000 0.73
3,000 63,000 0.86
3,000 102,600 1.40
26,000 86,060 1.17
2,000 153,300 2.09
9,520 69,115 0.94
6,500 55,835 0.76
16,500 167,310 2.28
13,000 47,190 0.64
5,000 72,700 0.99
7,200 158,760 2.16
900 31,815 0.43
1,500 64,125 0.87
2,700 105,570 1.44
104 11,700 0.16
3,600 190,620 2.59
10,000 109,200 1.49
3,250 67,925 0.92
5,040 412,776 5.62
7,000 316,050 4.30
2,575 40,737 0.55
3,750 63,750 0.87
4,200 47,964 0.65
1,050 84,420 1.15
2,400 49,080 0.67
800 56,680 0.77
2,100 616,560 8.39
4,000 38,080 0.52
2,000 104,800 1.43
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W.I.S.E.-NASDAQ OVERSEAS CHINA NEW ECONOMY COMPANIES TOP 50

INDEX TRACKER (SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)
REANERPEHNCEATBHS50EEES (REETFsRINTFES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (UNAUDITED) (continued)

BREHE (REEZ) (E)
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2023
RZEZ=F+=AM—H

Securities name

BEEH

Listed equities (continued)
ETRE (&)

Hong Kong (continued)
=B (&)

Want Want China Holdings Ltd #FEIFE T2 BR A A
WuXi Apptec Co Ltd-H 5 828R RS 5T 82 R M BR A5 —H AR
WuXi Biologics Cayman Inc ZEBRA ¥Rl AR A 7

United States of America
=1

Yum China Holdings Inc &BHBIZE AR A A

American Depositary Receipt ("ADRs")
XEEFEES

United States of America

XE

Alibaba Group Holding-Sp ADR
Baidu Inc - Spon ADR

H World Group Ltd-ADR
JD.Com Inc-ADR

Li Auto Inc-ADR

Miniso Group Holding Ltd-ADR
NetEase Inc-ADR

New Oriental Educatio-Sp ADR
NIO Inc-ADR

Tencent Music Entertainm-ADR
Trip.Com Group Ltd-ADR
Vipshop Holdings Ltd-ADR
XPeng Inc-ADR

Total Investments & & 4258
Other Net Assets E & EFRE

Net Assets Value as at 31 December 2023
N-_E - =F+ - AM—BNEEFE

Total Investments, at Cost {2 & 4258 (3RA )
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% of
net asset
value
Holdings Fair value hEEFE
BERE AYE B2 (%)
HKD
BT
9,000 42,480 0.58
2,408 191,316 2.60
3,500 103,600 1.41
312 103,371 1.41
961 581,636 7.92
277 257,588 3.51
233 60,840 0.83
1,279 288,528 3.93
879 256,909 3.50
268 42,691 0.58
521 378,999 5.16
135 77,248 1.05
1,316 93,204 1.27
1,280 90,054 1.23
490 137,781 1.88
444 61,574 0.84
725 82,597 1.12
7,338,771 99.91
6,544 0.09
7,345,315 100.00

9,539,500




W.I.S.E.-NASDAQ OVERSEAS CHINA NEW ECONOMY COMPANIES TOP 50

INDEX TRACKER (SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)
REANERPEHNCEATBHS50EEES (REETFsRINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED)

REASEE R REEXR)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023
HE—_ZT-_=—F+_AM—BILLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2023
R-B-=F
Securities name —A—H
BEEH ZERE
Listed equities
FHRE
Hong Kong
BB
Air China Ltd-H 18,000
AR RIFR R ZE AR B IR A 7] —H %
Alibaba Health Information Tech 9,000
Fi 2 @ R {5 BRI AR A F]
ANTA Sports Products Ltd 2,000
ZHEEARARAT
BeiGene Ltd -
BBESMNERAR
BYD Co Ltd-H 2,250
tharR A BR AR —HAR
China Eastern Airlines Co-H 22,000
RERIRAMZERODBRAT —HR&
China Mengniu Dairy Co 3,000
FRSFILEBRAFR
China Resources Beer (Holdings) 3,000
2 EEE (1) BIR AR
China Southern Airlines Co-H 18,000
FEIFEAMZERNERAT —HR
China Tourism Group Duty F-H -
PERIREEERRRNERAT —HER
CSPC Pharmaceutical Group Ltd 9,520
AEEEBRAR
Geely Automobile Holdings Lt 6,500
HNABEERERAT
Great Wall Motor Co Ltd-H 18,000
RWABERODBR AR —HR
Guangzhou Automobile Group-H 15,000
BN ABEERRGERAT —HR
Haidilao International Holdi 4,000
RS BIERBR AR
Haier Smart Home Co Ltd-H 7,200

BRERBENBRAR —HEK

Additions
bui]

2,000

600

500

6,000

2,000

8,000

2,000

2,000

1,000

Bonus
AR

Disposals

HE

(4,000)

(2,000)

(2,000)

(1,500)

(2,000)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2023
R-B=-=F
+=AMt—8
ZERE

18,000

11,000

2,600

1,131

2,750

24,000

3,000

3,000

26,000

2,000

9,520

6,500

16,500

13,000

5,000

7,200
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W.I.S.E.-NASDAQ OVERSEAS CHINA NEW ECONOMY COMPANIES TOP 50
INDEX TRACKER (SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)
REANERPEHNCEATBHS50EEES (REETFsRINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)
REAEBER (REER) (B)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023

HE_ZT-_—F1+-_AM—BILLFE

Holdings Holdings
as at as at
01.01.2023 31.12.2023
R-B==% R=B==F
Securities name —A—H Additions Bonus Disposals +ZAM—H
BEEW ZERE g AN HE ZERE
Listed equities (continued)
ETRE (&)
Hong Kong (continued)
5 (&)
Hangzhou Tigermed Consulti-H 900 - - - 900
MM B BRI BR AT —H K
Innovent Biologics Inc - 1,500 - - 1,500
(EEEY R
JD Health International Inc 2,300 600 - (200) 2,700
RREERNHBR AR
JD.Com Inc - Class A 104 - - - 104
RREEROBRAT AL
Kuaishou Technology 3,100 500 - - 3,600
RFRL
Lenovo Group Ltd 8,000 4,000 - (2,000) 10,000
B EEAR AR
Li Ning Co Ltd 1,750 1,500 - - 3,250
FEARAF
Meituan-Class B 4,000 800 240 - 5,040
xE B
Nongfu Spring Co Ltd-H 6,200 800 - - 7,000
BERILFERNDER AT —HAR
Pharmaron Beijing Co Ltd-H 1,650 700 625 (400) 2,575
FRRE(b R (JE ) SRR AR AR —H AR
Shandong Weigao Gp Medical-H 3,200 - - (3,200) -
WERESEEERASS FRBRHBR AT —HR
Shanghai Fosun Pharmaceuti-H 3,250 1,000 - (500) 3,750
PeEERE (KE) RHERAF—HR
Shanghai Fudan Microelect-H 1,000 - - (1,000) -
HEBHMEFEERMH AR AR —HAR
Shanghai Junshi Bioscience-H 1,600 - - (1,600) -
PEEREEMBERFRG AR AT —HK
Shanghai Pharmaceuticals-H 4,200 - - - 4,200

PEBEEERNHERAR —HRK
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W.I.S.E.-NASDAQ OVERSEAS CHINA NEW ECONOMY COMPANIES TOP 50

INDEX TRACKER (SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)
REANERPEHNCEATBHS50EEES (REETFsRINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REAESEER (REEZ) (E)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023
HE—_ZT-_=—F+_AM—BILLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2023
R-B-=F
Securities name —A—H
BHEER ZRERE
Listed equities (continued)
ETRE (&)
Hong Kong (continued)
5 (&)
Shenzhou International Group 1,050
FMBIFR & EIERR B IR A R
Sinopharm Group Co-H 2,400
BRI B IR AR —H X
Smoore International Holding 4,000
BRI AR AR
Sunny Optical Tech 800
SEF BRI (RE) BRAA]
Super Hi International Holding 400
BRI AR AT
Tencent Holdings Ltd 2,400
R AR AR
Tingyi (Cayman IsIn) Hldg Co 4,000
FREMEIERR AR AR
Tsingtao Brewery Co Ltd-H 2,000
EEWBRNBRAT —HR
Want Want China Holdings Ltd 9,000
IR B RR A R
WuXi Apptec Co Ltd-H 2,708
B ERRSHMERERNBRAF —HA
WuXi Biologics Cayman Inc 3,000
LERA YR AR AR
Zhongsheng Group Holdings 1,750
RAEEIERERAF
United States of America
350
Yum China Holdings Inc 295

BB EZERAR AT

Additions
g

800

200

2,000

2,000

500

17

Bonus
AR

Disposals
HE

(800)

(4,000)

(400)

(500)

(2,000)

(2,000)

(300)

(1,750)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2023
R-B=-=F
tT=AM-B
ZERE

1,050

2,400

800

2,100

4,000

2,000

9,000

2,408

3,500

312
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INDEX TRACKER (SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)
REANERPEHNCEATBHS50EEES (REETFsRINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REHFSEE R REEZ) (E)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023
HE_Z-_=—F+-_AM—HILFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2023
N-B-=F
Securities name —A—H Additions Bonus
HBEEW ZERE g AR
American Depositary Receipt ("ADRs")
ZEEEES
United States of America
ESE
Alibaba Group Holding-Sp ADR 1,001 143 -
Baidu Inc - Spon ADR 255 35 -
BeiGene Ltd-ADR 141 - (87)
H World Group Ltd-ADR 253 - -
JD.Com Inc-ADR 802 477 -
Li Auto Inc-ADR 736 143 -
Miniso Group Holding Ltd-ADR - 268 -
NetEase Inc-ADR 493 98 -
New Oriental Educatio-Sp ADR - 135 -
NIO Inc-ADR 1,131 185 -
Pinduoduo Inc-ADR 868 146 -
Tencent Music Entertainm-ADR 1,280 - -
Trip.Com Group Ltd-ADR 439 51 -
Vipshop Holdings Ltd-ADR - 444 -
XPeng Inc-ADR - 725 -
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Disposals

HE

(183)
(13)
(54)
(20)
(70)

(1,014)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2023
R-BZ=%F
+=AM#—H
ZERE

961
277

233
1,279
879
268
521
135
1,316

1,280
490
444
725



W.I.S.E.-NASDAQ OVERSEAS CHINA NEW ECONOMY COMPANIES TOP 50
INDEX TRACKER (SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)
REANERPEHNCEATBHS50EEES (REETFsRINTFES)

PERFORMANCE TABLE (UNAUDITED)
RERRBR (REEX)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023
HE_ZT-_—F1+-_AM—BILLFE

1. NET ASSET VALUE
BERE

At the end of financial period
BET5I AL 2 BB

31 December 2023 — =+ A H#—H
31 December 2022 —Z - —F+—= A#—H
31 December 2021 —ZE=——F+_—FAM#—H

2. HIGHEST ISSUE/LOWEST REDEMPTION PRICE PER UNIT
BEARSRTE SREEEE

Financial period ended
BET5 AL 2 BB

31 December 2023 —E-_=F+_A#—AH
31 December 2022 —Z = —F+=AM—H
31 December 2021 —ZE=-—F+_—A#—H
31 December 2020 —E-_ZF+_—AH#—AH

31 December 2019 (Since Inception)
ZE-NF+ZAM—B (BEKIZLAK)

Net

asset value

Net per unit

asset value SEN
BEEFE BEEFE
HKD HKD

BT BT
7,345,315 9.4171
8,712,335 11.1697
11,472,799 14.7087
Highest Lowest
issue redemption
unit price unit price
BENES BENRK
BITE BEE
HKD HKD

BT BT
13.1168 8.9397
14.9193 7.8836
24.8563 14.0624
19.8602 9.1696
11.4414 8.4016
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W.I.S.E.-NASDAQ OVERSEAS CHINA NEW ECONOMY COMPANIES TOP 50
INDEX TRACKER (SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)
REANERPEHNCEATBHS50EEES (REETFsRINTFES)

INFORMATION ON EXPOSURE ARISING FROM FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE

INSTRUMENTS (UNAUDITED)
EBESRITEIAMELENRRER (REEX)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023
HE_Z-_-F+-_AM—BILFE

The lowest, highest and average gross exposure arising
from the use of financial derivative instruments for any
purpose as a proportion to the Sub-Fund’s total net asset
value for the year ended 31 December 2023.

Gross exposure

BE_T_=-F+_AM—BLFE REFMBEDHE
AEBTETAMEENRKE & FHERE
HFESEEFEABOLIMT

Net exposure

#8 [E px B
Average Average
Financial year Highest Lowest exposure Highest Lowest exposure
MHRFEE B& B TR BS R i E
31 December 2023
—EZ=F+=ZAM—H 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
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W.I1.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker®, W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 Tracker™,
W.I1.S.E.-SSE 50 China Tracker® and W.I.S.E.-Nasdaq Overseas China New
Economy Companies Top 50 Index Tracker (SUB-FUNDS OF WORLD

INDEX SHARES ETFs)

BEEBRI00FEEBESC FEPEEE100EHEES™ EE L5507
ERESCOREEMNNERFEFEEATEIS0EHES ELETFsRIINTES)

DISCLOSURE OF PORTFOLIO CARBON FOOTPRINTS (UNAUDITED)

REAESRETFIEE (REEFZ)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023
HE—_ZE-_=—F+_AM—BLFE

Financed Carbon Emissions
tons COze / $M invested
(Scope 1+2 Greenhouse Gas

Name of the Sub-Fund
FEHLEE

WISE-CSI300 248 % 300
WISE-CSIHK100 {Z&EH#E%%8 100
WISE-SSE50 2% F3&50
WISE-NASDAQS50 #2%8 #4837 50

Note

1. The above data is from MSCI ESG Carbon Footprint
Calculator ("MSCI") as of 1 March 2024, based on the
holdings of the Sub-Fund as of 31 December 2023.

2. Based on the information provided by MSCI, if a
company does not report its Scope 1 or 2 carbon
emissions data, MSCI may estimate it using their
proprietary Scope 1 or 2 carbon emissions estimation
model, where applicable.

3. As defined below, the calculation of Financed Carbon
Emissions only covers investment in shares and
corporate bonds and excludes other types of assets
including sovereign debts, cash and deposits with
banks.

Definition & Methodology

Financed Carbon Emissions: It measures the proportionate
carbon emissions, for which an investor is responsible per
USD million invested, by their total overall financing where
emissions are apportioned across all outstanding shares and
bonds of the investee company (i.e. % Enterprise Value
including cash).

Enterprise Value including cash (EVIC): The enterprise
value including cash (EVIC) is defined as the sum of market
capitalization of common stock and preferred equity, and
the book values of total debt and minority interest, at fiscal
year-end. EVIC is used as an allocation base in the above
portfolio footprint calculation.

Data Coverage: It is percentage of the Sub-Fund’s holdings
for which the MSCI data is available or applicable. Companies
outside of the MSCI's coverage are excluded from the analysis
while the weights of the remaining companies are rebalanced
such that the “covered” portfolio weight equals 100%.

LM —EtmER BAEETRER

("GHG") Emissions)

mERBENE
Data Coverage %

(BE1+2BERBIHR) BEEEEX%
153.8 99.5%
80.4 99.7%
106.9 99.6%
27.5 99.9%
B aE
1. LA EBURHA MSCI ESGHRE Biat & 28 (TMSCI])

BT - WNF=-A—HERTEEN T =
FHZAM—BAEENRETE -

2. REMSCIEHMER  WRAFTABREELE
180 2 MR EE N EE - MSCIRRE & @AM
ERTNMEREFEENEE 1 2mEEERER
HEHETHE -

3. WMTXAIER  MEMFNENTEERERS
MABNEZE - TREEEES  REMIRT
TFREEMBENEE -

ERERRTE

BMEBPERE  GERULOGENRINE - URE
EBREI100EXTAAENRFNEREARER
BOETHRIREARIMEEHTREMNES (AERER
SHEANBREBNTD L) -

BERSEANLGEEME(EVIC) : BRERLERYN
¥EE (EVIC) TR AL BB MELERNOTE UK
BEBMOEESET BT ERNEmMEB A -
EVICHE Lillti% E40 4 BRIt EH AN BL AR -

HEEER W TESMHARE (B MSCI&IE
AAgGER) A D - MSCURERBE ZIMIARIT
BREEWONA  UEHABRERKRARNEE  #15
EE|REASEESN 100% -
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker®, W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 Tracker™,
W.I1.S.E.-SSE 50 China Tracker® and W.I.S.E.-Nasdaq Overseas China New
Economy Companies Top 50 Index Tracker (SUB-FUNDS OF WORLD
INDEX SHARES ETFs)

EEER300THEHESC  EEPEETE 100 EHES™ - EE LFES50HE
EBESOREEMIERTEMEBATEIS50EHES EEETFsRIINTES)

DISCLOSURE OF PORTFOLIO CARBON FOOTPRINTS (UNAUDITED) (continued)
REMASREFNEE (REFR) (B])

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023

BE-T-=F+-AM—ALFE

Scope 1 GHG Emissions: Direct GHG emissions from HELBEREBHEN QAR IITEHIHIRATE £
sources owned or controlled by the company. HEEREREEHEM o
Scope 2 GHG Emissions: Indirect GHG emissions from HE2REREBHEN : AFEENES - BAASEA

HFEEENRZRZ REBHI -

consumption of purchased electricity, heat, or steam of the

company.
Disclaimer BEEH
The information contained herein is based on sources believed to be A FEHER BB ERAUSENRRMARS] - WAL RER

reliable and has not been independently verified by BOCI-Prudential
Asset Management Limited. BOC-Prudential Asset Management Limited
makes no representation, warranty or undertaking, whether express
or implied, in relation to the information contained herein, and will not
be responsible for damages arising out of any person’s reliance upon
such information. Information contained herein reflect the data based
on the holdings of the Sub-Fund as of 31 December 2023 and Financed
Carbon Emissions data provided by MSCI as of 1 March 2024, and are
subject to change without notice.

Certain information contained herein (the “Information”) is sourced
from/copyright of MSCI Inc., MSCI ESG Research LLC, or their affiliates
("MSCI"), or information providers (together the “"MSCI Parties”) and
may have been used to calculate scores, signals, or other indicators.
The Information is for internal use only and may not be reproduced or
disseminated in whole or part without prior written permission. The
Information may not be used for, nor does it constitute, an offer to buy
or sell, or a promotion or recommendation of, any security, financial
instrument or product, trading strategy, or index, nor should it be taken
as an indication or guarantee of any future performance. Some funds
may be based on or linked to MSCI indexes, and MSCI may be
compensated based on the fund’s assets under management or other
measures. MSCI has established an information barrier between index
research and certain Information. None of the Information in and of
itself can be used to determine which securities to buy or sell or when
to buy or sell them. The Information is provided “as is” and the user
assumes the entire risk of any use it may make or permit to be made
of the Information. No MSCI Party warrants or guarantees the originality,
accuracy and/or completeness of the Information and each expressly
disclaims all express or implied warranties. No MSCI Party shall have
any liability for any errors or omissions in connection with any
Information herein, or any liability for any direct, indirect, special,
punitive, consequential or any other damages (including lost profits)
even if notified of the possibility of such damages.

RERREEEERRARBUEE - PREFRBRBEEE
EARARLAE F ArE 2 ERHE AR SREUR A B -
RESEGH - TTIEREMATEEEZEEHMBRNELE
B AXBZEHRBROBBERDLESHE_T_=F
TZAM—BEMFANIRE - ARAMSCIRHHE—_T —NF
= A BMREREREEE - XA R B EL EFTBANIE
RTEHEE -

AKX FEaETER ([ER]) TRE HrsEFT A BH MSCI Inc.
MSCI ESG Research LLCskE BB QA ([MSCL)) sk & kHtfE
i (GBIMSCIE R ) WERREE AR EDE - 5 E
Waﬂ BARHEHAREMER - REBLE@HA - TE2 I

DEESEE - ERTEAR S TERTMES - @RI A
Em - PR ;%za’]“é’égiﬁ TREHSRIER - th TEAGER
BIERARRRIBHIERERE - O ESATREERMSCIIEHE,
HEMSCIfEEHEMS - MSCI‘Jabéﬁﬁfgéméé BRESRE
77 RIESHE - MSCIEIEBMIEME TAR 2 MR &R R
o AMERAGEHTERANETEENLELFAMEEEE
% BRHZ R Rt - BPRERTEERSAFERERS

2EEK - MSCIEH I TMRBFS T ERERNRANE - 2R
&/%E MW EE—FYRAESRATE AR RERE
MSCI&J5 97 B S Fral 2 (E e @R R A (T 85 iR 2R
AEAMEM - BAMEERENZSEEN N - LT EER
B B BK - I BRESENEMIBEES (RIEFE
BR) AEEMEMT -

Any opinion contained in this Annual Report represents the Manager’s view as at the date of this report and is
given in good faith but is subject to change without notice. The information contained in this Annual Report
does not constitute recommendation nor is it intended to provide any investment advice. Investors should refer
to the Prospectus of the relevant sub-fund for further details (including risk factors, fees and charges and other
fund information). The Prospectus of the relevant sub-fund is available for viewing on the website of the Manager
at www.boci-pru.com.hk. Information contained in the Manager’s website has not been reviewed by the SFC.

REFAFBEZAMNER  DRERESECERAFRABZ BB - WABEBIEL - YA ERESTTBI MEN o NFIRATH

BRI TERERBEREER - MIERBEREREERZ - 8B B (REERE X  BERAMKEREMESER)  BREEHZ

ﬁﬁﬁfﬁ?%ﬁm%é PESE A TESHNESRBEERINESLIENE (BUA - www.boci-pru.com.hk) = LAHERE]
SRIBMBUETHER T REEE SRR
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